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City of Boca Raton FY 2008-09 Proposed Budget

FY 2008-09 NonProfit Organizations

(Proposed Summary)
2008 2009
ORGANIZATION CATEGORY AWARD | REQUEST
211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast Social Services $4,500 $4,500
Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc. Social $22,500 $25,000
Services/Health
Alzheimer's Community Care, Inc. Social Services $23,400 $23,400
Angel Flight Southeast/Flightline Social Services $0 $250
ARC of Palm Beach County Social Services $4,500 $4,500
Barton's Boosters Educational/Social $4,500 $10,000
Services
Boca Ballet Theatre Company, Inc. Cultural/Social $4,500 $10,000
Services
Boca Helping Hands, Inc. Social Services $22,500 $25,000
Boca Raton Cultural Consortium, Inc. Cultural $9,000 $14,300
Boca Raton Museum of Art, Inc. Cultural/Educational $7,200 $25,000
Boca Raton Singers Cultural $1,800 $2,000
Boca Raton Symphonia Cultural $9,000 $10,000
Boca Raton Society for the Disabled/Twin Palms Social Services $4,500 $5,000
Boys & Girls Clubs of Palm Beach Co. (New Pines Educational/Social $9,000 $35,000
Foundation) Services
Caldwell Theatre Company Educational/Cultural $14,400 $25,000
CATS Program Social Services $21,300 $25,000
Center for Group Counseling Social Services $0 $8,000
Centre for the Arts Cultural $9,000 $10,000
Children's Museum of Boca Raton Cultural $23,400 $30,000
Children's Place at Home Safe, Inc. Social Services $37.,800 $40,000
Enterprise Development Corporation of So. Florida Economic Development $0 $10,000




City of Boca Raton FY 2008-09 Proposed Budget

FY 2008-09 NonProfit Organizations

(Proposed Summary)
2008 2009
ORGANIZATION CATEGORY AWARD | REQUEST

Florence Fuller Child Development Centers Social Services $43,800 $43,800
Golden Bell Education Foundation Educational $22,500 $22,500
Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Coalition of PBC, Inc. Social $0 $10,000

Services/Health
Hospice & Homecare By the Sea, Inc. Social $27,000 $35,000

Services/Health
Junior League of Boca Raton, Inc. Educational/Social $13,500 $13,500

Services
Kinds in New Directions Educational/Cultural $4,500 $0
Mae Volen Senior Center, Inc. Social Services $27,000 $30,000

* Palm Beach International Film Festival Educational/Cultural $0 $50,000

Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic Educational $4,500 $10,000
Stand Among Friends Social Services $20,000 $0
Take Charge! Cure Parkinsons Social Services $4,500 $0
The Haven Social Services $0 $10,000
Tri County Humane Society Social Services $13,500 $25,000
Volun. For Homebound & Fam. Caregivers (Boca Respite Social Services $4,500 $10,000
Vol.)
TOTAL $418,100 $601,750
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June 2, 2008
Get Connected. Get Answers.
Nancy L. Asher, Budget Assistant

The Office of Management & Budget

City of Boca Raton

City Hall, 201 West Palmetto Road

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher,

211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast is pleased to have the opportunity to submit a 2008-2009 Budget
Request for the City Council’s review and determination.

As part of our request package, we have enclosed the following in addition to the 2008-2009
Budget Request Form:

®  most recent audit report;

®  detailed budget for 2008-2009;

= an agency brochure;

= 211 Need Documentation for Boca Raton and Palm Beach County;
= aone page Agency Overview; and

= 32007 Service Snapshot Report for Boca Raton.

The 211 Call Center has realized a significant increase, 10.7%, in call volume over the past year.
Calls emanating from the City of Boca Raton make up 7.38% of our call volume and have also
increased by 9.2% over the past two years.

Please note that 211 is requesting level funding of $4,500 from the City for 2008-2009. This
amount is extremely important to allow us to continue to provide high quality of service to our
callers, particularly considering the increased call volume and length/severity of the calls.

We do plan to attend the September 2007 public hearing on the budget and look forward to
receiving the notice confirming the date and time. Once again thank you for providing us with this

opportunity. 211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast is pleased to provide its services to the residents of
Boca Raton.

Sinceyely, 8
Sysan K. Buza %
Executive Director

Enc
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o Additionally, we are experiencing an increase in the proportion of callers
expressing problem needs related to personal/interpersonal issues which went
from 9.02% in the first quarter of 2007 to 12.6% in the first quarter of 2008.

¢ Most dramatically of note, there has been a 71% increase in suicide calls
comparing the first quarter of 2007 (117 calls) to the first quarter of 2008 (200
calls).

As the economy changes with resulting unemployment, foreclosures and
homelessness, the stress and strain impacts the incidence of suicide ideation.

Callers in Crisis: Anecdotally, 211 call center staff are experiencing a more intense level
of contact and interface with callers. Individual callers who are in need of rent
assistance, not just for the current month but for several months; families whose homes
are in foreclosure; individuals whose economic status provides them with no hope for the
future; elders who have expenses greater that their income; workers who no longer have
employment and are facing severe financial challenges including possible homelessness;
and families in the throes of domestic violence exacerbated by financial woes.

All of these callers, reaching out to 211, require time to vent and unburden their hearts
and then subsequent time to move to problem solving and to the next steps of action,
receiving referrals. Calls of this intensity entail more time and require follow-up calls to
ensure that more severe conditions are avoided.

Actions Taken: With this awareness, 211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast has increased its
call center staffing to enable the agency to respond in a more timely fashion to the influx
of calls and to take the time required to “be there” for the callers facing a range of
problems and needs. With funding from Palm Beach County and other funders, we will
be able to maintain these additional three (3) call center staff on our roster and therefore
be in a position to provide timely, responsive service.

Additionally, recognizing that there are and will be changes to agencies’ services, 211 is
realizing an increased burden in regard to keeping our database current. Therefore, we are
projecting to move our part time Research Assistant to full time, thereby increasing our
capacity.



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | 211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast Executive Director: | Susan K. Buza
Street: | P.O. Box 3588 CitySTZip: | Lantana, FL 33465

Contact: | Susan K. Buza Phone: | [ 561]  533-1009
ZOOM Funding Request: | $4,500 FAX No: [ 561 ] 547-8639
Email Address: skbuza@?211pbtc.org

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

Susan K. Buza Executive Director $120,000

Mindy A. Gonzalez Director of Finance & Administration | $ 61,273

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
pregramis) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

The funds requested from the City of Boca Raton will be used to support a portion of the salary and fringe
benefits of a Call Center Specialist in the 211 Call Center. The 211 Call Center is a confidential, community
service helpline and crisis hotline providing empathetic guidance and support for individuals and families who
find themselves without answers to problems they may face on a daily basis. 211 provides callers with
information and referral to health and human service organizations, crisis counseling and suicide
preventionfintervention via telephone 24 hours a day, 365 days a year throughout Palm Beach County. In
2007, 211 received 155,157 calls.

A total report of problems and needs that were expressed by all callers contacting our agency in 2007 can be
made available. A service snapshot detailing the problem/needs expressed by Boca Raton callers is
provided as an attachment.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? l

211 is available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year to all residents of Boca Raton. It is the only 24/7 telephone
based information, referral, suicide hotline serving Boca Raton and Palm Beach County residents. In 2007,
211 responded to 116,028 calls from Palm Beach County residents with 8,566 or 7.38% originating from
residents of Boca Raton. This reflects a 9.2% increase in call volume from Boca Raton residents comparing
2006 to 2007. Overall, call volume from Boca Raton residents continues to increase as follows: 6,096 calls
received in 2004; 7,553 calls received in 2005; and 7,847 calls received in 2006.

Additionally, 43 isolated elders received daily telephone calls from the Sunshine Telephone Reassurance
program to check on their well-being and 55 at-risk elders received case management services through the
Elder Crisis Outreach Department.

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

. Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007-08 Program 2008-08
$304,938 | Call Center & Call Center &
Palm Beach County Elder Crisis Outreach Elder Crisis Qutreach
Area Agency on Aging $236,064 | Elder Helpline Elder Helpline
United Way of Palm Beach $246,000 | Call Center & Call Center &
County Elder Crisis Outreach Elder Crisis Outreach
Department of Children & $ 168,797
Families, Dist 9 Call Center Call Center
Client Management Client Management

HUD $161,090 Information System (CMIS) | Information System (CMIS)

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF‘BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008




2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Call Center, Elder Crisis Call Center, Elder Crisis
Town of Palm Beach United Way | $ 164,500 | Outreach & Sunshine Outreach & Sunshine
Telephone Reassurance Telephone Reassurance
Children’'s Services Council PBC | $ 115,000 | Call Center Call Center
Department of Children &
Families, Dist 15 $ 96,463 | Call Center Call Center
Call Center, Elder Crisis Call Center, Elder Crisis
Foundations $ 104,685 | Outreach & Sunshine Qutreach & Sunshine
Telephone Reassurance Telephone Reassurance
Treasure Coast United Ways,
Counties and CSC's $ 269,500 | Call Center Call Center
Fundraising $ 303,292 | All Programs All Programs
PBC Division of Human Services | $ 48,500 | Cali Center Call Center
Call Center, Elder Crisis Call Center, Elder Crisis
Law Enforcement Trust Funds $ 25,000 | Outreach & Sunshine Qutreach & Sunshine
Telephone Reassurance Telephone Reassurance
Palm Beach County Cities $ 4,500 | Call Center & Elder Helpline | Call Center & Elder Helpline
Contracts/Services $ 34,900 | All Programs All Programs
Sunshine Telephone Sunshine Telephone
Interest $ 4500 Reassurance Reassurance

Will cur funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federalistate grants?

YES NO X If YES, list grants and local match needed. )
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $2,085,083 Number of persons employed 45
Organization’s proposed budget $2,277,729 Number of persons you will smploy 45
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | X NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 10%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2007.




6/212008
211 PALM BEACH/TREASURE COAST

2008-2009 PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET
Compared to Proposed 211 Program Budget

Proposed Proposed
2008-2009  2008-2009
Agency 211 Program

INCOME Budget Budget
PUBLIC SUPPORT & REVENUE -
Government
Area Agency on Aging 236,064
CSC PBC 115,000 115,000
CSC Martin County 22,000
CSC St, Lucie County 22,000
Law Enforcement 25,000 5,000
Martin County 14,000
Municipalities 4,500 4,500
Palm Beach County 304,938 200,000
PBC Div HS 48,500 48,500
PBC Victim Services - 0
St. Lucie County 17,500
State DCF-Dist. 9 158,797 158,797
State DCF-Dist. 15 96,463
US Dept of HUD 161,090
Private
Foundations 104,685 28,206
Hobe Sound C, Chest 7,000
PB Community Chest 164,500 122,000
"~ UW of Indian River Cty 67,500
United Way of Martin Cty 55,000
United Way of Okeechobee 2,000
United Way of PBC 246,000 200,000
United Way St. Lucie Cty 62,500
Products/Services
Administrative Fees 15,000
Answering Svc Contracts 2,400 2,400
Directory Sales/Sponsors 6,000
Training & Other Services 7,000 5,000
Website Hosting 4,500
Other
Interest 3,000
Endowment 1,500 281
Miscellaneous -
SUB-TOTAL $ 1,974,437 $889,684

FUND DEVELOPMENT

Bequests/Memorials 1,000
Board Leadership Devel. 35,000 20,856

General Contributions 10,000
Special Events 247,292 10,614

Sunshine Camipaign 10,000
SUB-TOTAL 3 303,292 $31,470
TOTAL ALL REVENUE : $ 2,277,729 $921,154

C:\Decuments and Settings\susaniMy Documents\Budget 2008-2009\0809ProCompared211CallCenter.xls



211 PALM BEACH/TREASURE COAST 61212008

2008-2009 PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET
Compared to Proposed 211 Program Budget

Proposed Proposed
2008-2009  2008-2009
Agency 211 Program

EXPENSES Budget Budget
Personnel
Salaries 1,454,530 577,125
FICA 111,272 44,150
Health/Life 147,937 59,175
Pension 30,000 12,000
SUTA 10,584 4,234
Tuition Reimbursement - 1,000 400
Worker'sComp 18,500 7.400
Total Personnel $ 1,773,823 $ 704,484
Operating Expenses
Accounting Services 2,400 960
Audit 25,000 10,000
Bank/Merchant Fees 750 300
Building - 0
Classified Advertising 2,000 910
Computer Software/Support 46,853 0
EquipRental/Main. 31,300 12,520
General Supplies 24,000 9,600
Insurance 55,874 22,350
License/Dues/Subscrip. 6,000 2,400
Meetings/Meals/Incidentals 5,000 2,000
Occupancy 22,968 9,187
Qccupancy Related Expenses 7,000 2,800
Payroll Services 23,879 9,552
Postage/Shipping 15,000 6,000
Printing/Advertising 25,000 11,375
Printing/Directorics - 0
Printing/Supplies 9,600 4,368
Professional Services 9,000 3,600
Staff Development 3,000 1,200
Telephone 135,000 54,000
Travel 20,000 8,000
Utilities 30,782 12,313
Volunteer/Staff Appreciation 3,500 900
SUB-TOTAL 503,906 184,335
OTHER EXPENSES
Bad Debt

Development/Fundraising
In-Kind Salaries

s o o o

Administration 32,335
Miscellaneous

Total Other 32,335
[TOTAL ALL EXPENSES $§ 2277,729 8§ 921,154 |
[EXCESS INCOME/EXPENSES $ - |

C:\Documents and Settings\susaniMy Documents\Budget 2008-2009108-09ProCompared211CaliCenter.xls



Citty of Boca Reton

CITY HALL + 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD + BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast
2008 Award: $4,500

Amount Expense

*N 000 Call Godon \’)oamu Salan, i~
RO TOQD O\OML Q,Do—t5

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

10 3/24/2008



211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast

INFORMATION
FOR THE

City of Boca Raton and Palm Beach County

Overview: 211 is the 24 hour/7 day per week access point to health and human services
for the residents of Palm Beach County. 211 provides information, referral, telephone
counseling, crisis intervention and suicide prevention services. Further, 211 serves as the
national suicide hotline for Palm Beach County, the Homeless Helpline, the Elder
Helpline and the after hours and weekend Crisisline for Alzheimer’s Community Care.

211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast’s proposed budget for 2008-2009 is $2,277,728 of which
$921,154 goes to support the Palm Beach County 211 Call Center program. According
to the agency’s Financial Audit for 2006-2007, 86% of 211’s income is in support of
program services with only 3% going for management and general.

Statement of Need: In recognition of the current environment wherein governmental
services are cutting back and the economy in general is in a downturn, the services of 211
become all the more critical. Specifically, there should be an awareness related to the
following data:

e 116,028 calls were received from Palm Beach County residents in 2007 while
109,324 calls were received in 2006. This is a 6% increase in Palm Beach
County call volume. 8,566 calls were received from Boca Raton residents in
2007 while 7,847 calls were received in 206. This is a 7.38% increase in Boca
Raton call volume.

o Comparing the first quarter of 2007 to the first quarter of 2008 in relation to Palm
Beach County callers, there has been a 12.74% increase in call volume. In the
first quarter of 2007, 211 received 29,667 calls and in 2008, 33,445 from Palm
Beach County callers alone. On an annualized basis this will represent call
volume of 133,780 which would be a 15.3% increase in 2008 over 2007

In relation to the first quarter of 2008 calls from Boca Raton residents amounted
t0 2,251 while in the first quarter of 2007 the call volume was 2,040, a 10.3%
increase in calls.

As the economy has a downturn, residents become more challenged to deal with
life’s issues and therefore, more and more individuals call 211 to discuss the
problems they’re facing and then to locate needed services.

o Callers to 211 expressing problem/needs related to basic needs and financial
assistance represent 38.9% of the needs expressed in the first quarter of 2008.

11
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Alid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc.
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Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc.
. P.Q. Box 6161
Delray Beach, FL 33482-6161
Phone: 561-265-3797 » Fax: 561-265-2102
4/ 24-HOUR CRISIS HOTLINE 1-800-355-8547

AV DA June 2, 2008

A Comuienity of {lope

Ms. Nancy Asher

Office of Management & Budget
City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432-3795

Dear Ms. Asher:

Enclosed please find AVDA's funding request for 2008-2009. AVDA is greatly
appreciative of the past support from the City of Boca Raton and grateful for the
opportunity to submit this request for your consideration of continued funding.

The demand for our services is greater than before. In the first three months of 2008,
Palm Beach County has had more domestic violence related deaths than usually occur
in a full year. In many of these cases, the perpetrator was unemployed. The Palm
Beach County Fatality Review Team has consistently cited the correlation between
unemployment and domestic violence fatalities. It is no surprise to members of the
Fatality Review Team that there is an increase in domestic violence deaths given the
challenging economic times. AVDA provides a critical service to the community to
shelter victims of domestic abuse.

We commend the City of Boca Raton for its commitment to the community and
specifically for victims of domestic violence. Through your continued support,
AVDA is able to maintain a high standard of excellence in its programs and
continuity in services.

Thank you, once again, for your consideration.
Sincerely,

o (6

Pamela A. O'Bnien, M.S.W., 1.D.
Executive Director

Enclosures

FUNDERS

Palm Beach County Palm Beach
Housing & Community Community Chest
Development United Way

A United oy
@ Way @

United Way of Palm Beach County

roraspiraktoent of ) o
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization‘s Name: IAid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc. Executive Director: |Pamela A. O'Brien
Stroet:  |P.O. Box 6161 | citystzip: [Delray Beach, FL 33482

Contact: |Pamela A. O'Brien Phone: [561] 265-3797, Ext. 101
2008-09 Funding Request: |$25,000 FAX No: [561] 265-2102
|Email Address: pobrien@avda-fl.com

Salaries and names of two highest pald employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

Pamela A. O'Brien Executive Director $99,095

Janet Amigone Associate Director $66,274

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achleve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific program(s)
that will be funded with the City's funds.

AVDA is requesting funding to support our emergency shelter, crisis hotline and educational outreach programs for victims of
domestic abuse and those at risk of abuse. Our services include crisis intervention, individual and group counseling, legal
advocacy, case management, life skills, education, and information/referrals to community resources. Educational programs
presented in schools and to community organizations adress the dynamics of domestic violence, healthy relationships, alternatives
and available interventions. Funding will provide a continuity of quality services to city residents toward the goal of providing victims
with intervention services and the community with education that emphasizes prevention.

|l-low many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | Approx. 2,000

|l-low many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | Approx. 11,300

List other funding sources that are anticipated In the coming year for your organization (l.e., private donations, United Way, other

municipallties, county, state government, federal governmaent, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. ldentify specific

program{s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization funded last year.

Requested Funding

Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

Florida Coalition (FCADV) $506,823 Shetter/Oufreach $506,823

United Way $162,762 Shefter/Outreach $231,383

Palm Beach County $239,950 Shefter/Transitional Housing $267,810

Chikiren's Services Council $82,247 Outreach $22,040

HUD $106,540 Transitional Housing $106,540

Other Federal/Local funds }$204,784 Other Federal/Local sources $187,784

Donations/Thrift Store/Fundraising $429,380 Shelter/Qutreach $365,716

Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other fedleral/state grants?

YES I INO X If YES, list grants and local match needed.

Qrant Local Match Qrant Local Mstch

Orgenization’s total budget last year $1,858,511 Number of persons employed 31

Organization’s proposed budget $1,713,096 Number of persons you will employ 33

Did you recelve City of Boca Raton funding last year? ves | x | No

Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? Less than 1% physically in the city limits

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF THE OFFICE
OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.
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April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton
last year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these
funds were used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible.
If you need more space, please use additional sheets.

Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc.
2008 Award: $22.,500

Amount Expense
$18,225 Salaries
4275 Benefits

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All
requested information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734

Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

16



Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse, Inc.
Budget FY 2008-2009

Revenue
4130 VOCA 81,284
4120 Childrens Services Council 22,040
4110 PBC-Community Services 169,950
4115 PBC-Housing & Community Dev 22,860
4116 HUD 106,540
4171 PBC CDBG 75,000
4135 VAWA-Legal Assistance 25,000
4105 FCADYV Domestic Violence Services 506,823
4100 State & Federal Grants 1,009,497
4215 Boynton Beach 7,500
4210 Boca Raton 25,000
4205 Delray Beach 25,000
4220 United Way CV 133,758
4221 United Way FEC 44,625
4225 Town of Palm Beach United Way 40,000
4200 Local Grants 275,883
4310 Transitional Housing Rental Income 12,000
4300 Fees for Service 12,000
4405 United Way Designated 13,000
4430 Other Grants/Foundations 37,000
4400 Contributions 50,000
4510 CFT - Thrift Shop 69,000
4530 Fund Raising/Special Events 125,700
4525 Membership fees 1,200
4505 Donations Unrestricted 152,316
4520 Interest 17,500
4500 Fund Raising 365,716
Total Revenue 1,713,096
Operating Expenses
5050 Salaries 1,090,933
5100 Benefits 227,116
5200 Occupancy 148,809
5300 Communications 36,113
5400 Supplies 32,601
5450 Transportation 8,431
5500 Direct Assistance 7,500
5700 Professional Services 49,806
5800 General & Administrative 61,587
5900 Fundraising 26,200
Subtotal Operating Expenses 1,689,096
Capital Expenditures 24,000
Total Operating & Capital Expenditures 1,713,096

§/14/2008 AVDA Budget 08-09 12:18 PM
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Aild to Victims of Domestic Abuse

Service to the Boca Raton Community
2006-2007

Statistics for 12 month period
Ending June 30, 2007

Percent of services to
residents of Boca Raton to
all services for the program

Overall, 16% of AVDA’s program services are provided to residents of the City of Boca Raton. The
details of the programs they participate in are listed below.

Counseling & Advocacy Center

95 Boca Raton residents accessed outreach services. (36%)
Emergency Shelter
29 Boca Raton residents were sheltered in our Emergency Shelter (11%)

Transitional Housing

10 Boca Raton residents were sheltered in our Transitional Housing Facility (25%)
Hot line
588 Crisis calls were received from Boca Raton residents (15%)

Youth Programs

1,469 teens in the Boca Raton school system attended a presentation by AVDA regarding
domestic violence, dating violence, warning signs of abusive behaviors and building healthy
relationships. (21%)

41 elementary school students participated in support groups facilitated by AVDA on safe
expression of emotions, building self esteem, bullying and handling anger. (26%)

Community involvement
AVDA provides speakers free of charge to speak on issues of domestic v1olence and participates
with many organizations in the Boca Community. These include:

Boca Raton Chamber of Commerce

Boca Raton City Council

FAU Quantum Foundation Center for Innovation in School & Community Well Being
FAU School of Nursing

FAU Violence Prevention Project (FAUVPP)

NCCI

Neiman Marcus

PBCC — Boca Campus — Professional Training
University of Miami Miller School of Medicine at FAU
Woodfield Women’s Club

Woolbright Development, Inc.

18



Alzheimer's Community Care, Inc.
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800 Northpoint Parlavay
Suite 101-B
West Patm Beach
Florida 33407
Tel: (561} 6GB3-27
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1-800-394-1771

& Service Sites
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Bownten Beach
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North Stuart
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Chutir
G. Mark Shalloway, Esq.

Ist Vice-Chatir

Andrew Passeri, PhD, LEACHE

Vice-Chair

Larrv E. Butcher
Hreasurer

James Fragakis Gregory
Founding Board Memher
Assistant Treasurer
Randy K. Johnson, Sr.
Secretary

Patricia K. Tracy

Past Cheiirs

John B. McCracken, Esq.
Gaston fones

Jack Bahen

Directors

Clark D. Benneu

Gerald B. Church, PE,
Paul A. Damico, J.1).
Robert J. Gorman, Esq.
Betty Roden

Audrey D. Wolf

Honorary Board Member

Mrs, C. Kenneth Baster
Founder

President/CEQ
Mary M. Barnes

ALZEKAER‘S
COMMUNITY
CARE

April 16, 2008

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
City of Boca Raton

Office of Management and Budget
201 West Paimetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher:

Thank you for this opportunity to submit a funding request to the
City of Boca Raton. Enclosed is the 2008-2009 Budget Request
form from Aizheimer's Community Care, as well as the Statement
of Expenses from 2007-2008. | have also enclosed our current
budget and our most recent audited financial statements.

We are so very grateful for the support of the City of Boca Raton.
It is a privilege to partner with the City of Boca Raton in making
specialized services available to our most needy and vulnerable
population, those affected by Alzheimer’s disease.

Please let me know if there is any further information that would
be helpful in your review. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Per &G

Joan Reedy
Grants Administrator

Sponsored by the State of Florida, Department of Elder Affairs and Area Agency on Aging Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc.

and the State®f Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration



Zussuy BUDGET REQUEST
Organization’s Name: |Alzheimer's Community Carel Executive Director: Mary M. Barnes
Street: | 800 Northpoint Pkwy, 101-B | ciysTzip: | West Palm Beach, FL 33407

Contact: | Joan Reedy Phone: [561 ] 683-2700
2508-09 Funding Request: | $ 23,400 FAX No: |'5 61 ] 683-7600
Email Address: jreedy@alzcare,org ) ”

Sataries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Mary Barnes President and CEO $ 133,900
Patricia Oram Chief Operating Officers 90,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

Programs to be funded are the Specialized alzheimer's Day Care, which
provides structured therapeutic activities, medical moniteoring and
opportunities for socialization; Family Nurse Consultant, which provides
guidance, support and linkage to appropriate services for both the
patient and caregiver; and the 24-Hour Alzheimer's Crisis Line, staffed

a¥s : 2 .
110 O L Y =

[ How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 285 |
150 |

| How many total peoptle in the surrounding areas will be servad/bensfited by this program(s)? |

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.} and amounts they contributed fast year. tdentify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.
7 Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2003/09

Palm Beach County $567,902 FNC, DC, Disaster | Same
United Ways 3176,025 FNC, DC $179,686
PBC Sheriff $10,000 FNC, Crisis Line Same
Foundations 560,000 FNC, DC, Ed, Rx Same
ADI Funds (state) $1,100,000 DC, CM Same
Fity of Delray Beach |$% - 0 - FNC, Crisis Line $5,000
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO )4 If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Locat Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $¢ , 171,742 Number of persons employed 87
Organization’s proposed budget $5,902,000 Number of persons you will employ | 89
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | $23,400 NO |
Parcent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 8 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2098.



Gty of Boca Raton

CITY HALL = 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD » BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 + PHONE: (561} 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561)922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Alzheimer's Community Care, Inc.

2008 Award:  $23,400

Amount Iixpense
$ 13,500 Specialized Alzheimer's Day Care (Boca Raton)
9,000 Family Nurse Consultant
900 24-Hour Alzheimer's Crisis Line

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. Ali requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008,
' City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

3/24/2008
22



Alzheimer s Community Care, Inc.
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 7/1/2007 Through 6/30/2008
{In Whole Numbers)

Total Budget -
Criginal FY08
REVENUES
Program Services
Day Care Fees 3,657,017
Scholarship 113,000
Caseé Management 131,400
Total Program Services 3,901,417
Grants & Awards
United Way 324,325
Government 468,000
Private Sector 481,500
Total Grants & Awards 1,273,825
Development
Events 633,500
Contributions 180,000
Bequests 65,000
Total Development 878,500
Education
Conference & Other 108,000
Total Education 108,000
Other income
Other 10,000
Total Other Income 10,000
Total REVENUES 6,171,742
EXPENSES
Salaries, Benefits & Personnel
Salaries 3,700,451
FICA 278,417
Retirement 26,333
Life, Health 305,512
Workers Comp 22,877
FUTA 20,411
Recruiling & background Cks 29,790
Trave! Daily 56,701
Travel, Conferences & Trng 30,160
Total Salaries, Benefits & Personnel 4,470,652
Occupancy :
Telephone & Communications 78,420
Utilities 14,087
Rent, Mrtg, Cleaning, Maint 468,413
Copy & Postage Machine 18,550
Purchases: Equipment, Funiture & 86,901
Leasehold Improvements
New Site Start-up Costs 40,000
Total Occupancy 706,371
Other
Program Supplies 141,615
Food 78,108
Advenrtising 66,036
Fundraisng & Events 352,850
Promotion, Gifts & Meals 21,270
Office Supplies 27,852
Postage & Shipping 37,514
Printing, Newsleiter & Fundraising 13,127
Materials 23

Date: 10/24/07 11:54:32 AM New Format-QOfficial Monthly P/L Page: 1



Alzheimer s Community Care, Inc.
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 7/1/2007 Through 6/30/2008
{In Whole Numbers)

Total Budget -

Qriginal FY08

Sub, Dues & memberships 8,642
Insurance 80,000
Professional Fees 75,000
Assistance to Individuals 35,005
Sub-contracts 2,400
Other 55,400
Total Other 994 719

Total EXPENSES 6,171,742

24
Date: 10/24/07 11:54:32 AM New Format-Official Monthly P/L Page: 2



Angel Flight Southeast/Flightline
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EMERGENCY
HOTLINE

800-352-4256

Angel Flight

SOUTHEAST

Operations Office
8864 Airport Bivd,
Leesburg, FL 34788
www.angelflightse.org

352-326-0761
352-326-9360 rax

May 21, 2008

Nancy Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park RD.
Boca Raton, F1. 33432

Dear Ms. Asher,

On behalf of Angel Flight™ Southeast, I am pleased to submit our proposal. Our request
is for community outreach in the Boca Raton Area.

We are requesting $250 to support our mission of coordinating free air transportation for
children and adults with medical and compelling humanitarian needs. By increasing the
number of regional chapters, enhancing the champion speakers program, and bolstering
our marketing efforts, Angel Flight™ Southeast will be able to reach and serve more
Floridian’s then ever before.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about Angel Flight™ Southeast
or this proposal.

Thank you for this opportunity to request support from The City of Boca Raton.
Most Sincerely,

Director of Outreach and Public Relations
Lynn University, class of 02

MEMBER OF THE ANGEL .;LGI'GHT AMERICA NETWORK



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: Angel Flight Southeast Exocutive Director: Mary Alice Alexander
Street: | 8864 Airport Blvd CitySTZIp: | L eesburg, FI, 34788
Contact: Leigh Reischmann Phone: [352 1 296-0761
2008-09 Funding Request: | $ 750 FAXNo: | [5:29 ] 326-9360
Email Address: leigh@afse.org ) ’
Salaries and namaes of two highest paid employees,
Employee Name : Employee Title Annual Salary
Mary Alice Alexander | President $ 90,450.00
Leigh Reischmann Director of PR $ 40,000.00

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe spacific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

With $250 from The City of Boca Raton, AFSE will work to increase

outreach and gommunity awareness. Specifically, we will work to service
more patients in the Boca Raton Community by creating public knowledge
about the services we offer.

How many paople in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | vossgsible 70.000 |

How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? passible 1,000.0 Qb

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Taylor Foundation $ 50,000 iceion operation
2 LEE RS A E S T S e A T ) b §
Harper Foundation $10,000 Missions operationd
$
$
$
$

Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?

YES NO | | IFYES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $ 668 . 269 Number of persons employed
Organization’s proposed budget $ 677 . 144 Number of persons you will employ &
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES NO %
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? see attached %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.
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Income

Contributions $166.782.24
Corporate Contributions $46,087.80
Contributions Wings $3,289.80
Coniributions Civic $28,979.16
Contributions Adopt a Angel Flight $7,216.32
Grants — Foundations $130,987.20
Combined Federal Campaign $22,256.16
Fundraisers $61,145.28
Concourse d’Elegance $8.300.88
Fantasy Trip $30, 261.84
Bike Run $27,351.96
Memorials $£31,140.60
Donations $53,426.52
Rent Suite 102 $38,779.32
Income-Dues $6,393.84
AFA Pilot Pins $16.44
Sales Logo Items $14,729.40
Total Income $677,144.76
Expenses
Fundraising Expenses $2,626.08
Concourse d’Elegance $840.36
Fantasty Trip $5,436.48
Bike Run $9,469.80
Board Expenses $13,015.44
AFA Meetings $5,969.80
Merlin $1,908.12
Building Expence $26,770.56
Puchase Logo ltems $19,368.12
Advisory Council Exp $41,000.04
Wages — Staff — Admin $95,801.04
Wages Mission Operations $49,823.88
Wage Exec Dir. $90,450.00
Wage & Salaries Fund Dev $50,000.04
Employee Benefit $14,214.24
Employee Benefit $7,392.48
Employee Benefit Chapter Dev $2,592.48
Employee Benefit Fund Dev $4,800.00
Payroll Tax Expense $21,717.36
Taxes & License $1,333.92
Office Supplies $9,727.32
Compiter Expenses $10,273.68
Telephone Expenses $22,050.24
Postage $11,309.64
Insurance-Health $4,620.00
Insurance General $22,970.76
Advertiging $14,829.24
Printing Expense $16,585.44
Bank Charges $3,472.80
Interest Expense $18,763.80
Quickbooks Direct Deposit $122.72
Travel & Meals $11,819.28
Seminars/Education $3,600.00
Milage Expense $3,497.64
Entertainment $3,0600.00
Dues & Subscriptions $3,000.00
Volunteer Recognition $7,000.08
Utilities $13,218.84
Repairs & Maintenance $12,000.00
Georgia Lawsuit & Expenses $1,800.00
Legal & Accounting $10,081.68
Total Expense $668,269.68
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Percentage of Budget Expanded Within Boca Raton City Limits

In 2007 Angel Flight™ Southeast coordinated 50 missions for the residents of Palm
Beach County and seven missions for residents of the City of Boca Raton. Although we
can not determine the exact amount of money expended in the City of Boca Raton, we
are certain that we are making an impact my serving the residents of this community. For
example:

1. Kristina, a 19 year old resident of Boca Raton, who was diagnosed with Digeorge
Syndrome was flown, free of charge, to the Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia
for treatment.

2. William, a 43 resident of Boca Raton, who was flown, free of charge, to
Gainesville for evaluation for a Kidney transplant.

These individuals are just a couple of examples of Angel Flight Southeast removes
transportation as a barrier to healthcare.

30



ARC of Palm Beach County
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June 2, 2008

Ms. Nancy Asher

Budget Assistant, Office of Management & Budget
City of Boca Raton, City Hall

201 West Palmetto Park Road

Boca Raton, FL 33432-3795

Dear Ms. Asher:

On behalf of the children and adults with disabilities and their families who have benefited from
your generosity, | would like to thank the City of Boca Raton for your continued support of the
important services provided by The Arc of Palm Beach County.

This year marks The Arc’s 50" year of providing advocacy and services to people with
disabilities in our community. The continuum of services offered include respite services, early
intervention services, therapeutic education programs, child care, therapy, recreation,
residential services, parent support services, and vocational training and a school that provides
state-of-the-art therapeutic education services for fifteen children 3-10 years of age who use
wheelchairs for mobility and have limited communication skills.

All of these programs and services are available and accessible to the citizens of Boca Raton.
Attached is our application for the City's continued support of our programs. The Arc of Palm
Beach County respectfully requests a grant of $4,500 in support of our Respite Program for
families in the Boca Raton community.

The Arc and the families we serve are truly grateful for the City's on-going support of services
for the children and adults in Boca Raton who are developmentally disabled. We look forward
to working with you again in the coming year.

Sincerely,

W A

Michael Papa

Executive Director

Attachments

32



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST
Organization’s Name: | The Arc of Palm Bch Cnty | Executive Director: Michael Papa

Street: (1201 Australian Avenue CitySTZIp: | Riviera Beach, FL
Contact: | Mjichael Papa Phone: f561 ] 842-3213
2008-09 Funding Request: | $ 4,500 FAX No: [ 561] 863-4352
Email Address: mpapa@arcpbc R org

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees,
Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

'd\oe f)ofq Evecy Ve D\‘reqior‘ $ 15‘9{0@’0, o
osie Por+em Diceche of Childeo s Fanifes[$ 87§72 O

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe spemﬂc
nrooram(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

The funds sought from the City of Boca Raton will be used {o provide quality in-home respite services for families in

Boca who have children, who are sometimes adult children, with profound disabilities and/or medical conditions. The

Arc's respite program provides families with trained caregivers so that they have someone to care for their disabled

child in times of crisis, such as a need for immediate medical attention or o attend a family event such as a wedding,

‘funeral or graduation ceremony.

Famifies in Boca Raton will also continue to benefit from The Arc’s residential services, prevention services, parent
support services, supported employmant services, advocacy services and therapeutic education services, ——

' How mariy people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? l 160 through an array of —l
services.

| How many totaf people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefitad by this program(s)? {2259 thrcu-- an - r’fay

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, Uﬁited‘Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program{s) each organization

funded last year.

: . ' Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
; ; s Early Intervention, Respite, :

Town of PB United Way| *225,000 gharter Schools, Adult Srvs. same
revention Programs Respite,

¢hildren's Serv.  Counc $ 167 900 Recreating P $671,599
. 3 Y Prevention Programs, Respite

United Way PBC 503,699 |  Recreation same

PBC Board of County ComMm 343, 4°[ . Residentish , Employment sr‘fs' same
Prevention Programs, Charter

School District PBC $1,627,71F  Schools, Employment Srvs. same

' Employment brvs., _
Agency for Pers W/Disa ¥ 268 L4585 Residential, Respite same

WIil our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?

YES NO X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ 3

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget lastyear | $ 6,475,598 Number of persons employed 198
Organization’s proposed budget | $ 5.965.771 Number of persons you wiil employ 190-200
Did you recelve City of Baca Raton funding last year? YES $4.,500 NO
Percent of-budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 14 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF

ME fm mpmpmtrm e S ART A MR AFLET N P IV e LS ST PR A e A SR



CITY HALL « 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 - PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561} 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization, Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

ARC of Palm Beach County
2008 Award:  $4,500

Amount Expense

$

4,500
The funds provided by the City of Boca Raton were designated to
Provide respite services for families who live in Boca Raton or in
the southern part of the county who have a child with profound disabilities

or medical conditions. The Arc has used the entire grant in the amount of |
$4,500 to provide 225 hours of in-home respite care to families who live _|

in southern Patm Beach County.

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.flus

34 372472008
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The Arc of Palm Beach County
City of Boca Raton Budget Request

The Arc of Palm Beach County respectfully requests a grant in the amount of $4,500 from the
City of Boca Raton to support its Respite Program for families caring for a loved one with
developmental disabilities in their home.

Respite Program

The funds sought from the City of Boca Raton will be used to provide quality in-home respite
services for families in Boca Raton who have children, who are sometimes adult children, with
profound disabilities and/or medical conditions. The Arc’s respite program provides families
with trained caregivers so that they have someone to care for their disabled child in times of
crisis, such as a need for immediate medical attention or to attend a family event such as a
wedding, funeral or graduation ceremony.

The problem of finding adequate care for these individuals is twofold: (1) caregivers who are
adequately trained to attend to the needs of these children are difficult to find, and (2} even
when a properly trained caregiver is located, the increasing costs (ranging from $15 to $22 per
hour) can be prohibitive. As a result, there are families who have been unable to attend a
relative's funeral, go to a non-disabled child's graduation ceremony or even schedule routine
medical or dental appointments if there is not a local respite program available to them.

The grant from The City of Boca Raton would assist in providing Respite services to families in
Boca Raton who do not qualify for funding from the Children's Services Council or the State.
This would include for children who require special medical care or are over the age of 19.

The $4,500 requested from the City of Boca Raton would be used to cover the cost for trained
caregivers to provide in-home respite care for families in the Boca Raton area {a small co-
payment would be requested from the families, based on their ability to pay). With the increased
costs in areas such as transportation and insurances, this support has become increasingly
significant to our ability to ensure the availability of this important service.

Please know that the Respite services funded by the City often make the difference to a family

being able to care for their loved one at home as opposed to having to place them in out of
home care.
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name:

Barton’s Bogsters, Inc,

Executive Director: I

Street; | 269 NE 14" St. CltySTZip: | Boca Raton, FL 33432
Contact: | Wayne Barton Phone: [ 561 ] 620-6203
2008-09 Funding Request: $10,000 FAX No: r 561 ] 620-6205

Email Address:

Boosters5@bellsouth.net

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employea Title Annual Salary
Wayne Barton CEO & Founder $55,000
Sheryl Fuchsman Operations Manager $45,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific

program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

The funds will be used to pay a computer teacher's salary. The teacher will teach Microsoft Office, which includes Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and
Microsoft Publisher. Youth wili also leam how to put together and take apart a computer in order to become knowledgeable in fixing computers. We
are asking for $10,000 to assist in covering the cost of the computer teacher’s salary which is $14,720

for the school year.

How many people in Boca Raton will he served/benefited by this program(s)? | 200

How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 50

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
spacific program(s) that are to ba funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization

funded last year.

Requestad Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

Herbalife Family Foundation $25,000 Homework Assistance $50,000
ICharles Jr. & Alma B Wolf Foundation, | $10,000 Operating Expenses $15,000
nc.
M&T Investment Corp. $25,000 Homework Assistance $50,000
Intemational Order of the Kings Daughters | $2,000 Operating Expenses $4,000
& Sons, Inc.
;I'he Robert M. Sandelman Foundation, | $1,000 Homework Assistance $2,000
ne.
North American Shippers Association $2,500 Operating Expenses $5,000
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO | X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $459,693 Number of persons employed 10
Organization’s proposed budget $429,659 Number of persons you will employ 11
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | X NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 100%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




BdFton’s Wayne Barton
Boos nogfg Study Center

2007-2008 Operating Budget

Description Annual cost Subtotal Total
Salaries (cost includes .0765 FICA & Medicare) 249,574
CEOQO (Sal: 55K) 59,208
Operations Manager (Sal: 45K) 48,443
Programs Manager (Sal: 29,100K) 31,328
Maintenance staff ($9/hr, 30 hrs/wk, 50wks/yr) 14,535
4 part-time teachers ($20/hr, 4 hrs/ night, 180 nights) 62,007
1 part-time para-professionals ($10/hr, 4 hrs/night, 180nght) 7,751
3 parttime drivers ($10/hr, 2 hrs/ night, 180 nights) 10,800
Athletic Director ($20thr. 4 hrs/night, 180 nights/wkends) 15,502
Building maintenance 12,125
Outside maintenance services (average: $769/mo) 9,225
(sprinkler, rust proofing, plumbing, electrical, garbage etc.)
Cleaning and maintenance supplies (average $400/mo) 2,900
Insurance 34,740
General business policy 30,000
Directors and officers policy 1,500
Workman's Compensation 3,240
Utilities 49,820
Electricity (year-round average $3,500/mo) 42,600
Telephone, internet ($510/mo est.) 6,120
Water ($92/mo. est) 1,100
Technology 12,500
Software, computer accessories 3,000
Computer service 5,000
Phone system service (est.) 3,200
Security systems service (est.) 1,300
Fundraising 5,000
Printing and mailing expenses, plus signage, event planner, stc
Student food 12,000
Food, dnink, (850/mo average) 12,000
Misc. 41,900
Van expenses (fuel, routine maint. - $1,000/mo average) 12,000
Trash pick-up (@ $110/mo) 1,320
Storage warehouse ($685/mo 4 mths, then $338 average) 5,200
Security and fire monitoring 2,200
Payroll service (@ $165/mo est.) 2,000
Taxes and licenses 3,950
Postage (other than fundraising - $84/mo) 1,000
Audit fee 2,200
Office supplies and small equipment ($920/mo average) 11,000
Outside copying/printing (non fundraising) 1,000
Reserves for major expenses 12,000
Major building repairs, roofing, repainting 8,500
Furniture repairfreplacement 2,000
Other repair/replacement (kitchen, gym, etc.) 1,500
TOTAL $429,659

Budget does not includs:
> Additional educational programs funded specifically by grants or designated gifts
> Expenditures required for a fundraising event or revenue event
> Thanksgiving, Christmas, other community events

1
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Gty of Boca Ration.

CITY HALL - 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Barton's Boosters

2008 Award:  $4,500
Amount Expense

$ /500 — (»lﬁ?xW; Zé@rﬁu

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form, All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

4 3/24/2008



Boca Ballet Theatre Company, Inc.
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BALLET

THEATRE

'Where the stars of
tomorrow join the
stars of today!

ARTISTIC DIRECTORS
Dan Guin*
pJane Tyree

{BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President
wJohn Keever

: Vice President/Secretary
"Vanessa Boltz

Vice President
rMichael V. Gisonda

jTreasurer
Joseph Cardenas

EDir:ctors

iMary Doyle-Kimball*
iTonya Hammond
Susan Harrls

Anne Henderson
!Susan S. Kettering

i Jeri Loeffler

iSeth A. Marmor, Esq. *
Katherine Nuckolls-Roger
Jane Tyree

IMichael T. Welch

iHi:mt:prm')-f Board
Robert & Diane Bok
Joyce Boyer
,FEIizabelh Cumpton
tMarleen & Harold Forkas
Nancy Ganz
Marjorie & Frank Grande
Chris & Forrest Heathcott
EHenrietta Countess de Hoernle
iMadelyn Savarick
Lisa & Stots Stevens
Peter & Anne Vegsa
+E. Anthony Wilson
! &Natasha Muratov

Advisory Board
Burt Aaronson

!Steven I.. Abrams

. Jeremy Blanton

{Lisa Chadwick
Elizabeth Dudley

_Art Johnson

~ Alun Jones

i Emily Lilly
Linda Maybarduk
Ruth Petrinavic

. Barbara Riggins
Seton Smith
Randall Wagner

*Past Presidents

7360 NW 6th Ave.
Baca Raton, FL 33487
(561) 995-0708 Phone
(561) 995-8356 Fax
mail@bocaballet.org
www., bocaballet.org

May 6, 2008

Ms. Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
City of Boca Raton

Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher:

The story of Samantha Parker beautifully illustrates what we hope to achieve with our
program at Boca Ballet Theatre. Sam, as we have grown to know her over the years,
not only trained with us, she also volunteered with our 1% Step outreach
program. Several years ago, Sam left us after graduating from Boca Raton High School as
the class valedictorian. When other college kids flocked to the beach for spring break,
Sam returned to Boca Ballet Theatre to once again volunteer her precious time. She is
now enrolled in medical school.

Sam is not destined for a professional career in the dance world but the training she
received with us has prepared her to be a successful, engaged and active member of the
community. And we couldn’t be happier.

Boca Ballet Theatre is, first and foremost, an atts education program for southern Palm
Beach County’s youth. After 16 years, we are still passionate about each and every
opportunity we have to bring aspiring young dancers together with the dance world’s
leading stars. Our goal is not just to train the dance stars of tomorrow but also to inspire
the audiences of today and tomorrow and to mentor our youth.

Sam’s younger sister, Natalie, also grew up with Boca Ballet Theatre. She is currently
enrolled in Butler University as a ballet major. That, of course, also pleases us. Sarah
Smith, another former student, curtently dances with the prestigious American Ballet
Theatre. In the past 11 years, 13 of our guest artists have appeared on the cover of Dance
Magazine. But I think that it is Sam Parker’s story that most cleatly speaks to the power
and potential of our program.

We could not do what we do without the generous suppott of the City of Boca Raton
and others who share our vision. On behalf of Sam, Natalie, Sarah and all other students

who have graced our studios, we thank you_for your past support and respectfully
request $10,000 in funding for the 2008-2009 Season.

Singe

i~

Dan Guin
Co-Artistic/Executive Director
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST
Organization’s Name: |BDCA BALLET “THpaTRe (D,
Street: | 4630 /V W é)‘ﬂd Avg ICItyS1ZIp: |

DAN  OWN
BolA RKATON , EL. 33¥87F

Executive Director:

Contact: tDA’” fj iA/ /\j Phone: { ﬂ ] ?é’ %/‘ 0?04
2008-09 Funding Request: | $ /) (500 FAXNo: | (50f) 995- X35¢
Email Address: dﬁm@ bOC(R ba //E,—f— 01(-6,

Salarles and names of two highest paid employees.

Employae Name Employee Title Annual Salary
DRN__ Ly EXEL./(0-A2TISOC DR, | 5D, 010
JANE TYREPE SeHml [ (0-ATISTIC DRl SD, 69D

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

PROVOSAL  NARRATIVE  ATTACHED

d 300 e |

I How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? |

| How many total people in the surrounding areas will he served/benefited by this program(s)? | z!w ‘f‘m{: j
List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal governmant, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Idantify
specific program(s) that are to he fundad by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
TAm B LoV | 332000 | [ERelalL PROGRAM Some
STRTE _OF FLORIDA $21,000 | LGENEmAL  FRotRem Shme
THRLET  5TDRC S $ 2,000 | PUXReRCH [RRAMS|  SpME
Bowk NiTED $ 10,000 | bpNBAL TRILLansS | — Spme

Jm&&}mbm S JL, 08D | GUYRERCR PloGAams|  SimE
Emprtipy /BRIVATE |8
Will our funding be used as/the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?

YES l NO \/ If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

3$ $

3 3

$ $

3$ $

3 3
Organization’s total budget lastyear | $ %72 /0 Number of persons employed [ Vi
Organization’s proposed budget $ f{b LO3Y Number of persons you will employ é
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last y'ear? YES )/ | NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? ?0 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



City of Boca Reaton

CITY HALL * 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD * BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 » PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boca Ballet Theatre Company, Inc.
2008 Award:  $4,500

Amount Expense

¥ 30w, o0 | Gevrbe Bac s i ReviTiveur, CLISC BoRue - 3/ 16/08
1,500 | CHpopomrrd piv Jazz Cipsses, TaTie pBeY - /9967

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734

Nasher@ci boca-raton.fl.us

3/24/2008
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A proposal to the City of Boca Raton
Jor support of Boca Ballet Theatre

History

In 1990, a stalwart group of families launched Boca Ballet Theatre with little more than
a dream. In 1992, they secured the services of Co-Artistic Directors Dan Guin and
Jane Tyree, who brought a wealth of professional experience and a compelling vision for
the future to the organization.

Following more than 16 years of steady growth and artistic achievement, Boca Ballet
Theatre is now the seventh largest dance company in Florida, as reported by the Florida
Department of State. The Company has also grown to become one of the most respected
civic ballet companies in the country.

In 2005, BBT entered into a strategic partnership with Florida Atlantic University that
has proven to be a real boom to the organization and the community. Not only has BBT
increased ticket sales at its new performance venue, it has also made a meaningful
connection with the university’s students, providing technical training for students
enrolled in FAU’s Department of Theater and offering deeply discounted tickets to FAU
students, approximately 100 of whom take advantage of the offer during every
production.

Additional highlights from the pages of BBT’s dynamic history include...

...a new partnership with the Centre of the Arts at Mizner Park, one of the
most dynamic performing arts organizations in Boca Raton, was formed as BBT
performed Les Sylphides at the high profile Festival of the Arts Boca 2008

... a partnership with the Lynn University Orchestra and an appearance in
concert at the Roberts Theatre at St. Andrews School.

... a collaboration with the Boca Raton Symphonia to present a free community
performance of Peter and the Wolf at the Mizner Park Amphitheatre.

... the launch of a pilot program for All Step, an expanded after-school outreach
program that builds on the success of BBT’s award-winning 1% Step program.

... and a 43% increase in student enrollment over the past three years.

The Company is also proud to report that in 2006 it emerged from the debt
incurred in the wake of a 2002 fire that destroyed the organization’s studio and
offices and, more than a year later, is still operating in the black.

Thanks to the generosity of a long-time volunteer who recently passed away, BBT
received its first endowment this year. The sum is modest but it represents an enduring
love of dance and an unshakable confidence in the work the Company does; the BBT
family is honored by this gift and looks forward to building on it. Plans are underway to
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launch a campaign that will encourage donors to “Invest for Today and Tomorrow” by
earmarking a percentage of their contribution to the newly created endowment fund.

Program Overview

BBT’s dynamic difference begins with its unique performance tradition. By combining
the talents of internationally-acclaimed professionals with the efforts of aspiring young
dancers from its school, BBT has established itself as the place, “Where the stars of
tomorrow join the stars of today.” This tradition will carry vibrantly through the 2008 -
2009 season, which will feature three full-length dance productions presented at Florida
Atlantic University (FAU), including 7he Nutcracker (November), The Sleeping Beauty
(March) and a mixed repertory program (August), as well as a fourth production which
will be presented as part of The City of Boca Raton’s free summer series at the Mizner
Park Amphitheater in May. For each production, the Company will hire an average of
eight to ten professional dancers.

This season, BBT also plans to present American Ballet Theatre II to Boca Raton in
February of 2009 for a series of performances at FAU in conjunction with a residency at
the School of Boca Ballet Theatre. The residency will include Master Classes, two public
performances and two lecture demonstrations for school children.

BBT prides itself on providing high-quality dance training in a safe and nurturing
environment. The School of Boca Ballet Theatre focuses on the structured training
necessary for classical ballet and concert dance, but that is just the beginning of an
approach that is truly different by design. The School is one of only a few institutions in
the nation offering students the opportunity to train, rehearse, perform and interact with
professional dancers and distinguished guests. BBT immerses students in an array of
cultural experiences, including live performances, music appreciation, design and
choreography, and provides invaluable exposure to the very real demands of life in the
dance world. Whether the experience opens the door to a career in dance, inspires a
lifelong passion for the arts or promotes an active lifestyle, it is sure to shape thoughtful
citizens who will contribute to the community and support the arts.

It is not just those who can afford professional training that benefit from BBT’s unique
programming. 1% Step, the Company’s award-winning outreach program, introduces
children from the communities managed by the Boca Raton Housing Authority to the joy
of movement through the art of dance in a fun, safe environment. The 2™ Step program
offers “graduates” the opportunity to continue studying the standard dance curriculum.
All Step, a pilot program that provides free after-school instruction to Palm Beach
County public school students, was introduced at Calusa Elementary School during the
2007/2008 school year, BBT hopes to expand All Step to three public schools for the
2008/2009 school year.
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Mission Statement:
“To enrich the cultural landscape of our community and to educate our
youth in classical ballet and concert dance through focused training,

interaction with professional dancers and participation in full-length
ballets and contemporary choreography.”

The City of Boca Raton can take great pride in its civic ballet company!

In addition to such community-based programs, BBT offers a series of Master Classes
that demonstrate the Company’s commitment to cultural excellence and to educating the
area’s youth in classical ballet and concert dance. Among the visiting faculty who
provide advanced instruction to local students are: Frank Augustyn, Dean of the Dance
Department at Adelphi University and former premier dancer of the National Ballet of
Canada; Victoria Leigh, a former soloist with American Ballet Theatre and former
faculty member with Washington Ballet as well as a current member of the faculty at
Atlanta Ballet; Barbara Sandonato, who started making dance history at the age of eight
when she became the first child accepted into George Balanchine’s School of American
Ballet; Linda Mayburduk, former Principal Dancer with the National Ballet of Canada
and close friend of Rudolf Nureyev; Greg Begley, one of the founding members of
Hubbard Street Dance in Chicago; and Patty Obey, former dance captain of Giordano
Jazz Dance Chicago and a world-renowned jazz teacher and choreographer based in
Amsterdam.

Boca Ballet Theatre’s ability to attract ballet’s brightest stars demonstrates the esteem in
which the Company is held and its success in promoting a mission that is truly different
by design The distinguished dancers who share their artistry with the Company’s
audiences also share their knowledge with Boca Ballet Theatre’s students. Among those
whose rare grace and power have recently illuminated both the local stage and BBT’s
rehearsal studios are Tina Le Blanc, a principal dancer with the San Francisco Ballet as
well as a Dance Magazine cover artist, and Jared Matthews, a soloist with American
Ballet Theatre.

Perhaps most exciting and inspiring for the BBT family has been the appearance of Sarah
Smith in the role of the Sugar Plum Fairy in BBT’s presentation of The Nufcracker. Ms.
Smith began her training as a student at The School of Boca Ballet Theatre before being
recruited to dance with New York’s prestigious American Ballet Theatre.

Of course, it is not just BBT’s guest artists who shine. Students from the school succeed
in a variety of endeavors. Former students are now enjoying professional careers with
prominent dance companies across the country, including American Ballet Theatre,
Cirque du Soleil, Orlando Ballet Theatre, Dayton Ballet Theatre, Nashville Ballet,
Alabama Ballet, Charleston Ballet, Joffrey Ballet and Ballet South. At BBT, however,
commitment is valued just as much as talent. In the past five years, two of Boca Raton
High School’s valedictorians were students at BBT. The School’s dancers have been
accepted to MIT, FSU, NYU, Stanford, Butler University, Arizona University, S.UN.Y.
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Purchase and North Carolina School of the Arts. 1n addition, in 2005, Co-Artistic
Director Dan Guin was asked to serve twice as a panelist for the State in judging
Department of State Fellowships in Choreography and for Cultural Institution grant
awards,

Program Goals

Boca Ballet Theatre will touch the lives of approximately 9,300 individuals in the
community this year. Some will spend time with BBT six days a week; others will be
served for just a few magical hours, once a year when the house lights dim and the
dancers take the stage. While extremely grateful for the opportunity to perform for a
diverse audience composed largely of families, seniors and school children in the South
Palm Beach County area, the Company’s primary mission is geared toward the area’s
youth, 435 of whom are currently enrolled in the School of BBT. It is a mission not only
to train aspiring dancers to succeed — on the stage and off - but to propel and preserve the
art form. At American Ballet Theatre, widely recognized as one of the world’s premier
dance companies, only 25 percent of the dancers are actually American. There are those
who believe this disparity reflects a growing problem with the curriculum generally
accepted at dance schools in this country as compared to the European opera house style
of training. The School of BBT addresses this need by teaching students the language of
dance and preparing them to communicate fluently in the world where that language is
spoken. Audiences will be entertained and, the Company hopes, will return. Students,
however, can be transformed by an emotional and a physical commitment to dance. They
will learn discipline right along with the history of concert dance. They will stretch their
minds and their bodies. They will develop a passion for the arts and an understanding of
their place in the community. And, if they choose to pursue a professional career in the
dance world, they will be prepared.

Of the original 16 students enrolled in the School of BBT, 50% still have an active role in
the dance community, pursuing careers in a variety of locales and organizations across
the country. Nevertheless, professional activity is neither the sole nor necessarily the
principal indication of the program’s success. BBT measures success in terms not of
talent but of commitment. The Company hopes to touch the lives of an increasing number
of students — and through them, their families and audience members. Student retention is
not always a fair indication of success in the world of dance; unfortunately, as young
bodies grow and the physical demands of classical dance increase, some must move from
the stage to the audience. The Company expects 25 percent of beginning level students to
complete the entire training program. Whether they graduate from the program or not, 90
percent of students are expected to become active members of the cultural community,
through audience participation and support of the arts; ten percent are expected to pursue
careers in dance, whether as performers, teachers or in an administrative capacity. This
year, in particular, the goal is to consolidate both the School and the Company’s recent
growth, Enrollment increased more than forty percent in three short years; ticket sales
have reached 89 percent of available seating at each performance. Sustainability is the
key to the future stability of the organization.

50



A proposal to the City of Boca Raton
Jfor support of Boca Ballet Theatre

Future Plans

When Boca Ballet Theatre performs, families, friends and neighbors come to share in the
cultural life of the School’s students. Proud parents turn out in support of their children’s
artistic efforts, grandparents beam, brothers and sisters fidget until the curtain rises and
then, despite their best intentions, they fall under the spell of the magic, the movement
and the music. In fact, according to our most recent audience surveys, 25 percent of
those who attend BBT performances have a direct relationship with the School of Boca
Ballet Theatre. The balance of the audience is largely composed of senior citizens. With
this in mind, BBT has identified several strategies that could help in the effort to diversify
the composition of both the student body and performance audience.

Strengthen the organization — from the bottom up. Tuition and ticket sales are the
backbone of the Company’s budget. Recruiting students for beginning level classes will
allow BBT to maximize the effectiveness of its marketing efforts. In 2006, the School of
Boca Ballet Theatre began offering introductory classes in movement to three-year old
students and we continue to offer these classes.

Diversify programming. Analysis of audience composition reveals that BBT’s
programming choices have a direct impact on ticket sales. Pattie Obie’s Zoom (2008),
Mikelle Bruzina’s Brahms Sonata Songs (2007), George Balanchine’s La Source (2008)
and The Sleeping Beauty (2009) reach beyond the Company’s traditional audience to
attract a younger, more educated audience of theater-goers seeking quality dance
entertainment as well as a higher percentage of out-of-county ticket buyers.

Expand class offerings. Due to increased enrollment, BBT is faced with a pressing need
for additional studio space. A variety of solutions to this challenge are currently being
explored, including the possibility of creating a separate, professional track for students,
which would allow the School to establish parallel training programs that would alleviate
crowding in our most popular age groups and classes.

DREAM. The strength and artistic vision of BBT’s leadership remains vibrant and,

along with the Company’s commitment to sustainable growth and the cultural health of
the community, will continue to shape the organization’s goals.
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March 20, 2007

Mr, Dan Guin

Executive Director

Boca Ballet Theatre

7630 Northwest 6th Avenue

Boca Raton, FL. 33487
Dear Mr. Guin:

I am writing to commend you and everyone at Boca Ballet Theatre for the compassion
and concern you have shown for children from the Boca Raton Housing Authority. Thanks to
you, these fine young people are able to engage in an activity that is exciting, educational and
very enjoyable. Many children who might otherwise have been lost to lives of crime or drugs
have a healthy and productive way to spend their leisure time,

As the children leam to love dance, they will focus harder on keeping their grades up and
begin thinking about higher education and careers. I know how happy their families and friends
are for all you are doing for them. It is always heartening to learn of people who care enough to
help others. You are excellent role models, the kind of people to whom we can all point with
respect and admiration, Thank you for all you do to make our world a better place. I’'m proud of
you!

With warmest regards, I remain

Alcee L. Hastings
Member of Congress

ALH:dl
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Program Description: Season 2008-2009

Nov. 28, 2008 Tpm FAU

THE NUTCRACKER 2pm & 8 .
BBT’s own production of the timeless classic. Nov. 29, 2008 pm & 8pm | University Theater
Nov. 30,2008 | 2pm

SLEEPING BEAUTY Mar/Apr 2009 | 7pm FAU

BBT presents the full-length fairy tale classic with 8pm University Theater
staging by Co-Artistic Director Dan Guin after Marius 2pm

Petipa set to the luxurious score of Peter Ilych

Tchaikovsky much to the delight of the entire family.

MIXED REPERTORY CONCERT August2009 | 7pm FAU

BBT presents works from the world’s finest 8pm University Theater
choreographers featuring historical ballets and the Zpm

most current dance offerings, completing the school’s
performance intensive workshops.

PRINCELY AFFAIR October 2008 11:30am Boca Raton Resort &
An annual marquis luncheon and ballet Club

performance. '

MIZNER PARK CONCERT

Free public program showcases the best in dance for May 24, 2009 7:30pm iou“ltl.d;: Hoernle
all tastes and preferences. mphitheater

e

SUMMER INTENSIVE WORKSHOP

A five-week intensive training program for Jun - Aug 2009 Boca Ballet Theatre
intermediate and advanced dancers attracts dancers
from throughout the nation.

SCHOOL OF BOCA BALLET THEATRE
Structured, stair-step curriculum featuring; ballet,
modern, jazz, character, partnering, variation and
related classes are offered to the community based
on willingness to learn not just ability. Financial aid
is available.

No student turned away for inability to pay.

Ongoing after Boca Ballet Theatre
school

1°T STEP OUTREACH PROGRAM Sept. 15, 2008 - | after
An after-school 36-week, two times a week, May 24, 2009 school
intervention program for under-served children from
Boca Raton Housing Authority communities. All
obstacles to participation are removed as BBT
provides the dancewear, shoes and transportation.

Boca Ballet Theatre
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Applicant Name: BOCA BALLET THEATRE CO.

October 1, 2008 - September 30, 2009 Projected Budget Detail for Program

Descriptio

Amount $
Personnel-Admin/Tech/Artistic
Gross Wages 178,000.00
Payroll Taxes 14,240.00
Insurance 9,325.00
201,565.00
Personnel- Marketing
Gross Wages 34,000.00
Payroll Taxes 2,720.00
Insurance 2,100.00
38,820.00
Qutside Professional Sves, Artistic
Teachers 49,500.00
Teachers - ABT II - Residency 10,000.00
Accompanists 13,000.00
Professional Dancers 56,989.00
Professional Dancers - ABT 11 20,000.00
Tech/Lighting Design 8,450.00
Choreography 10,000.00
167,939.00
Qutside Professional Svcs Marketing
Marketing Consultant 12,000.00
Qutside Professional Sves Other
Accounting 18,363.00
18,363.00
Space Rental for Program
Allocated share of Rental:
Studio/Rehearsal/Storage: Sets/Costumes 49,500.00
49,500.00
Rent/Mortgage
Studio/Administrative Office Lease 93,500.00

Exhibit B-2 (Excel Version)

Break down each item using the expense/revenue categories from Exhibit B-1. Additional pages may be used.

Description Amount §
Admissions
Box Office 91,100.00
Box Office - ABT Il Performance 30,000.00
Princely Affair - Tickets 32,780.00
153,880.00
Contracted Services Revenue
Mizner Park Performance 8,500.00
ABT II - Master Class Fec 750.00
School 368,142.00
377,392.00
Other Revenue
Other Income 2,768.00
Costume/Set Rental 6,000.00°
Event Income 69,480.00
Sales 16,825.00
95,073.00
Corporate Contributions
Target 3,000.00
Bank United 10,000.00
Others 5,000.00
18,000.00
Foundation Grants
Lucille Barton 6,000.00
Kettering 10,000.00
Others 5,000.00
21,000.00
Restricted Contributions 44,202.00
Unrestricted Contributions 75,476.00
119,678.00
In-Kind Contributions
In-Kind Production Costs 8,000.00
In-Kind Special Event 37,500.00
In-Kind Other Operating Expenses 3,500.00
49,000.00

Applicant Name: BOCA BALLET THEATRE CO.
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October 1, 2008 - September 30, 2009 Projected Budget Detail for Program
Break down each item usmg the expense/revenue categories from Exhlblt B 1 Addltlonal Dpages may_ be used

— e

‘EXPENSES - L - 2 R _
Descnptwn Amount $ Descriptlotn Amount $
Marketing Government Grants
Advertising 30,900.00 |State Grant 10,150.00
Postage 5,200.00
Printing 9,800.00 |Local - City of Boca Raton 5,000.00
Newsletter/Other Marketing 7,075.00
52,975.00 [PBCCC Grant Award Cat II 21,500.00
Travel/supplies/other
Travel - Administrative 750.00 |Total Revenues 870,673.00
Travel - Outreach-Bus/Transportation 3,000.00
Travel/Housing - Contracted Perform. 3,000.00
Travel/Housing - "Nutracker" 6,000.00
Travel/Housing - Rep Production 6,000.00
Tavel/Housing - Story Production 10,300.00
Tavel/Housing -ABT II 5,000.00
Supplies 9,250.00
43,300.00
Remaining Operating Expenses
Administrative Assistant 2,000.00
Bank/Credit Card Service Fees 10,000.00
Liability Insurance 16,500.00
Supplies/Outreach Clothing 3,525.00
Facility - Non Rent 29,400.00
Event Expense 30,778.00
Sales Expense 2,839.00
JOther Operating Expenses 1,909.00
Production Expenses:
Truck Rental 1,950.00
Theatre: Valet and Catering 18,000.00
Programs 5,460.00
Costumes/Set Rental 15,350.00
143,711.00
In-Kind Expenses
In-Kind Production Costs 8,000.00
In-Kind Special Event 37,500.00
In-Kind Other Operating Expenses 3,500.00
49,000.00
Total Expenses 870,673.00
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Boca Helping Hands, Inc.
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A Boca Raton Community Based Approach To Hunéer And Crisis Situations

Board of Directors

Gary Peters
Board President

Dr. Eric Shaw
Vice-President

Jack Jaiven
Treasurer

Susan Haynie
Secretary

Dave Gart
Legal Counsel

Rose Marie Arnold
Anthony Barbar

Mike Cline

Jay Pearlman

Rev. Andrew Sherman
Alain Troadec

Kurt Valmond
Yasming Zyne

Executive Director
Linda Gove

BHH is registered with the Florida Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services #CH-14764 A copy of the official registration and financial information may he obtained from

June 1, 2008 o
R E e
The City of Boca Raton <; o
201 West Palmetto Park Road .. JUN - 22008
Boca Raton, FL 33432 T
GEIY HAANAGER'S DFFIGF

Dear Ms. Asher:

With the knowledge and awareness that The City of Boca Raton is dedicated to contributing to
community development initiatives that improve the lives of individuals in the community, Boca
Helping Hands has developed a funding proposal for a grant in the amount of $25,000.

Over the last nine years, BHH has developed a variety of assistance programs dedicated to helping
underserved populations throughout the community. This is accomplished by providing
compassionate service through food and assistance programs to individuals, families and children to
instill dignity and break the cycle of dependency.

BHH is consistently seeking to establish relationships with local government organizations that are
dedicated to improving the lives of residents in need. As a result of these efforts, The City of Boca
Raton partnered with BHH in 2007 assist low-income and working poor families and children
through a grant in the amount of $22,500. These funds were allocated to supplement the program
expenses of both the Food Center and the Assistance Center.

In order to continue on its mission of serving the large population of impoverished families that
reside in this community, BHH is requesting that The City of Boca Raton review the attached
funding proposal for a grant in the amount of $25,000. Once again, these funds will be allocated to
supplement the program expenses of both the Food Center and the Assistance Center.

As the nation struggles to maintain economic stability and the rate of inflation reaching record
levels, it is apparent that those less fortunate families that live and work in our community are
experiencing difficult times. While trying to make ends meet on a limited budget in the face of
increasing housing and gasoline costs, these underserved families are sacrificing the most basic of
human needs: food.

This is why BHH continues to develop food and assistance programs dedicated to helping those who
remain in need of these services. Through the kindness and generosity of The City of Boca Raton,
BHH will continue on its mission to deliver compassionate service through food and assistance
programs to individuals, families and children to instill dignity and break the cycle of dependency. A
grant from The City of Boca Raton would enable us to do this. Thank youn in advance for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

ifida Gove
Executive Director

138 N.W. 16th Street, Boca Raton, FIL 33432
Food Center (561) 447-9275, Assistance Center (561) 417-0913
www.BocaHelpingHands.org  Email: Info@BocaHelpingHands.org

the division of consumer services by calling 800-435-7352 wilhin the state. Regigiration does not imply endorsement, approval, or recommendation b (he State. .All
contributions made to BHH are used exclusively and entirely for BHH services, programs and operations. Boca Helping Hands, Inc. is a 501(c)3 corporation.



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: Boca Helping Hands Executive Director: Linda Gove
Street: | 138 NW 16 St. CitySTZIip: | Boca Raton, FL 33432

Contact: | Linda Gove Phone: | [561 ] 417-0913ex104
2008-09 Funding Request: | $25,000 FAXNo: | [ 561 ]417-3763

Email Address: bocahelpinghands @bellsouth.net

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

Linda Gove Executive Director $ 52,500

Constanza Preble Office Manager $33,072

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and deacribe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funda.

Boca Helping Hands is requesting a grant in the amount of $25,000 to supplement the cost of providing food services and financial
assistance to impoverished families in the community. Each year we help mere than 10,000 children and families in need, serve
over 23,000 hot meals in our soup kitchen, and deliver over 6,200 hot meals to the homebound. We also distribute over 53,000
sandwiches annually to low-income after school programs. We recently implemented the Blessings in a Backpack Program, which
provides weekend meals to elementary school students during the entire school year. BHH also provides financial assistance for
clients in crisis situations. This includes funding for utility bills, prescription drugs, housing costs and other essential needs that
require immediate attention. Job placement services are also provided with the objective of helping clients improve their lives so
that they can become self-sufficient. During fiscal year 2007, BHH had the opportunity to service 3,547 unduplicated clients.

| 7,500 |

| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefitad by this program(s)? | Over 5,000

| How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/henefited by this program(s)?

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
spacific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization In the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.
Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

Private donations $ 183,637 General support $150,000
Sun-Sentinel Children’s Fund $7,500 General support $25,000
Jarden Community Fund $5,000 Food Center $5,000
Lawrence Sanders Foundation $25,000 General Support $25,000
Pubiix and various restaurants $150,000 Food Center (in-kind donations) $200,000
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federaVstate granta?
YES NO | v If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

£ 5

$ $

§ $

$ $

§ $
Organization’s total budget last yoar | $688,000.00 Number of persons employed 4
Organization’s proposed budget $812,420.00 Number of peraons you will employ 4
Did you recelve City of Boca Raton funding laat year? YES | ¥ NO
Percent of budgst expended in Boca Raton Clty limits? 75%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



Supplemental/Background Information — Boca Helping Hands

BHH is requesting a grant in the amount of $25,000 to supplement program expenses at both the
Food Center and the Assistance Center.

BACKGROUND

Boca Helping Hands (BHH) is a communily-based 501(c)(3) organization formed in 1998 by a
group of local religious congregations. The mission of BHH is to provide compassionate service to
individuals, families and children to instifl dignity and break the cycle of dependency. The
organization initially began operating as a Food Center serving the greater Boca Raton area. Four
years fater, with a better understanding of the needs of its clients, the organization opened an
Assistance Center in 2002 that provides additional services for clients in crisis situations. This
includes funding for utility bills, prescription drugs, housing costs and other essential needs that
require immediate altention. Job placement services are also provided with the objective of
helping clients improve their lives so that they can become self-sufficient. During fiscal year 2007,
BHH had the opportunity to service 3,547 unduplicated clients.

FOOD CENTER

The BHH Food Center is the central location from which our food service programs originate. The
requested grant funding will be used to help pay for food that is distributed through our food
center. Although much of the food we serve is donated from local businesses, we consistently
purchase additional food items in order to create well-balanced meals in order to supplement
those times of the year when donations are low during June, July and August. Because the
majority of the food donations we receive come in the form of non-perishable food items,
additional funding is required to purchase slaples such as meat, poultry and dairy products.
Through the generosity of The City of Boca Raton, BHH is able to ensure that healthy, well
balanced meals are being served to those less fortunate individuals and families in need. These
meals play a vital role in the sustenance of the impoverished population and oftentimes are the
only form of healthy eating available to them. This is why we believe that additional funding is
required.

Services are offered Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Saturday. Hot lunches are
served to the hungry and no one is turned away. Food Pantry Grocery Bags that contain grocery
staples plus bread and various miscelfaneous food items are provided to eligible residents.
Homebound Hot Lunch Meals are delivered on a referral basis to the elderly and shut-in residents
who cannot cook for themselves. To maintain The Sandwich Program we prepare and deliver an
average of 5,300 sandwiches per month during the school year to four after school centers serving
450 low-income children. Our goal is to maintain at least the number of clients served in 2007,
which are as follows:

Hot meals served at food center: 23,024

Meals delivered to homebound: 6,285

Food bags distributed by food pantry: 2,934

Persons served by food pantry: 6,818 adults and 2,773 children
Sandwiches provided to children in after-school programs: 53,817

The target population for our Food Service Programs includes low income individuals and working
poor families in the Boca Raton area. Our Food Center is located in a census tract identified by the
City of Boca Raton’s Consolidated Plan as an area of low income and minority concentration.
According to the 2000 U.S. Census the City of Boca Raton had 11,222 persons below the poverty
level. According to a 2004 study conducted by the Palm Beach County Hunger Coalition, children
in our county are going hungry at a rate three times the national average.
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COLLABORATIONS

Boca Helping Hands often works in partnership with local congregations of various faiths, helping
to pay utility bills or rent when eviction is imminent. Boca Helping Hands also has established
relationships with FP&L, the County and City Water Departments, as well as the Boca Raton
Pharmacy to streamiine the provision of assistance with utilities and/or prescriptions. We are a
member of Spirit of Giving, a team of 40 organizations that serve the community. In addition to
valuable networking, this group organizes annual school supply, summer camp supply, and
holiday drives. This group facilitates more efficient service delivery and prevents unnecessary
duplication of services. Boca Helping Hands utilizes United Way as a liaison with Publix to obtain
food for our pantry and hot meal programs. Also, Palm Beach Harvest serves as a liaison with
food shippers and Publix to obtain food inventory overages. Food is also donated by Starbucks,
Olive Garden, Red Lobster, Smokey Bones and Season’s 52 restaurants through the Harvest
Program among other smaller establishments in the area. Our organization collaborates with the
American Red Cross, the Salvation Army, the Boca Raton Police Department’s Elderly Services
Division, and the Palm Beach County Human Services Division. We also share resources such
as perishable food that cannot be used in a timely manner. Caring Kitchen in Delray Beach, the
Florence Fufler Child Development Center, after-school programs at the Dixie Manor public
housing complex, Boys & Girls Clubs, the Youth Activity Center in west Boca Raton, and the
Wayne Barton Study Center have all been recipients. This has helped them betler serve the
underprivileged in our area. Our firsthand experience with the downtrodden, depressed and
overwhelmed clients who come through our doors has shown us that together we can make a
difference in their lives.

ASSISTANCE CENTER

Presently the Assistance Center collects income and expense data from clients to evaluate the
reasonableness of their financial situation and the extent of their need. The typical client is living
hand to mouth without the ability to accumulate any savings. In the event of an unforeseen crisis
requiring additional expenditures, the client’s precarious financial balance is lost and they are
forced into spending their limited funds in an unexpected manner. During this time they are
inevitably unable to satisfy their regular monthly financial obligations for normal expenses such as
utilities, prescription medications, housing, etc. This is because they do not possess the funds
required to pay for unforeseen incidents that cause them to exceed their monthly budgets.

It is the goal of BHH to assist these clients during these times of financial crises by providing
short-term financial aid designed to help families overcome these temporary obstacles and
develop stability in their lives. We believe that by providing impoverished families with an
opportunity to prevail and move forward in the face of adversity will increase their desire to
improve their lives and establish a more solid foundation from which to build upon for the future.

BHH currently limits the funding it provides to qualified families and individuals to an amount of
$200 per year for a maximum of three years. With the present state of the economy, the number of
families seeking financial assistance has increased by 25% over the past year. Another disturbing
trend that has developed over the last few years is an increased number of single mothers with
more than one child who have no reliable means of support to sustain their families. Their situation
is clearly untenable as they have children to care for on a daily basis while they attempt fo secure
and maintain viable means of employment. It is estimated that approximately 30% of our current
client base is comprised of single mothers with more than one child. It is the goal of BHH lo
increase the amount of financial assistance provided to these clients by raising the limit to $500
twice a year for a maximum of three years.

This grant would be used specifically to ensure that temporary help is available for people in crisis
by directly providing funding for utilities, prescription medications, housing, transportation and
other immediate needs. By awarding this grant to BHH, the Assistance Center would be able to
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help more families in need survive these difficult times and get back on their feet in order o
sustain their housing and living expenses independent of our assistance.

According to the 2000 U.S. Census the city of Boca Raton had 11,222 persons below the poverty
level. According to a 2004 study conducted by the Paim Beach County Hunger Coalition, children
in our county are going hungry at a rate three times the national average. The 2005-2009 City of
Boca Raton Consolfidated Plan indicated that the lack of affordable housing is a significant
problem in our area, stretching the budgets of low income persons. This fact was made even more
obvious when hundreds of low-income residents recently rioted outside the Boca Raton Housing
Authority’s office in an effort to obtain an application for its Housing Choice Voucher program.

The services that BHH provides have a direct impact on the well being of numerous families
throughout the community. In 2007 alone the Assistance Center provided funding in the amount of
$94,266.91 for impoverished families facing a variety of concerns ranging from eviction to utility
cancellation to surviving without required prescription medication just to name a few of the issues
that less fortunate families living in our community encounter on a regular basis.

EVALUATION

BHH maintains accurate records on all clients that come into our Food Center and our Assistance
Center. Clients are required to sign in when they receive groceries or a hot meal at the Food
Center or when they receive help from the Assistance Center. Individual records are maintained
for each client at each facility. These files contain detailed information regarding income,
expenses, family size and the specific services received. These records are updated annually.
Additionally, the Assistance Center maintains records indicating total client contact, clients helped,
clients referred and services rendered. Monies distributed by the Assistance Center are monitored
by total amount paid in a given period, average payout per check, and average amount per client.
Spreadsheets are produced monthly and presented at Board meetings. These statistics define the
continuing and growing need for a full spectrum of support for our clients.
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Gty of Boca Halon

CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD » BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

May 28, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boca Helping Hands, Inc.
2007 Award:  $22,500.00

Amount Expense

$ 5,000 Occupancy - Food and Assistance Centers

$ 1,000 Program Supplies for Food Center

$ 1500 Food Supplies for Food Center Pantry Program

$ 15,000 Outreach ~Assistance with Utility/Rent/Prescriptions

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than June 1, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher®ci.boca-raton.fl.u
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BOCA HELPING HANDS, Inc.

2008 BUDGETED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Support and Revenue (Excluding Building Fund)

Contributions:
Grants
Individuals
Congregations
Fundraising Events
Corporate
Children's Assistance Program
Other organizations
In-kind food & supplies
Investment Income
Total support and revenue

Expenses
Program expenses:
Food program
Assistance center
Total program expenses
Supporting services:
General and administrative
Fund raising
Total supporting services
Total expenses

Change in net assets

51,948’
200,000”
60,000”
30,000
14,000
30,000”
5,000
400,000~
2,390

793,338

531,687
164,485

696,173

51,506
52,407

103,912

800,085

(6,747)

65



66



Boca Raton Cultural Consortium, Inc.
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Boca Raton Culturel Consortiun{ Exacutive Director;

Bruce Herman

Organization’s Nama:

Street: [c/0 501 Plaza Real CitySTZlp: | Boca Raton, FL 33432

Contact: | Bruce Herman Phone; [561 ] 392-2500 x202
2008-09 Funding Request: | $ 14,304.00 FAXNo: | [561 ] 391-6410

Email Address: bherman@bocamuseum.org

Salarles and namaes of two highast paid employees.

Employee Name Employeae Title Annual Salary

Bruce Herman Chairperson $ Volunteer

Millicent Duvall Vice Chairperson $ Volunteer

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and Identify and describe specific
programis) that will be funded with the City's funds.

The Boca Raton Cultural Consortium seeks to create synergy among the non-profit
cultural organizations that are based or have significant operations in Boca Raton.

Its mission is to raise the public's awareness of the quality, diversity and impact of
their cultural programs and to secure strong community support and participation in the

Arts.

| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 74,764

l How many total paople in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 248,578

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state govemnment, federal govemment, etc.) and amounts thay contributed last year, Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization In the coming year as waell as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Program 2008/09

Operating/Marketing
Operating/Marketing

Fuﬁded Program 2007/08
Operating/Marketing
Operating/Marketing

$ Amount
$ 5,600
$14,304

$

Funding Source
Member Dues
City Budget Request

3
3
3

Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO X '
Grant .

If YES, list grants and local match neaded.
Local Match
$ $

Grant Local Match

“» | e | »

$
$
$
3

$25,039 Number of persons employed 0

Organization’s proposed budget $ 19,004
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year?
Parcent of budget expended In Boca Raton City limits?

Organization’s total budget last year

Number of persons you will employ 0
ves | X NO

%

95

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY @F BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




CITY HALL + 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD + BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Piease be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boca Raton Cultural Consortium, Inc.
2008 Award:  $9,000

Amount Expense &
$ 5,635 Advertising
1,800 Website Hosting & Maintenance
1,500 Brochures
65 Corporate Registration Fee

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.flus

3/24/2008
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Boca

Raton

BUDGET 2007-2008

OPERATING EXPENSE
»  Accrisoft website & maintenance fee ($150/mo.) $ 1,800
= Supplies/Meeting Expenses/Travel/Phone $ 250
=« Palm Beach County Cultural Council Membership $ 100
« Corporate Registration Fee $ 65
SUB TOTAL: $ 2215

MARKETING/ADVERTISING EXPENSE

* Palm Beach County CVB — Annual Visitor's Guide $ 2,100

*  Sun Sentinel.com $ 6,000
* Boca Raton News (3x8 ads, 1x/mo., 6 mos.) $ 1,714
= Boca Raton Chamber of Commerce Annual Book $ 1,970
» Boca Resort Hotel Annual Publication (1/3 sq. 4C) $ 2,150

- = CTM Brochure distribution $ 1,755
=  Misc Ads/programs/events to be determined $ 2,000
SUB TOTAL: $17,689
TOTAL/EXPENSE: $19,904

REVENUE

» Member Dues/Contributions (18 members @$350 ea. — 2 comp) $ 5,600
« City Grant Request - $ 14,304

TOTAL REVENUE $19.904
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2008-2009 MEMBERS

Boca Ballet Theatre
Boca Raton Historical Society
Boca Raton Museum of Art
Boca Raton Philharmonic Symphonia
Caldwell Theatre Company
Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park
Children's Science Explorium
City of Boca Raton
Florida Atlantic University's School of the Arts
The Harid Conservatory
Levis Jewish Community Center
The Conservatory of Music at Lynn University/Live at Lynn
Palm Beach County Cultural Council
Bob Lappin & the Palm Beach Pops
Sol Children's Theatre Troupe
Sunset Entertainment Group
Women in the Visual Arts
Youth Orchestra of Palm Beach County
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Boca Raton Museum of Art, Inc.
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BOCA RATON
MUSEUM OF ART

June 6, 2008

Nancy L. Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher:

The Boca Raton Museum of Art is deeply appreciative of the opportunity to submit its 2008-09
Budget Request to the City Council for their review and determination. As part of our request
package, we have enclosed our most recent audited Financial Statement and a detailed
organizational and program budget for 2008-2009. Also enclosed are our Budget Request forms
and additional information on the programs that could be funded with the City of Boca Raton's
SUpport.

The arts bring communities together and help all of us see the world from different perspectives.
Funding for arts programs often does not have the priority of more pressing needs but is a vital
aspect of a community and makes Boca Raton a better community for all of its members. The
Museum is truly appreciative of the support it received from the City of Boca Raton for its
current fiscal year and sincerely hopes that the city will continue to support its many programs
and exhibitions. During the 2008/2009 fiscal year, the Museum anticipates educating and
entertaining approximately 200,000 people which can have an ¢normous economic and social
impact on our city.

We would be pleased to attend the public hearing on the budget when it is held in September
2008 and address the City Council on the needs we have detailed on the Budget Request form.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to our request. If you have any questions or
need any additional materials, please do not hesitate to contact Louise Adler, Director of
Development, at 561-392-2500, ext. 203. The Boca Raton Museum of Art is pleased to be a
member of this vibrant and burgeoning city.

George S. Bolge
Executive [hrector

enclosures

501 PLAZA REAL. BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432 T:§21.392,2500 F: 561.391.6410 WWW .BOCAMUSIUM.ORG



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name:

Boca Raton Museum of Art

Executive Director:

Executive Director

Street: | 501 Plaza Real CityS8TZip: |Boca Raton, FL 33432
Contact: | Louise Adler Phone: | 561 ]392-2500, 203
2008-09 Funding Request: [ $ 25 000 FAX No: f361 ]391—6410

Email Address:

LADLER@Bocamuseum.org

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name

Employee Title

Annual Salary

George S. Bolge

Executive Director

$ 140,900

Roberta Stewart

Director of Administration |g§

78,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

details,

The Boca Raton Museum of Art respectfully requests funding from the City of Boca Raton
to assist the Museum in providing the community of Boca Raton with its 2008/2009
Fxhibition Schedule and Education Programs and the 23rd Annual Outdoor Juried Art
Festival that is open free of charge to the public every Feb.

See attached for further

| How many people in Boca Raton will be servedibenefited by this program(s)? |

up to 200,000

| How many total people in the surrounding areas will be servad/bensflted by this program(s)? | up to 350,000

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization {i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s} each organization
funded last year.
Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Stzte of Florida $ 90,000 General Programs $75,000 - same
Plam Beach TDC $160,000 Marketing $140,000 - same
Wachovia Bank $ 10,000 Exhibitions $10,000 —~ same
JM Lexus $ 25,000 | Art Festival $25,000 — same
La Kretz Family Fund $ 85,000 Education Programming |$50,000 - same
Simon Foundation of FL | $10,000 Exhibitions/Programs |$11,000 - same
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO | XX | If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ 3
Organization’s total budget last year | $ 5,644,200 Number of persons employed 28
Organization’s proposed budget $ 5,254,150 Number of persons you will employ 28
Did you receive City of Baca Raton funding last year? YES XX | NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? IERTA

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



Gty of Boca Ralon

CITY HALL * 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD » BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boca Raton Museum of Art, Inc.
2008 Award: $7,200

Amount Ixpense
$ 7,200 Paid Advertising for Degas Exhibition

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(661) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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BOCA RATON MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

FY 09 Operating Budget - May 1,2008 to April 30, 2009

Approved 4/17/2008
2008 - 2009
INCOME BUDGET

MEMBERSHIPS 820,000
GRANTS: CORP, GOVT, FOUNDATION 468,000
INDIVIDUAL DONATIONS/ANNUAL APPEAL 465,000
ADMISSION 305,000
FACILITY RENTALS 40,000
LEASEHOLD INCOME 831,400
MUSEUM STORE 225,000
ART SCHOOL 1,341,750
FUND RAISING EVENTS 740,000
IN-KIND 0
INTEREST 18,000
|[TOTAL REVENUE 5,254,150
{ EXPENSES

EXHIBITIONS PROGRAMMING 361,650
EDUCATION PROGRAMMING 152,500
PERSONNEL 1,599,000
SECURITY 100,000
ADMINISTRATIVE/BLDG.EQUIP/ETC 221,500
CONTINGENCY 20,000
UTILITIES 238,000
INSURANCE 75,000
MARKETING 605,000
DEVELOPMENT 160,000
MUSEUM STORE 200,000
ART SCHOOL 1,453,000
FUND RAISING EVENTS 368,500
INTEREST-PAID 0
|[TOTAL EXPENSES 5,254,150|
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Boca Raton Museum of Art Budget Request to
Office of Management and Budget
City of Boca Raton
June 6, 2008

The Boca Raton Museum of Art respectfully requests funding from the City of Boca Raton from
its FY 2009 Budget in the amount of $25,000 to assist the Museum in providing the community
of Boca Raton with the 2008/2009 Exhibition and Education Program detailed below and the 23"
Annual Outdoor Juried Art Festival.

Oprganizational Background:

The mission of the Boca Raton Museum of Art is to enhance the appreciation and understanding
of the visual arts through the acquisition and maintenance of a permanent collection and the
presentation of high quality and diverse exhibitions with related educational programs. The
Museum further amplifies this learning process by providing hands-on instruction at its Art
School, which offers fine art, craft and interdisciplinary classes, workshops and summer camp for
children.

The Boca Raton Museum of Art has evolved from a community art center, founded in 1950 as the
Art Guild of Boca Raton, into one of the leading cultural institutions in South Florida. The
Museum moved into a new 44,000 square foot facility in 2001. The Museum has achieved local,
regional, and national recognition through its critically acclaimed exhibitions, its highly
respected studio Art School, and its educational and community outreach programs. The
Museum's permanent collection numbers almost 5,000 objects and includes significant examples
of Modern and Contemporary American and European painting, drawing, graphics and
sculpture; 19th & 20th century photography; African, pre-Columbian and Oceanic art.

The Museum presents changing exhibitions ranging from international artists and art movements
to historical overviews of aesthetic trends. Exhibitions in recent years have included Degas in
Bronze: The Complete Sculptures (2008), Andrew Wyeth: American Master (2005) and Marilyn
Monroe: Life as a Legend (2006-2007). Additionally, each year the Museum showcases Florida
artists at the Annual All Florida Exhibition and national and international artists at its Annual
Qutdoor Art Festival.

Recent Updates:

Currently, the Boca Raton Museum of Art is the only public, non-profit visual arts institution
serving the south Palm Beach County area. Its 2008-2009 exhibition program and special events
are expected to attract a projected 200,000 visitors and its Educational Programs will touch over
10,000 members of the community. Over the past year, the Museum drew more than 160,000
visitors defined as follows: County residents (43%), other Florida (35%), out-of-state (17%), and
international (5%).

In the five years that the Museum has anchored the arts at Mizner Park, it has made an enormous
transition from a community art center to a major cultural institution. The Museum continues to

Page 1
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attract new audiences for its exhibition and educational programming in this burgeoning
community.

Promoting this year's special exhibition (Degas In Bronze: The Complete Sculptures) and thus the City
of Boca Raton, required an extensive media plan which would reach as broad and diverse an
audience as possible with a significant but limited amount of funds.

For the Degas In Bronze and Tiffany Studios exhibitions, the Museum targeted over 600 news
organizations to receive press packets detailing the exhibitions generating 38.6 million
impressions from published articles relating to these special exhibitions. Reviews and articles
appeared in major regional, national and international print publications such as France
Magazine, American Artist, Art Nexus, Vive Magazine, Museums Magazine, Art & Antiques,
Miami Herald, Sun Sentinel, as well as numerous travel and group tour publications. Notably, a
large number of editorial placements came from internet media outlets which generated untold
numbers of impressions and enormous audience potential.

One hundred seven adult groups, 79 primary and secondary school groups and 26 college groups
have viewed the Degas exhibition. We attribute this to the production over 65,000 Degas
educational supplements for use by teachers and students, e-flyers distributed to south Florida
educational institutions, and extensive efforts to reach meeting and travel organizers. Thirty-five
percent of those groups were from out of Palm Beach County.

Over 300 ad buys were made with 65 separate organizations generating 49.8 million exposures
(total impressions are exponentially larger) with on-line providers, movie theaters, malls, buses,
billboards, radio and television stations and publications such as New York Times, Newsweek,
Atlanta Magazine, Naples Daily News, Art In America, Arte al Dia, Art Nexus, Conde N'ast
Traveler, Vanity Fair, New Yorker, Architectural Digest, Orlando Leisure Magazine, Orange
Bowl Official Program, Southern Living, WPTV, WXEL, WPEC, A&E, Bravo, AMC, Hallmark,
Oxygen, Entertainment Tonight, CBS Morning News, NBC Today Show, NBC Tonight Show,
ClearChannel Billboard, CBS Outdoor Billboard, Lamar Outdoor Buses, newtimes.com,
sunsentinel.com, folha.com (Brazilian), Searchmax (search engine marketing on 30 websites such

as Google, Yahoo, MSN, etc.)

The Museum further expanded market potential by collaborating on a number of exhibition
related projects with corporate and non-profit entities, such as the Boca Raton Resort & Club,
Palm Beach International Film Festival, Fine Art & Antique Fair, Sun Sentinel, Visit Florida,
Festival of the Arts BOCA 2008 (Centre for the Arts), Mizner Park, Boca Raton Historical
Society (Boca Bacchanal) Boca Raton Cultural Consortium, Palm Beach County Cultural Council
and several local restaurants.

In 2007, the Museum added over 290 works of art to the permanent collection through
acquisitions and donations including works by Larry Rivers, Red Grooms and John Constable
with a combined value of over $3 million dollars.

Page 2
79



Program Description

In response to the growing demands of the growing community, the Museum has planned a
diverse and engaging schedule that includes year round changing exhibitions supplementing the
ongoing exhibition of selections from the Museum’s outstanding pennanent collection of modern
and contemporary painting. The Museum also will produce the 22" 4 Annual Juried Qutdoor Art
Festival that attracts over 50,000 people to Mizner Park and appropriate educational
programming and outreach for the 2007/2008 season.

Funds requested in this grant will be used to implement specific marketing strategies for each
exhibition and program, which may include statewide and national print ad placement; online
marketing, regional, statewide and targeted national distribution of collateral and public relations
materials, cooperative corporate and foundation partnerships, and enhancement of the inherent
networking opportunities associated with each exhibition.

Key Exhibitions for the 2008/2009 season in the Museum’s first floor galleries will change
approximately every two months providing a rich repeat experience for residents and attracting
out of county visitors. Highlights of the schedule include:

September 17- December 7, 2008 - Visiones: 20th Century Latin Art

Selections from the Nassau County Museum of Art
Visiones explores the depth and richness of the themes and issues to be found in contemporary
Latin art. Thirty-six works by mid-20th century masters and important contemporary artists will
be featured. The educational programming for Visiones has been made possible by the generosity of the MetLife
Foundation.

December 16, 2008 — March 11, 2009 - Shock of the Real: PhotoRealism Revisted

In the late 1960s and early 1970s, Photorealism stunned
the art world with its unapologetic highly photographic
renditions of commonplace reality and contemporary
culture. Quintessentially American, many works focused
on typically American aspects of our urban and suburban
landscape: trucks, motorcycles, cars, and roadside
eateries. Acknowledged as one of the major movements
in American art of the 1970s, Photorealism remains a
vital and engaging form of expression. The bold and
brash imagery, the technical finesse, and the highly
modern photographic look are precisely those qualities
that continue to make it relevant today.

=3 S we® SHOCK OF THE REAL bas been guest-curated by Dr. Valerie
Ann Leeds, a noted specrahst in Amencan art, Tbe sponsorship of this exbibition Shock of the Real has been made
possible by the generosity of Mrs. Beatrice Cummings Mayer.

Drawing In Space: The Peninsula Project
Sculpture by John Henry
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John Henry's sculptures combine bold dynamic geometric forms into abstract linear
compositions executed in three-dimensions. For more than three decades, Henry has constructed
abstract sculptures utilizing flat planes and lines as geometric compositions of volume, mass and
space. His works adapt the linear sensibility of drawing to the bold, dynamic form of large-scale
sculpture. Henry's Peninsula Project will feature seven monumental Henry sculptures, placed in
seven cities spanning the Florida peninsula (Tallahassee, Orlando, Tampa, Sarasota, Naples, Boca
Raton and Miami) during the period November 2008 through May 2009. Accompanying the
installation of a monumental Henry sculpture in Mizner Park, the Museum’s exhibition will
present several smaller scale sculptures, models of all 7 Peninsula Project works, drawings and
photographs documenting the concept and process behind Henry's work.

March 17- May 31, 2009 - Cleve Gray: Man and Nature
This comprehensive retrospective of noted American painter
Cleve Gray (1918-2004) will illustrate the full evolution of
his practice as he developed his signature gestural, color-
based abstraction between 1970 and 2000.

June 10 — August 30, 2009 - 58th Annual All Florida
Juried Competition and Exhibition

The Museum is committed to showing the best
contemporary as well as modernist 20th and 21st century art.
Part of that commitment is reflected in the Museum’s strong
advocacy for the Florida artist. As the state's oldest annual
juried competition, over the years, the Museum’s All Florida
has introduced the work of thousands of Florida artists
working in all media — emerging, under recognized, and
established younger and mid-career artists.

September 8 — November 8, 2009 - Gary T. Erbe: Forty
Years

A showcase of more than sixty trompe I'oeil paintings drawn from private and public collections,
by this self-taught artist. Gary T. Erbe: Forty Years has been organized by the Butler Institute of American Art,
Youngstown, Ohio, and will travel also to The Albuguerque Museum of Art and History.

February 7- 8, 2009 — 23" Annual Qutdoor Juried Art Festival: The Museum presents one of only
three museum-sponsored art festivals in the state each winter in Mizner Park. This two-day
event is free to the public and attracts over 55,000 visitors and residents with over 250 artists
from across the country exhibiting their work.

October 1, 2008 — September 30, 2009 — Scheduled Programming: In addition to the ongoing
exhibition of selections from the Museum's permanent collection in the second floor galleries,
the Museum offers a wide array of educational and cultural programming that attracts visitors and
residents of all ages throughout the year. This additional programming includes: International
Film Series (monthly at Sunrise Cinemas); Art Film Series (three days a wk); Art Lecture Series at
the Museum and the Art School; Family Programming (twice a month) and Music at the
Museum.
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Cultural Excellence and_Merit of Program:

The Boca Raton Museum of Art is committed to presenting the highest quality exhibitions that
will educate and entertain visitors and residents of Palm Beach County. The Museum serves a
broad constituency through general admissions; school students; over 4,000 members, and
special events. Programs are developed to accommodate the multi-cultural needs of the area’s
population and the community at-large. Planning takes into account a variety of specific
audience needs: age, educational, ethnic diversity, community concerns, senior, people with
disabilities and patients with wellness issues. By presenting a variety of interactive programming,
a broad support constituency is built, enriched, and sustained.

The Museum anticipates a very strong public response to the exhibitions and programming
scheduled for the 2008/2009 season with the more popular exhibits planned for high season,
specifically to attract visitors from the Northeast and Midwest. Each changing exhibition is
accompanied by a unique educational component, to offer the community more than the typical
national traveling exhibition featuring named artists. This emphasis on educational programming
and commitment to artistic integrity have reinforced the Museum’s credibility and stature on
both a national and international level and is evidenced in the high profile exhibitions that the
Museumn has been able to secure for the 2008/2009 season.
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Boca Raton Singers
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President
Caonnie Paladino

Vice-preaident
Elaine Bass

Secretary
Gail Kalz

Traasuarer
Luca Conlessa

Davelopment
Judy D'Amato

Music Director
Dr. Gerald J. Luongo

Advisory Council
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The Boca Faton (_g;(;z&/‘&’

17220 Newport Club Drive + Boca Raton, Florida 33496 « 561-866-1888
www.bocaratensingers.org

The Hon Susan Whelchel
City of Boca Raton

201 W. Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, Fi 33432

June 1, 2008
Dear Mayor Whelchel and City Council Members,

Thank you for again allowing The Boca Raton Singers the opportunity to apply for funding form
the City of Boca Raton. Your support last year enabled us to continue to engage our rehearsai
and performance accompanists, who have become integral to the success of our concerts.

Now in our fourth year of operation, we are requesting a grant in the amount of $2,000 to enable
us to continue to expand our reach in Boca Raton and allow us to retain our place as one of the
premier cultural attractions in our city, here for the entire community to enjoy.

The Boca Raton Singers was founded in 2004 in response to a gap in the city’s cultural fand-
scape. Here in Boca, where residents and visitors from around the world enjoy theatre, ballet,
the symphony and the visuai arts, nowhere outside the universities could choral music be heard.

With Dr. Gerald Luongo, award-winning choral arranger and director still at the heim and Mi-
chael Testa from the Florida Grand Opera assisting him, the chorus has grown to 38 members
ranging in age from 23-83. We continue to assemble at Spanish River High School to develop
choral programs designed to educate, enlighten and entertain audiences of all ages and musical
tastes.

The chorus continues to reach out to local youngsters to broaden the community involvement of
our organization. Our iatest concert season saw local high school students assist with technical
support and instrumental accompaniment.

We have also again reached out to local senior citizens this past year offering tickets to our per-
formances at no cost or discounted pricing and have traveled to many senior communities
where residents might not otherwise have the opportunity to enjoy a concert.

Sold out concerts and requests for additional performances are our way of evaluating our suc-
cess. We continue to experience growth both musically and in the number of audience members
we attract. As we grow, we will continue to explore additional funding sources.

Funding from the City of Boca Raton in our fourth year will allow us to retain our gifted accompa-
nists and help secure the farger performance venues necessary to accommodate our growing

audience.

Thank you for considering this request. Your continued support will ensure our continued suc-
Ccess.

Sincerely,

Connie Paladino, President

The Boca Raton Singers is an incorporated not-for-profit organization and is partially
tunded by the City of Boca Raton and The Palm Beach County CULTURAL GOUNCIL.
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name:; |¥%’@£C§®Ub C@m‘\g\)ﬂ‘f Covis | Executive Director: CDnm QOXQ&UD Pre
Street: | 590 NQ&L@A’ U\M\O Df\\[‘% JT’QCitYs‘ZIP %DCC\W\OA‘\EY\ FL 334 q(o

Contact: | C ~yLe @ O&S\,U‘Q Phone: [5(0\ ] qqt{ - DAL A
2008-09 Funding Request: | $ .5 OO FAXNo: | [ ] 263 - QARD
Emall Address: CMPO 00w ® GO\ Comyy

Salarles and names of two highest pald employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

De, Gorald I Luonoo | MusicDiwcyoRk s 5400

Mahge) Testa U [Ascistont Musicuedor [ lj'Q‘PO (houx(ul)

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

N oNe¥ney A0
;.S;( &bfg W*Wm Wm*&l@%@éﬁgo&mﬁn&bw

ol

o

SXONCRA N ) _I:(\Od\ GASW y

S

TRV TRNTGAFS o B P\asin WG\M RS e
" ay?
possvh RS anmmm&bw& O\Y\MC@AXJ NG Hrem the O
SIS AT N AWEN SISVZAAVEECIAS “ Q (IS NI HOK- Y Dhng
| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this puram(s)? | Pore “\Jﬂﬁﬂ ’7\, OO0 300

How many total people In the surrounding areas will be servedibenefited by this program(s)? I \‘\ we, "\-\’\m \ ,5@ |

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming ywar as well as program(s} each organization
funded last year.

Requasted Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
2& ConnCuliud Gl | * 7,96] 1RO \Kan§) infert YEC
Privale, Mnations $(p, R90 2,750 6390
$
$
$
$
Will our funding be used as tha matching local scurce to cbitain other federai/stals grants?
YES NO \/ If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget lastyear | $ L2, L}77 5 Number of persons employed ]
Organization’s proposed budget $ 6 '7 ) 3% \ Number of persons you will employ |
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | v NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 8 5 LA

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



CITY HALL - 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD - BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 » PHONE: (561) 393-7700
{FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561} 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561)922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boca Raton Singers
2008 Award: $1,800

Amount xpense

% 1,000 Rodneoysal aocom, ﬁom:if

26D Cone en X O\C@@m@w\m%

This form is to be inciuded with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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The Boca Raton Community Chorus/DBA The Boca Raton Singers - Oct. 2008-Sept. 2009 Budget

Description Cost
Income
Membership Member Dues - 36 members 3,600
Music Score Payments 2,100
Uniform Payments 1,400
Sponsorship Individual Sponsors 6,890
Advertising Sponsors 6,941
Performance Ticket Sales 19,750
CD/DVD Sales 3,500
RaTones Four Performances 1,200
Total Income $45,381
Expenses
Music Acquisition 2,100
Recording Fees 2,200
Salaries Music Director 6,750
Accompanists 6,000
Qccasionai Professionals 4,800
Scholarships For Two Singers 250
Qrchestra 11,600
Performance Needs |Rehearsal Facility 1,650
Props and Décor 1,000
Concert Facility 6,906
Piano Rental and Tuning 200
Program Creation and Printing 1,600
Ticket Creation and Printing 438
Uniform Purchases 1,400
Riser Rental 638
Advertising Ad Book Creation and Printing 700
Newspaper Ads 4,500
Promotional Materials 838
Mailing Expenses jPromotional Materials Mailing 311
Office Supplies 200
Miscellaneous Accounting Services 100
Web Page 450
Photography/Media 600
Gifts 600
Board Insurance 950
Storage Unit Rental 300
Other - Bank Fees, Refunds, stc. 300
Total Expenses $57,381
Anticipated Funding City of Boca Raton 2,000
County/State 10,000
Total Anticipated Funding 12,000
Total Income Plus Anticipated Funding $57,381
Total Expenses $57,381

Surplus [Loss]

$0
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Boca Raton Symphonia
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y/ g@m Katon _
J 2285 Potomac Road « Boca Raton, Florida 33431
[/ 8 . 561-376-3648 ¢ 888-426-5577
g thebocasymphonia@bellsouth.net « www.bocasymphonia.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Officers June 4™, 2008

Hamy Shuford

President

Martin L. Coyne Nancy .. Asher, Budget Assistant

Vice Presideni, Administration Office of Management & Budget

Founding FPresident City of Boca Raton

Geri Murtagh 201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Vice President, Marketing

M. Jonathan Gouthro, CPA

Treasurer
Dear Ms. Asher,
Dick Lee
Secrotery We are pleased to enclose herewith the completed 2008-2009 Budget Request
Directors Form, our Income Tax Return for the fiscal year ended on September 30, 2007

and a detailed budget for our 2008-2009 fiscal year.
James A. Ballerano, Jr.

Yvonne S. Boice Please note that we have presented a conservative budget and not included
Millicent E. Duvall programs that have not been fully funded to date. Our budget and programming
Robert B. Greene, M.D. will expand as we negotiate contracts and secure full funding for additional
Jeffrey Kaye educational and community concerts.

Bonnie Koenig
James R. Lupfer
Immediate Past President

Bruce Martin, M.D. } } . .
Martin B. Stein Please let me know if you require any further information.

We look forward to appearing before the City Council at its September meeting.

Alexander Platt Respectfully submitted,
Principal Conductor &

Artistic Advisor

VAES;JQH Turkin, F&dnder

The Boca Raton Philharmonic

Symphonia, Inc. is a 501{c)(3) Annabel Russell
not-for-profit corporation in the ..

State of Florida. fts registration Administrator

number is CH18283 and it meets Boca Raton Symphonia

all requirements specified by the
Florida Soficitation of Confributors
Acl. A copy of the official registra-
tion and financial information may
be obtained by calling toll free 1-
800-435-7352 within the state.
Registration does not imply
endorsement, approval or recom-
mendation by the state.
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: 2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST +._ .~
Organization's Name: | 3 oca Qo(\‘olf\ Qy M‘ghon [X=N M@E | Annobel Russell

Street: | 2 1 RS (otomowe Rl . citysTZp: |Rpce Robou | FL. 322
Contact: Ho\nk! gkm{ord, PMS{&Q,VL—(L Phone: [g;g { ] 3 3L - 2REE

2008-09 Funding Request: |$ |0, 0D FAXNo: | [S41)99 4— 4 F09
Email Address: 'HAG’,(DOCO\S\IJ M plxxon e @ lell covth. net

Salarles and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

Anne-bel Ruscell Kdum (wSTrebor s 26,000

Olber Quployees [are pott -ure. . 5

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe spacific
program(s) that will ba funded with the City's funds.

e S owiew woouts 4o WVL’\‘O\/LV\ Yo ot {‘ée C?_O‘SSCC“"’?
Cowwo:(i/\s{?sw Concert Sedel and focue aﬁe&w:q. ouod oudreach inte
Cow‘.wtw\—‘-l\ ag well as to QPDOTO(O- ﬁ“ee_ conests § PDSQ(bLQ .To emaan
‘Gegeelly reSponcabe A o naf p(b%(o\mufw$ Wl sz added to e

< lednle as \Cuu«d,cwﬁ 1S meda oweiiled

| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/bensfited by this program(s)? ] ouetT VC els) e

l How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? [

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.
Requested Funding
Funding Source $ _Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Ticket <eles $1c0, 948 | Genered perctions | Gopwo ral cperetiing
l\,\AIUfC[VLa_l DOVL&JQ‘OVLS $ 14,938 \EJ{ ¥ @i nDe amcl é_x conle S ‘ o‘u«ae ~
Conndehiong $ 2500 educotonal oducetNonal
(oo oo ng |8 R o000 out reach . Md\emab\
Culu ol G N |8 1R SLO
Fl . Divicion o[CG«N'urc\\ kfeirsis R, &€ (l
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other faderal/state grants?
YES NO If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ 3
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
LY
Organization’s total budget lastyear | $ 27 0O , €8S~ | Number of persons employed (2 po\("t* ’NMQ ) ‘3
Organization’s proposed budget $ 22473 ,B99 | Number of persons you will employ 2 -2
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES C[\l o0 O NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? | 9

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY UF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




CITY HALL - 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD * BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 - PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561} 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boca Raton Philharmonic Symphonia
2008 Award:  $9,000

Amount Expense
$ 9000 Musgician -FQQ.S —f%r (onnoigsew r
Concast Qo,rw_e \l’(/\e Ml an
Qan meuhs e¥coodod %20, 000
el COV\CM"‘

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher®ci.boca-raton.fl.us

- 3/24/2008



Boca Raton Philharmonic Symphonia, Inc.
October 1, 2008 - September 30, 2009 Projected Budget Detail

Revenue Amount
Admissions {600 seats X $40 X 5 concerts) 120000
Corporate Contributions 10000
Foundation Grants 15000
Other Private Support

Symphonia Society ($1,000 and up) 125000
Other Private Support 29359
Total Private Support

Government Grant - City of Boca Raton 10000
PBCCC Grant 18540

Total Revenue
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120000
10000
15000

154359
10000
18540

327899



Boca Raton Philharmonic Symphonia, Inc.

October 1, 2008 - September 30, 2009 Projected Budget Detail

Expenses

Personnel- Administrative
Administrator

Part Time Employees

Payroli Taxes

Total Personnel - Administrative
Personnel - Artistic

Orchestra and Personnel Manager
Music Librarian

Total Personnel - Artistic

Outside Professional Services - Artistic
Musicians

Guest Conductors

Guest Artists

Travel for Guest Conductors/Artists
Total Outside Professional Services - Artistic
Outside Professional Services - Other
Music Rental/Purchase

instrument Purchase/Rental/Repair
Stage Management

Accountant

Graphic Artist

Website

Grant Writing

Total Qutside Professional Services - Other
Space Rental for Program

Rent

Marketing/Advertising

Other Expenses

Printing - Programs

Liability Insurance

Office Supplies

Licensing and Permits

Ticket Printing

Sponsor/Benefactor Recognition

Credit Card Fees

Telephone

Outreach Summer Camp Tuition

Total Other Expenses

Total Expenses

94

Amount

36000
15000
4000

42000
2000

125000
15000
10000

3500

5175
3750
6000
5000
3000
1500
1250

7000
2700
19514

5000
2000
2650

700

500
2150
1500
2810
3200

55000

44000

153500

28675
7000

2700
19514

20510

327899



Boca Raton Society for the Disabled/Twin Palms
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Twin Palms Center For The Disabled

Boca Raton Scciety For The Disabled, Inc.
306 NW 35th Street Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Tel 561.391.4874 Fax 561.750.5596 E-Mail twinpalmscenter@aocl.com

Boca Raton Society For The Disabled, Inc. DBA Twin Palms Center For The Disabled
Board of Directors 2008-2009
(All are volunteers with no compensation)

President: Sheri Daye (brother is a client)
Business: Manager, IBM Software Group, Speech Services
8051 Congress Ave, Boca Raton, FL 33487
Telephone number: 561. 715.0247
Residence: 2515 NW 29" Drive, Boca Raton, FL 33434
Joined the board in 2003, President in 2006

Vice President: David Earp
Business: Florida Coca-Cola Bottling Company, Account Manager
2351 NW 30th Ave, Pompano Beach, FI 33069
Telephone number: 954.383.8747
Residence: 896 N Federal Hwy #324, Pompano Beach FL 33062
Joined the board in 2006

Treasurer: Charles Spamer
Business: Roy & Spamer, CPA
401 West Atlantic Ave, Suite O-13, Delray Beach, FL 33444
Telephone number. 561.404.1261
Residence: 1000 Spanish River Road Unit #3-C, Boca Raton FL 33432
Joined the board in 2006

Secretary: Kiki Angier
Business: Coastal Breeze Properties, Owner/Manager
7491 N. Federal Hwy, Boca Raton, FL 33487
Telephone number: 561.241.9480
Residence:
Joined the board in 2005

Member: James Nau
Business: NCCI, Inc.
901 Peninsula Corp. Circle, Boca Raton, FL 33487
Telephone number. 561.893.3001
Resldence: 17574 Lake Park Road, Boca Raton, FL 33487
Joined the board in 2008

The Board meets the 3" Thursday of every month, and additional meetings are scheduled as
needed. Visitors are welcomed.

THE MISSION OF THE TWIN PALMS CENTER FOR THE DISABLED )5 TO PROVIDE A UNIQUE DAY PROGRAM FOR MENTALLY
DISABLED ADULTS 8Y OFFERING SOCIAL ACADEMIC AND DAILY LIVING SKILLS TRAINING IN A SECURE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT,

A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION (# SC0927) AND FINANCIAL INFORNBION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISON OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING
TOLL-FREE WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT. APPROVAL OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE. TOLL-FREE NUMBER 1.800.435.7352.



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization's 'Boca Raton Society for the Disabled, | executive Director: | Doreen A Brittell
Name: dr;g}a Twin Palms Center for the

Disabled
Street: | 306 NW 35" Street | crtysTzip: | Boca Raton, Ft 33431
Contact: | Doreen A. Brittell Phone: | { 581 | 391.4874
2008-09 Funding Request: | $5,000 FAX No: [ 561 ] 750.5596
Email Address: twinpalmscenter@aol.com .

Salarles and namaa of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Doreen A Brittell Director $ 37,230
Joshua Matthews Senior Associate Life Skills Instructor | $30.680

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
programy{s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

1) Meet an unaddressed need - No other agency within the cHy limits of Boca Raton provides Life Skills
Instruction to the population that we serve. The Center also provides respite to the families of the mentally
challenged - regardless of their ability fo pay - through tuition subsidies.

2) Strive to equip people to help themselves — Twin Palms' comprehensive program teaches clients daily living skills,
communicalion and socialization skills, effective work habits, personal responsibility and boundaries, and increased
independence.

3) Help grow a sense community — Qur Community Outreach initiatives integrate our clients into mainstream society
50 people of all ages and levels of abilities can learn acceptance and patience when interacting with people who are
different than they are.

How many people in Boca Raton will be servedfbenefited by this | 12
| program(s}?

How many total people in the surrounding areae will be served/benefited by thie | 3
| program(s}?

List other funding sources that are anticipated In the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United
Way, other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year.
ldentify specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming yoar as well as program(s} each
organization funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

The Forrest & Frances $30,000 Tuition Subsidy Tuition Subsidy
Lattner Foundation, Inc
Lattner Family Foundation, $10,000 Tuition Subsidy Tuition Subsidy
Inc
Jarden Consumer Solutions $15,000 General Funds General Funds
Wachovia Foundation $7.500 Life Skills Instruction Life Skills Instruction
Office Depot $ 4,000 Genera! Funds General Funds
'Publix Foundation $ 3,000 Meal Subsidy Meai Subsidy
Will our funding be uaed as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
‘YES NO | X If YES, list grante and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

] $

$ $

s L ]

$ $
Organization’s total budget laat year I $149,714 Number of persons employed l 3
Organization’s proposed budget I $164,082 Number of persons you will employ I 4
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | yes NO |
Percent of budget expended In Boca Raton City limits? 95%
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

Boca Raton Society For The Disabled/Twin Palms Center 2008 Award: $4,500.00

Amount
$4,500.00

Expense

Total cost of tuition for City of Boca Raton residents is $117,000 residents paid $37,500 City paid $4,500
and grants, fundraisers and donation pay the remainder.

Twin Palms Center For The Disabled mission and goals.

Twin Palms Center provides the educational and social outreach that developmentally challenged
individuals seek and deserve. Our goal is to maintain dignity and independence while enhancing the
quality of life of developmentally challenged adults. Our objective is to facilitate transition to sheltered

workshops and group homes.
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Twin Palms Center Budget
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Oct "07 - SeE 08

income
612 - Fundraising Events 15,000.00
611 - Grants 47,850.00
602 - Parental Contributions 34,348.00
603 - Membership Dues 3,700.00
604 - Donations 9,664.00
606 - Lunch Fees 3,500.00
609 - Lattner Foundation Grant 40,000.00
610 - Interest Income 10,000.00
Total Income 164,062.00
Gross Profit 164,062.00
Expense
809.1 : Insurance-Auto 8,607.16
803.1 - Grant Writer 5,160.00
806.5 - Alarm & Security 600.00
850 - Restricted Donations Expense 1,276.00
804.3 - Kitchen Supplies 266.20
885 - Merchant Fees 120.00
813.1 - Business Development 1,655.00
804.1 - Bathroom Supplies 198.00
706 - Lunch Expense 6,480.00
800 - Salaries - Payroll 36,500.00
801 - Payroll 54,600.00
802 - Payroll Expenses
802.3 - SS/Med Expense 7,066.00
802.2 - SUI Expense 1,134.00
Total 802 - Payroll Expenses 8,200.00
804 - Office Supplies 4,004.00
805 - Maintenance & Repair
805.4 - Cleaning Supplies 240.00
805 - Maintenance & Repair - Other 2,940.00
Total 805 - Maintenance & Repair 3,180.00
807 * Insurance - Flood 500.00
809 - Insurance - General 4,982.04
810 - Insurance - Group 14,400.00
811 - insurance - Workmans Comp 800.00
812 - Postage 405.60
813 - Advertising & Promotion 456.00
815 - Truck & Van Expense 2,200.00
820 - Professional Fees 1,885.00
B25 - Taxes & Licenses 560.00
880 - Dues & Subscriptions 127.00
945 - Utilities 4,200.00
946 - Telephone 2,480.00
947 - Member Activities 240.00
Total Expense 164,062.00
Net Ordinary Income 0.00
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Boys & Girls Clubs of Palm Beach Co. (New
Pines Foundation)
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name:TBoys & Girls Club of Boca Raton , President & CEQ: | Mary T. O'Connor
Street: | 300 Newcastle St | CitysTzip: | Boca Raton, FL 33487

Contact: l Mary T. O'Connor Phone: 561 ] 683-3287

2008-09 Funding Request: | $35,000 FAXNo: | [ 561 6831618

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

Mary Leavenworth Area Director $54,609

Dustin Bagdasarian Club Director $35,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

The funds will be used for direct service expenses at the facility so they can accommodate more latch-key children on a regular basis. This will include
expanded programs to accommodate the needs of the children, which include all six of the traditional program areas offered by clubs throughout the

county. The program areas are as follows:
Character and Leadership Development — Nurturing and guiding youthful potential and developing a moral compass through leadership,
volunteerism and community service.
Education and Career Development — Acquiring knowledge and developing a positive attitude toward learning while encouraging
educational competence through daily homework help, tutoring, literacy programs, computer fraining, and employability skills training.
Health and Life Skills — Developing healthy lifestyles and making positive choices through programs in nutrition, fitness and personal
hygiene. Focusing on conflict resolution and substance abuse prevention as part of a healthy lifestyle.
Cultural Arts — Developing and nurturing untapped artistic talent through fine arts instruction, photography workshops, and the performing
aris.
Sports, Fitness and Recreation — Building sportsmanship, encouraging teamwork and promoting constructive use of leisure time through
athletic leagues, individual sports and social competence.
Technology — Education that will give members basic computer skills; introduce them to digital movie making, music making, photography,

graphic design and Web development, homework help and educational software.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? 150 youngsters ages 6 to 18
years of age

How many total people in the surrounding areas will be servedibenefited by this program{s}? | None anticipated

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program({s} each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $_Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Children’s Services Council $145,082 $145,082 (after school youth pro- | $145,082
gram Services)

Boca Raton CDGG $40,000 $40,000 (general occupancy/salaries) | Pending, $40,000, 2008-2009
Schoo! Board DOE $15,836 $15,836 (technology program) $21,950, 2008-2009 (technology program)
Libra Foundation $20,000 $20,000 (teacher salary/supplies) $24,720, application pending, 2008-2009
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES | | No | X | If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $431,582 Number of persons employed I 9
Organization’s proposed budget $519,109 Number of persons you will employ | 9
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | X NO [
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 100%

Kigrants/grants/2008 grants/Boca Ratan ~ City Funding/Boca Raton budget — City of — 2008-09.doc

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



Gty of Buca Reton

CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561} 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Boys & Girls Clubs of Palm Beach Co. (New Pines
Foundation)

2008 Award:  $9,000

Amount Expense
$ 7,500 salaries and benefits
£ 1 BO0 nrooram sumnlies
hd LN e } ol o g o

This form is to be inciuded with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

3/24/2008
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Caldwell Theatre Company
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CALDWELL
THEATRE
COMPANY

May 23, 2008

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
City of Boca Raton

Office of Management and Budget
201 W. Palmetto Park Road

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher,

Attached please find the 2008-09 Budget request form, a detailed budget and a copy of
our IRS Form 990. Also included is the Statement of Expenses for the 2008 Award.

If you have any questions please contact me at 561/995-2329, or e-mail me at

michael@caldwelltheatre.com

Michael Hali
Artistic Director

Caldwell Theatre Company, Count de Hoernle Theatre, 7901 N. Federal Highway, Boca Raton, FL. 33487-1619
Box Office (561) 241-7432 » Toll Free (877) 245-7432 » Administration (561) 241-7380 e Fax {561) 997-6917
www.caldwaltheatre.com



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | c,14ye11 Theatre Company Executive Director: Lichael Hall
street: | 7901 N. Federal Huy. CitySTZip: | Boca Raton, FL 33487
Contact: IMichael Hall Phone: [561 ] 995-2329
2008-09 Funding Request: [ $ 55 0go FAX No: E561 ] 997-6917

Email Address: michael@caldwelltheatre.com

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Michael Hall Artistic Director $ 80,820
Patricia Burdett Company Manager $ 68,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achiove with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

Caldwell's educational programs will be funded with City funds, including the
Play Reading Series, Storytelling Series, and Student Rush Ticket program.
The remainder will be used to pay professional salaries for local artists during

the mainstage season.

| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefitad by this program(s)? | 40,000

l How many total people in the surrounding areas will be servedibenefited by this program(s)? | 75,000

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.}) and amounts they contributed last year. identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as waell as program(s} each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Private Donations $ 110,000 104,984
Friends of Caldwell $ 35,000 33,600
State of Florida $ 80,539 80,539 4 year award
Palm Beach County $ 113,450 113,450 2 year award
Foundation Gifts $ 30,000 27,500
Corporate Gifts $ 10,000 4,000
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO If YES, list grants and Ioca;lihr;!_étzl; n;e&;d T
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
3 $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last year [ $ 9 ,472.,108 Number of persons employed 14
Organization’s proposed budget $ 2 ,119,556 Number of persons you will employ 25
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES X NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 90 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



Gty of Baoca Raton

CITY HALL + 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Caldwell Theatre Company
2008 Award: $14,400
Amount Lxpense
$ 3,000 Playsearch - local artists' salaries
7,500 Storytelling Series artists' salaries
2,000 Student Rush Ticket Price Supplement
1,900 Mainstage Series ~ artists' salaries (local)

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

3/24/2008
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Caldwell Theatre Company
2008-09 Budget

REVENUE:
Admission $ 1,562,752.00
Membership Revenue $ 26,706.00

Ushers Guild, Friends of Caldwell

Contracted Services Revenue $ 10,000.00
workshops, classes, theater rental

Other Revenue $ 52,609.00
interest income, concessions, program ads,
sale of theater items

Corporate Contributions $ 40,000.00
play spensorships, denations, underwriting

Foundation Grants $ 30,000.00
piblic and private foundations

Other Private Support $ 178,500.00
private contributions including year-end,
fund-raising events, donations above ticket sales

Government Grants (Federal) $ -

Government Grants (State) $ 80,539.00
Division of Cultural Affairs

Government Grants (Local) $ 113,450.00
Tourist Development Council (County)

“»

This Grant Request (City of Boca) 25,000.00

Applicant Cash

Total Expenses $ 2,119,556.00

113



Caldwell Theatre Company
2008-09 Budget

EXPENSE:

Personnel: Admin/Tech/Artistic
staff salaries, FICA/Medicare, health insurance, etc.

Personnel: Marketing
marketing manager, publicist, group marketing manager

Outside Professional Services: Artistic
actors, guest designers, musical directors, technicians, pension
and weilfare, union costs and benefits

Outside Professional Services: Other
legal, computer programmers, cleaning service, pest control

Space Rental for Program
scene shop, furniture warehouse, artist/designer/stage manager
housing (3 apts.), space rental for NYC union auditions

Rent/Mortgage
moertgage

Marketing/Advertising
media ads, radio/TV, photos, postage, printing, computer services,
materials, brochures, newsletters, rack cards,etc.

Travel/Supplies/Other

out of town actors, stage managerdesigners, including
air fare and car rental

Remaining Operating Expenses

scenery, costumes, props, lights, sound, utilities, supplies, tour package
expenses, royalties, etc.

Total Expenses

114

$ 551,868.00

$ 143,327.00

$ 100,100.00

$ 99,600.00

$ 63,875.00

$ 360,000.00

©

133,500.00

$ 108,820.00

$ 558,466.00

$ 2,119,556.00



CATS Program
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]

BRHAT
RATON
HOUSING
AUTHORITY

June 2, 2008

Mayor Susan Whelchel and Members of City Council
City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Mayor Whelchel and Members of City Council,

The Boca Raton Housing Authority is pleased to submit the attached 2008-2009
Budget Request form for your consideration. The continuing support from the City of
Boca Raton enables the Pearl City C.A.T.S. program to remain one of the premier
programs of its kind in Palm Beach County.

The Pearl City C.A.T.S. Program has relied upon the continuing generosity of the
City to enabie the Housing Authority to provide after school care and a nine week full
day summer camp for the children of working parents living in the Pearl City
neighborhood. The funds provide services to 63 local children between the ages of
5-11. The success stories of our children and their individual academic
achievements are something about which we are all very proud.

The Boca Raton Housing Authority has received funding from the Palm Beach
County Children’s Services Council (CSC) since 1988. Children's Services Council
(CSC) has already approved funding for the fiscal year 2008-2009, although they
like many other funders face an uncertain budget year. CSC continues to identify
that the financial support from the City of Boca Raton remains a significant factor in
approving their continued funding. Additional donors to the Pearl City C.A.T.S.
Program are The Schmidt Family Foundation, the CHAMPS Educational Program,
Boca Ballet and several private donors. The Housing Authority actively continues to
seek new funders for the program.

On behalf of the Commissioners of the Housing Authority, the residents and their

children whom we serve, | would like to thank the City Council for your past financial
support and your continuing sponsorship of our program.

Sincerely,

ith E. Aigen
ecutive Director

2333A WEST GLADES ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33431 « PHONE (561) 206-6200« Fax (561)-206-6215
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: IE)OCQ %’Oﬁl) /Jw S/m /L}ur/s! Executive Director: ldﬂb()‘l‘( E A [GE /\} _
street: |2223 4 (0. GLades Rd {ctystzie: [Boca Rarow, FL. B3Y3/
Contact: Jad(f‘h rljg‘:}\.[,\) Phone: [S?O/ ] RO6 ~ LA S

2008-09 Funding Request: | $ 245 ~np FAX No: [56( ] b - bR !5

Email Address: br h/a @ ba('a_'})ous { ns; . 0 '\3‘ ]

Salaries and names of two highest pald employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

RoyCe Desle. Direcror  P.C. . OATS|s 44 (25

Lorena. Osequeda |Asst. Dir. CC-CATC |3 32 £00

Brief statement of what your arganization hopes to achleve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
pr0|ram(s) that will he funded with the Glty’s funds

cal Uir . ] =
% Ra?lmo Co m\um F redulﬂ H\ESN\ODIJPM“""

full day rams wh@ &Cheo| (s claxed and Yhe prgs ram cuns aﬂAll Q week summerCa
! 3 »\Xchuff(a\

[ A } ‘ A e, Cultuiraf
» mam vides e Childyen) o ivh “ulorinG | hosewWorke asCctane
T’b; bcfulET + mug e elacses and s e@a,l evens. Yhe program EVPCZMLS

&('ln Child's puniverse avd P\moses Jwn h(’rfr) e ODDC)l"f'ClmT[ES
| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? ] 6 %5 C h ! ’d wen |

I How many total peopla in the surrounding areas will be served/benefitad by this program({s)? I O I

List other funding sources that are antlcipated in the coming year for your organization {i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. ldentify
spacific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Children's Services (gt 197,119 [P.C. CATS 05,000
CORL Funts $ 8dgop | PC. CATS 33,000
Schmiat Family udshs 15,000 P-C. CATS 15,000
Beca. paller s 2000 P-C CATS 8,006
CABMPS S _booo| U0 .CATS  [Tadiceet fandiin” 6000
vaa[‘p Dinar $ Lsov| PC.CATS a,600°
Wiil our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO \/ If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last ygsar | $ 5 ) g (;) q 5 Number of persons employed é
Organization’s proposed budget $ 6& &’ , 0'75 Number of persons you will employ [‘
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES ,/ | NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? q E % -/"r 1S & i OY"\Q{/"

speial evenTS Moy [ake ChiBrenout o Ha Cig

ot
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE ﬂEQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008,



BOCA RATON

. HOTQineg anrung :
Cg‘?”/gm%@” APR 02 2008

CITY HALL - 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33‘* 7 : (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING : (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561)922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

CATS Program
2008 Award: $21,300
Amount Ixpense

Y16, g0c | AdmunistoaTve Stpt Salares
t 500 | fdminiSTiare  S@H  Denefiis C Faoh
P2 nc i r, ﬁl@a(*ﬁ/\

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

118 3/24/2008



REVENUE:
CSC
City of Boca (25,000)
CDBG
Program Fees
Schmidt Family Foundation
Other Income
Interest Income
TOTAL GROSS REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Salary Expenses
Admin Salaries
FICA
Health Insurance
Pension

Total Salary Expense

Operating Expenses
Travel/Conferences
Telephone
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Food
Instructors
Audit
IS Costs
Insurance
Building Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Miscellaneous
Dues & Subscriptions
Training & Development
Trips

Total Operating Expense

TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSE

NET OPERATING INCOME/LOSS

Budget 2008-2008

Pearl City C.A.T.S. 171

2008-200%

205,004
22,000
33,000
40,000
15,000
12,500

500

328,004

191,413
14,639

23,367

16,227

245,646

1,422
4,000
750
4,500
7,000
6,000
1,050
6,638
9,998
18,000
10,000
500
500
500
11,500
82,358

328,004

¢

Budget
2008-2009

based on Actual from CSC although we have been told to expect $205,989
based on previous years commitment
approved
children's fees
Anticipated
Boca Ballet, PrimeTime Marvin Zale, Rayman's, BRHA's CFP funds
Anticipated

4 FT, 2 PT and indirect administrative (Exec. Dir, Acct, Admin. Assist.)

10% contribution by BRHA for eligible staff

CSC mandated 4 day confeence
Prorated share of Community Center expense

Arts and crafts material, books, computer software, etc

snacks, picnics and special events
math, reading, and computer tutoring
Prorated share of BRHA expense
Prorated share of BRHA expense
Prorated share of BRHA expense
Prorated share of Community Center expense
Cost to run and maintain 3 vans

drug screening, cost of licenses

Movies, bowling, museums, athletic events, aquarium, zoo
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Center for Group Counseling
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Elizabeth H. Faulk Foundation, Inc.
CENTER FOR GROUP COUNSELING

Board of Trustoss

May 30, 2008
Officers
Teresa B. Sjogren, Esq.
President
Charles G. Levy, MBA Office of Management & Budget
First Vice President City of Boca Raton
Lois A. Weisman 201 West Palmetto Park Road
Second Vice President Boca Raton, FL 33432-3795
mm, PhD. Dear Sirs,
?::u: Gest, k. Enclosed please find the 2007-2008 Budget Request form for the Center for
Group Counseling. We are requesting $8,000 to help fund our Targeting Teens &
Members Parents program. The goal of this program is to improve family communication
Ronaid M. Mercer, Ph.D. and decrease disruptive behavior, both at home and school.
Edith M. Pearson
G. James Rockwetl, Jr., Ph.D. . . . .
Emily Rosen, M.A. I have included all requested support materials. The finance committee is currently
Clement C. Winke, .. working on the budget for 2008-2009 and will not have it completed by your
Gorresponding Secretary deadline so I have included the information for the previous fiscal year .
Babara A. Shaffes
E?.:'::‘:l T,':"J“I"h“ Director Thank you for your time in considering our application.
Licansed Psychologist
Sincerely,
Chief Executive Officer
Scolt N. Edgerton

Kﬂu—-. L. S'““'Zﬁr

Karen L. Santen
Grants & Fund Raising Coordinator

Unitsd Way of Peim Banch Coynty

22455 Boca Rio Road, Boca Raton, FL 33433-4708 * (561) 483-5300 . Fax (561) 483-5325
center@groupcounseling.org www.groupcounseling.org
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— <UUo-Ud BUDOGET KEWUEal

Organizatlon’s Name: | Center for Group Counseling Executive Director: lScott N. Edgerton
Street: 22455 Boca Rio Road CityS8TZip: | Boca Raton FL 33433

Contact: Karen Santen Phone: (561 L483-5300

2008-09 Funding Request: | $ g gop FAXNo: | [ 561 ] 483-5308 5325
Emall Address: k.santen@groupcounseling.org

Salarles and names of two highest pald employees,

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Scott N. Edgerton C.E.Q $ 105,850
Holly Katz, PhD Clinical Director $ 79,350

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achleve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds. '

The Center for Group Counseling is requesting support for our Targeting Teens and Parents Program. The goal of this i
mental health counseling group is to improve communication between parents and their adolescent children and decrease the f
frequency and intensity of disruptive behavior problems within the family and at school. The ultimate treatment goal is to
promote developmentally appropriate communication, problem-solving, and personal responsibility. In order to achieve
these goals, we train parents and teenagers to negotiate contracts about specific behavioral concerns and promote
compromises in areas of disagreement. (See attachment for details of program) L

i
.

I How many people In Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? I 20 - 30 J

l How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? I 30 =40 J

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, faderal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Scurce $ Amount Funded Program 2007.C3 Program 200369
Palm Beach County $ 25,984 Caregivers Support Group same
Phly Beach County $ 82,812 Schools Preventive same
Sun-Sentinel $ 7,000 Schools Prevéntive same
Target Stores $ 3,000 Targeting Families same
Blum Family Foundation|?% 15,000 General Funding same
$
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ L]
$ S
s S
L] $
s $
Organization’s total budget last year | $ 1,419,000 Number of persons employed 13
Organization’s proposed budget $ na Number of parsons you will employ 11ft 2 pt
Did you recelve City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES NO X
Percent of budget expended In Boca Raton City limits? 20 9%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY 0F1%OCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



2008 — 2009 Budget Request
City of Boca Raton

Program Description:

The Center for Group Counseling is requesting funding for our Targeting Teens and
Parents Program. This mental health counseling group is designed to improve
communication between parents and their adolescent children and decrease the frequency
and intensity of disruptive behavior problems in adolescents. In order to achieve these
goals, we train parents and tecnagers to negotiate contracts about specific behavioral
concerns and promote compromises in areas of disagreement. The ultimate treatment
goal is to promote developmentally appropriate communication, problem-solving, and
personal responsibility. Achieving these goals depends on several skills including
keeping focused, using listening and empathy skills, taking personal responsibility for
action or feelings, stating problems specifically, and using compromise to resolve
disagreements.

Specifically, parents and teenagers meet weekly for one and one-half hours. For the first
30 minutes, parents and teenagers are separated in to their own groups of 6-12 members.
During that time, parents and teenagers are instructed in the use of communications skills
designed to promote resolution of differences. Each week group members review and
practice learned skills and identify current problems that need to be resolved. Common
adolescent issues addressed by parents include truancy, defiance, drug/alcohol use, sexual
promiscuity, academic decline and angry outbursts. Common parenting issues addressed
by adolescents include excessive demands, lack of trust, unfair rules, fighting and yelling
and not being understood.

The remaining hour brings the parents and teenagers together for a multi-family group
session, so that families can then negotiate contracts for identified problems. Typically,
one family enters the center of the circle to work out a solution while the other families
sit around them and provide support. Therapists assist the families, to insure that the
skills learned are implemented and maintained.

Participants in the program are drawn from the surrounding Boca Raton area. Families
are screened through a comprehensive initial evaluation process to determine their
appropriateness for inclusion in the Targeting Teens and Parents Program. Families
deemed not suitable for the group may be offered alternative services, such as family
therapy, if appropriate.

The Targeting Teen and Parent Program meets in the evening at the Center for Group
Counseling. Clinicians are graduate students who are enrolled in Masters or Doctoral
degree programs in mental health counseling, social work, or psychology. All graduate
students are closely supervised by the Center’s licensed professional staff.
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Community Need

We are not aware of another agency that teaches families how to negotiate their problems
in a supportive multi-family counseling group. The number of families that need our
services is increasing due to the changing mores in our society, divorce, increased
drug/alcohol use and increased sexual promiscuity among teens. Moreover, not all
families can afford help. We offer free comprehensive care to those families.

Grant Dollars:

The Targeting Teens and Parents program is a sub-group of the Center’s Targeting
Family Communications program and has been expanding since it’s successful pilot year
in 2005 — 06. The Center for Group Counseling is requesting funding to help make this
program available to more residents of the City of Boca Raton. This will be done by
notifying high schools, teen organizations and family agencies of the new program and
waiving all initial evaluation fees for Boca Raton families. Grant dollars will also be
used to pay for training and supervision of service providers, development of referral
sources, and program supplies. With the funds requested, we can provide services to
families for as long as is clinically necessary. By supporting the Targeting Teens and
Parents Program the City of Boca Raton is ensuring the success of families and teens in
this community.
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Elizabeth H. Faulk Foundation, Inc.
dba Center for Group Counseling

2007 / 2008 Budget
Approved Date: 6/14/07

Income
Prior Year Savings $115,773
Contributions Income $32,230
Foundation Withdrawals $811,704
Grants - $190,000
Program Fees $48,000
Thrift Store $216,000
Trust Distributions $5,800
Total $1,419 507
Expense
Building Operations $38,288
Captial Expenditures - $91,000
Client Services $4,000
Community Awareness $34,500
Insurance Building / Liability $47,200
Miscellaneous Expense $12,000
Office $30,500
Personnel $847,704
Professional Fees $40,100
Thrift Store $269,215
Transportation $5,000

Total $1,419,507
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Centre for the Arts
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Board of Directors

Wendy U. Larsen
Chair

Yvonne S. Boice
Vice Chair

Peter Baronoft
Treasurer

Cynthia Brown
Secretary

Charles E. Rutherford
Chair -Elect

Directors

James A. Ballerano, Jr.
Marta Batinasian
Franklin G. Bumside
Carlos Castresana
Russell Flicker

David J. Gury

Kristen M. Lynch

Dr. Susan Resneck Pierce
Jerry Reinert

Morris Robinson
Madelyn Savarick
Daniel 8. Schwimmer
Charles L. Siemon
Dalia Stiller

Herbert Stolzer
Gregory K. Talbot

Honorary Directors
Representative Adam Hasner
Anne B. Hazel

Senator Ron Klein
Commissioner Mary McCarty
Bradtey Middlebrook, 11
Senator Debby P. Sanderson
Jamie S. Snyder

John Collins
President/CEQ

Monique Force

Director of Marketing
Vickx

Direcior of Progkamming

Kirsten Bgsse

Office Managé

Janet Kerimoglu

Accountant

Bill Frei
Facility Manager

June 2, 2008

Mr. Leif J. Ahnell r
City Manager =
City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road .
Boca Raton, FL 33432 e

Dear Mr. Ahnell:

On behalf of the Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park, enclosed is a budget request
form for 2008-2009 for $10,000. A critical part of our mission is to help educate
our children in a way that the schools are not able to. This request will partially

fund high quality arts experiences for our City’s children, including scholarships
needed to allow elementary and middle school students to attend.

This is the sixth season of our children’s programming. Our program evaluations
praise the safe, engaging, and non-threatening environment in which to introduce
children to the arts. In fact, many stay after the production to picnic on the
concert green and discuss what they have experienced. Over 25% of our students
fall in the low-income category and qualify for scholarships. Based upon the
schools that attended last year, demographics indicate that 30% of attendecs are
African American, 22% Latino, 4% Asian, 43% Caucasian and 1% other.

Student ticket fees cover only 15% of the expenses of these high quality
programs. We strive to keep the student cost reasonable, and so the only way we
can cover the overall per student cost is to produce this outstanding programming
is through community support.

Your support helps assure that students in our City have the opportunity to
become engaged in the arts educational process, and we trust, develop a life-long

appreciation of the arts. Thank you for considering our request,

Sincerely,

President/CEO

cc' N. Asher

JUN - 3 2008 |

r

P

CENTRE

jorthe ARTS

AT MIZNER PARK
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433 Plaza Real, Suite 339
Boea Raton, Florida 33432
Phone: 361-368-8445
Fax: 561-368-4008
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park, Inc Executive Director: | John Collins
Street: | 433 Plaza Real, Suite 339 CitySTZip: | Boca Raton, Florida 33432
Contact: | John Collins Phone: | [ 561 ] 368-8445
2008-08 Funding Request: $10,000 FAX No: r 561 ] 961-2098

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
John Collins President/CEC 150,000
Vicky Smith Director of Programming $55,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

This $10,000 grant request is for support of the 6th Centre Kids 2008-2009 Series. The children’s touring theater
productions are entertaining and educational, providing a high guality experiential arts program that is rarely provided
in our schools. Direct educational benefits include pre-and-post performance opportunities for teachers and students.
In addition to Palm Beach County Schools, last year we reached out to Kids in Need and home schooled students, and
this year will further expand the network seeking to serve a greater diversity of kids,3 fulfilling CFA's mission to unite
our community through culture. The Centre Kids 2008-2009 Program is attached.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? l Entire population

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization {i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. ldentify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

Rentals and Ticket Sales $299,390 149,703 Operations
Private Donations $433,700 218,668 Operations
Fund Raising Events $100,000 28,220 Operations
Palm Bch County Cultural Council $21,002 35,257 Children’s Programming & Events
In-Kind $60,600 56,884 Operations
City of Boca Raton $10,000 9,000 Children’s Programming
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $2,957,000 wifestival | Number of persons employed 6
Organization’s proposed budget $ 1,175,204 wio festival | Number of persons you will employ 6
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES X NC
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 100%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




CITY HALL = 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD *» BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Centre for the Arts
2008 Award:  $9,000
Amount Expense

3,200 - |FERDIVALD THE BULL — TALELT
2500~ | HANGIN' WITHTHE GIANTR~ TALEUT
A,000~| RumpELSTILSKIN — TALEUT
200 -| HUCk +TDmt OO THE MISSISS PPl — TALEUT

This form is to be inciuded with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. Ail requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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2008-2009 Centre Kids Line Item Budget

Expenses: Revenue:
Personnel-Admin/Tech/Artist $15,000 Admissions § 5,000
Personnel-marketing $10,000 Other Public and
OPS-Artistic $15,000 Private Support $97,000
OPS-Other(Production) $25,000 This Grant $10,000
Marketing/Advertising $10,000

Remaining Expenses $27.000

Total Expenses $102,000 Total Revenue $102,000

CFA currently has two grants pledged
$16,666 from the Martin & Edith Stein Foundation
$21,092 from the Palm Beach County Cultural Council

CENTRE
forthe ARTS

AT MIZNER PARK

433 Plaza Real, Suite 339
Boca Raton, Florida 33432
Phone: 561-368-8445
Fax: 561-368-4008
www.rentredarishoca.com
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2008-2009 Centre Kids

The Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park programs a cultural educational series, “Centre
Kids,” to enhance the classroom learning experience. The mission is to provide
programming for children who have limited opportunities to experience the arts with
related experiental and direct educational programming. In order to achieve the goal of
enriching the cultural lives of the children from our community, the CFA is presenting a
series of four live performances produced and performed by professional national touring
companies. The programs, each approximately one hour in length are designed to be
both educational and entertaining while providing a high quality arts experience.
Performances will include theatre, classical and contemporary music and puppetry
performed by culturally diverse theatre troupes. We market our programming to all
public and private schools, as well as home schooled students in Palm Beach County.
Participating schools will pay a nominal fee for each child ($4 per ticket) with
scholarships available to low income students. No child has been denied attendance to
our programs in the past five years of presenting this series.

We employ the Florida Sunshine State Standards when selecting our programming to
ensure that the educational benchmarks required of the students are met. In addition to
offering performances, CFA will support schools, program directors and parents in their
effort to integrate music and theatre into children’s lives by providing curriculum guides
specific to each program. These pre-performance guides are made available to educators
free of charge.

The 2008-2009 Centre Kids Series:
The Boy Who Cried Wolf (K-5" grade) Performed by Theatre IV

Find out what happens when a little boy learns an important life lesson about integrity,
honesty, and the consequences of “crying wolf.” What if no one believed what you told
them, even if it was the truth? Our “Boy,” at first a lazy shepherd, finds out first hand the
importance of being trustworthy when he calls for the townspeople to help him fend off
an imaginary “wolf” that is threatening his sheep. It’s all fun and games for the young
shepherd until a real wolf appears and the townspeople no longer heed his call. Find out
what happens in this exciting story that leaves you with a timeless lesson.
CENTRE

forthe ARTS

AT MIZNER PARK

433 Plaza Real, Suite 339
Boca Raton, Florida 33432
Phone: 561-368-8445
Fax: 561-368-4008
wiw.centredartshoca, com
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Flat Stanley (PreK —5™ grade) Performed by The Road Company

As the rapping narrators introduce us to the Lambchop Family, including our title
character Stanley. Stanley and his little brother, Arthur are in their bedroom and Stanley
is sharing his hopes to leave his boring life behind and go on adventures. As Stanley is
falling asleep, Corky, the bulletin board, warns him to be careful about what he wishes
for because crazy things could happen. In the morning, Stanley’s family discovers that
he was flattened when the bulletin board fell down on him. His adventures begin. The
cool kids convince Arthur to turn Stanley into a kite and Mrs. Hermes, the letter carrier,
encourages him to travel the world by sending himself everywhere in an envelope. After
traveling from Washington D.C. to Paris, France Stanley would be cast in a movie in
Hawaii. After shooting his scene he is surprised with a package in the mail. 1t is his
family.

Jemima Puddle Duck (PreK-5 grade) Performed by the Hudson Vagabond Puppets

The Tale of Jemima Puddle-duck is about an absent-minded duck, Jemima, who takes
flight on a fine spring day in search of a place to lay her eggs. Jemima meets a handsome
foxy-whiskered gentleman who invites her to lay her eggs in his shed. She travels back
and forth for many days and nights, laying eggs in the gentleman’s hovel. One day, the
foxy-whiskered gentleman suggests that they should have dinner together and sends her
shopping for some herbs and an onion. Little does she know he is planning to have duck
soup for dinner! An honest collie discovers her searching for the herbs and finds out all
about her story, With the help of two rowdy foxhound puppies they save the day.

The Jungle Book (K- 5" grade) Performed by Theatre IV

Join young Mowgli as he learns the “Laws” of the jungle in this time-honored adventure.
With the help of friends like the black panther, Bagheera, and Baloo the lovable bear,
Mowgli learns about friendship and survival. Cheer as Mowgli faces his fear and foils
his nemesis the tiger Shere Khan. This musical version of Rudyard Kipling’s classic will
delight both the young and the young at heart.
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Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park, Inc.
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2008 through June 2009

Crdinary Income/Expense
Income
CFA Income

Annual Campaign
Annual Fund
Board Donations
Memberships
Planned Giving Committee

Total Annual Campaign

Corporate & Foundation Support
Corporations
Foundations

Total Corporate & Foundation Support

Fund Raising Acfivities
Gala
Spring Event
Total Fund Raising Activities

Paver Donations
Programming Support
Children’s Program Income
Children's Program-Ticket Sales
No Tax Children's Tickets
Taxable Children‘s Tickets
Total Children's Program-Ticket Sales

Corporate Contibutions

Grants - Children's Programs

Private Contributions

Temp.Restricted Revenue
PBCCC Grant

Total Temp.Restricted Revenue

Total Children's Pregram Income
Total Programming Support
Ticket Income
Ticket Commissions
Ticket Sales - Box & Lawn
Total Ticket Income
Total CFA Income
Facility Rentals
City of Boca Raton - Exempt
Other Rentals
Total Facility Renfals
In-Kind
In Kind CFA Donations

Total [n-Kind

Total Income
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N
Jul "08 - Jun 09
P —

85,000
100,000
100,000

7,500
292,500

25,000
50,000
75,000

50,000
50,000
100,000

1,200

6,000

390"

6,390
10,000
28,000
35,000

22,000
22,000

101,390

101,390

154,000

50,000

204,000

774,090

40,000

49,000
89,000

60,600
60,600

923,680
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Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park, Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2008 through June 2009

I—————

Expense
Fund Raising & Administration
Audit & Tax Return 17.000
Computer Consultant 6,000
Credit Card Fees/Bank Charges 4,000
D & O Insurance 2,632
Dues & Subscriptions 2,000
Event Expenses
Gala Expenses 25,000
Spring Event Expenses ' 25,000
Total Event Expenses 50,000
In Kind - Office Rent 24,000
In Kind - Office Supplies 1,200
in Kind - Printing & Copying 4,800
Licenses 420
Meals 300
Office Supplies 600
Paver Engraving 400
Payroll - Staff 221,200
Payroll Taxes & Fringes
Workers Comp. 2,212
Payroll Taxes & Fringes - Other ’ 32,385
Total Payroll Taxes & Fringes 34,597
Planned Giving Costs 5,000
Postage 600
Printing 2,000
Public Relations 500
Total Fund Raising & Administration 377,249

Program Expenses

Depreciation 251,364
Facllity Expenses

Insurance 110,712
Maintenance

Doors €600

Electrical 2,000

Elevator 6,539

Fountain 1,000

General Repairs 5,511

HVAC 3,000

Irrigation 1,600

Lawn & Landscaping 11,450

Light Bulbs 1,000

Paint 2,000

Pest Control 1,500

Plumbing 1,000

Pool Service 1,600

Sanitation 3.240

Theatrical Equipment 5,000

Total Maintenance 47,040

Page2of4
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Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park, Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2008 through June 2009

I
Jul '08 - Jun 09
I

Securlty 4,200
Taxes, Non Ad Valorem 2,100
Telephone 4,440
Utilifies
Electric 32,000
Water & Sewer 960
Total Utilities 32,960
Total Facility Expenses 201,452
Marketing
Advertising
Printing
Magazines 5,000
Programs & Guides 5,000
Total Printing 10,000

Total Programming

138

Total Advertising 10,000
Dues & Subscriptions 2,150
Photography 500
Postage 1,000
Signage 2,600
Website 3,000
Total Marketing 19,250
Other Program Expense
in Kind - Office Rent 24,000
In Kind - Office Supplies 1,200
In Kind - Printing & Copying 5,400
Interest - Ins Pkge 4,500
Local Travel 120
Mortgage Interest 55,200
Postage 175
Printing 200
Programming
Children's Programs
Other Expenses 7,825
Outside Prof.Services-Artistic 16,400
Outside Prof.Services-Mkt./PR 2,500
Outside Prof.Services-Other 26,000
Total Children's Programs 52,725

52,725
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Centre for the Arts at Mizner Park, Inc.
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2008 through June 2009

Total Other Program Expense

Payroll
Payroll Taxes & Fringes

Workers Comp.

Payroll Taxes & Fringes - Other
Total Payroll Taxes & Fringes

Tofal Program Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Qther Income/Expense
Other Income
Other Income
Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Net income
Less non-cash expenses - Depreciation
Net Income without depreciation

Note #1 This Budget for Fiscal year 2008/2009 not yet
approved by the CFA Board of Directors

Note # 2 Budget does not include proposed Festival of
the Arts Boca Budget - to be determined.
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143,520
149,516
4,832

28,021
32,853

l

l

797,955

l

1,175,204

\

-251,514

150
150

150

-251,364

-251,364
251,364

<
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Children's Museum of Boca Raton
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CHILDREN'S.’
MUSEUM

OOOE

Boca Raton, Florida

June 6, 2008

City Council Members

City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL. 33432

RE: 2008-09 Budget Request
Dear City Council Members:

This is a very special year for The Children’s Museum of Boca Raton. Two unique
experiences created for the community children are celebrated this fall. Singing Pines is turning
95 years old, and the Museum is presenting an exhibit about the pioneer history of our City
through the experiences of the “Wilderness Children.” The momentum behind our expansion
plans continues to grow. We are working with the City and County to bring the project to
fruition. Boca Raton’s first residence, The Rickard House, is chosen as inspiration for the
completion of the first phase, with its main floor dedicated to music. Jason’s Music Hall will
enrich children’s understanding and appreciation of diversity in art and culture.

Enclosed herewith please find our 2008-09 Budget Request, Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses, our most recent audited Financial Statement, and a General Overview of
Purpose detailing our progress over the past year. Despite economic challenges we remain
dedicated to our mission and have increased our outreach education programs and enhanced our
series of signature events for the enjoyment of the public.

It is our sincere hope that the impact of The Children’s Museum and its benefits to the
community will be at the forefront of your thoughts when making decisions regarding the
allocation of funding for the coming year. On behalf of the Board of Directs and the families of
our organization, I wish to convey our sincere appreciation of the sustaining partnership we
enjoy with the City of Boca Raton and thank you for your kind consideration.

Verwjruly yours, .
| . /L ),

Poppi Mercier
Executive Director
poppi(@cmboca.org
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' 2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Crganization’s Name: | Children's Museum | Executive Director: [Poppil Mercier
Street: |498 Crawford Boulevard CitySTZIp: Boca Raton, FL 33432
Contact: | Poppi Mercier Phone: [561 ]368-6875

2008-09 Funding Request: | $30, 000 FAX No: f561 ] 395-7764

Emall Address: poppi@cmboca.oryg ) '

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Poppi Mercier Executive Director $50,000
L

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

*See Attached

I How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program{s)? |Over 60,000 l

| How many total people in the surrounding areas will be servedi/benefited by this program(s)? | 14,000 {outreach) |

List other funding sources that are anticipated In the coming year for your organization {l.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed fast year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

Division of Cultural [$19,000 General Operating |General Operating
PBC Cultural Council |$13,800 FACES Multicultura]l FACES Multicultural
Schmidt Family Fndn $10,000 General Operating | General Operating

Mercantile Bank $ 7.500 KidsCents Bank KidsCents Bank
Target Family FNDN $ 5,000 Bignature Events Signature Events
Private Individuals $10,000 Jason's Music Hall| Jason's Music Hall

Will our funding be used as the matching local source to cbtain cthar faderalstate grants?

YES NO | X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget lastyear | $ 148,791 Number of persons employed 2(6 months) | 1
Organization’s proposed budget $ 194,100 Number of persons you will employ 2
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES X I NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 97 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



qg%%&q/ﬁféﬂxzvf%ﬂm&u&

CITY HALL - 201 WEST PALMETTQ PARK ROAD - BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 » PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

. . _
Children's Museum of Boca Raton
2008 Award: $23,400
Amount Expense
$ 7,800 Artistic Director - FACES Multicultural
6,200 Utilities
2,000 Liability Insurance/ Windstorm
1,300 Exhibit construction - Florida History
6,100 Professional Fees - Instructors, Accounting, etc.

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All r'equesfed
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton fl.us

3/24/2008
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Children’s Museum in Boca Raton
2008-09 General Overview of Purpose

The Children’s Museum of Boca Raton is an interactive educational institution

housed in “Singing Pines,” one of the oldest unaltered wooden structures in the city

(circa 1913). It was put into service in 1979 by the Boca Raton Junior League as the
Singing Pines Museum, and dedicated to the community’s children. The Children’s
Museum of Boca Raton was established soon after as a private non-profit, and is today
the oldest children’s museum in Florida. Fifteen (15) interactive exhibits lead young
visitors on adventures into Florida’s pioneer past in Rickett’s Olde Timey Grocery and
the Mercantile KidsCents Bank, or around the world with FACES multicultural dress-up
costumes, instruments and foods. The Museum reaches out to over 60,000 individuals
each year through its onsite and outreach programs, as well as with featored special

events. In this house kids can touch everything!

Our Mission is to develop critical and creative thinking skills in children
through exposure to the arts, history, sciences and humanities. Programs,
special events and exhibits are created to supplement and complement
school curricala. Elements of critical thinking skills and leading child
development studies are utilized to achieve this goal by the following:

15 Singing Pines Permanent Museum Exhibits:

Change This Art, FACES Multicultural Room, Magical Moments, What If You Met A Pirate,
Rickards Old Fashioned Grocery, Audubon’s Bird Observatory, Kuzmick Doll Collection, Pioneer
Kitchen, KidsCents Bank, Kids & Their Pets, Oscar’s Post Office, Weiner’s Musical Carousel,
Lillian & Imogene’s Playroom, 1:20 Singing Pines Miniature House and Dr. Dig’s Archaeo-
Project.

The Traveling Museum outreach programs include 25 educational programs that are
presented in the Museum or offsite in schools or community centers. First developed in
1987, The Traveling Musenm continues to enrich and promote integrated arts curricula
with history, humanities and sciences to children from pre-school through the fifth
grade. As testament to its teachers and subject matter, schools leading in F-Cat scoring
have consistently used these programs year after year. Target groups from Boca Raton
are part of the on-going effort to evaluate The Traveling Museum’s effectiveness. With
an additional on-site facility, these programs will be more easily accomplished and
provisions can be made for home-school and special study groups. Programs included in
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Children’s Museum in Boca Raton
2008-09 General Overview of Purpose

The Traveling Museum are as follows:

FACES - 9 Multicultural Reading Programs (Grades Pre-K — 2):

Africa — “African Twins”, Caribbean— “The Junkanoo Band”, Spain — “Pepita’s Errand”,
Japan — “Hats for Jizo”, France — “Very Best Friends Always”, England — “Tea with Me” and
Seminole Indians — “Little Turtle and the Wolf”, Mexico — “Alejandro’s Gift,” and China —
“Lon Po Po: A Red-Riding Hood Story from China.”

ARCHAEQ- PROJECT - 8 Florida History Programs (Gt. 4-Arts Based):
Florida Prehistory, Florida 1B.C. to 1460 A.D., Florida Pioneers, Seminole Indians Yesterday &
Today, First Africans in Florida, Archaeology, Cultural Anthropology and Physical
Anthropology.

TRAVELING MUSEUM - 8 Additional programs (Grades 1-5):
The Ocean and Its Life, A Little Bit of Opera, The Golden Trunk of Chamber Music, Astonishing
Astronomy, Kites, Weaving, The Florida Seminoles, South Florida Pioneers.

As a special note, all Museum offerings are provided free to special needs groups
when a fee is applicable.

The Children’s Museum is preparing for the replica construction inspired by
one of the first homes built in Boca Raton, by Capt. T. M. Rickards’ in
1897, which will contain Jason’s Music Hall in 2008-09:

The Rickards Family was prominent in establishing Boca Raton as 2 community. In
1884 Tom M. Richards, naturalist, writer, farmer, surveyor, and civil engineer, bought
fifty acres of land south of Palmetto Park Road and east along the Intracoastal, in what
is now known as the Por la Mar subdivision. Later, his efforts in promoting settlement
and citrus tree and pineapple farming in the region were so successful that he built a two-
story, nine room frame house for his family. The West Indian style house was the most
imposing residence in the settlement. After a hurricane in 1903 Rickards left Florida for
North Carolina, but his influence remained and the community continued to grow.

This expansion of The Children’s Museum is both physical and educational.
Physical Vision:

In 2008-09, a replica of an historic house inspired by The Rickards House will become
part of The Children’s Museum educational complex. This two-story building with its
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Children’s Museum in Boca Raton
2008-09 General Overview of Purpose

spacious rooms will contain the unique Jason’s Music Hall on the ground floor and
office space upstairs. Most importantly this building will introduce a part of Boca
Raton’s history, the late 19" century, immediately preceding and instrumental to the
Myrick’s coming to Boca Raton and building Singing Pines in the early 20" century.
The Museum will then present a grouping of residential architecture spanning periods of
significant growth and change in the City. The front porches and entrances of these
buildings will face a community commons area. Natural habitats and native landscaping
will continue to define Boca’s wilderness heritage. Interactive and child-size outdoor
sculptures will grace the walkways, along with the oversized footprint footpath that has
been part of the Museum’s legacy for over a decade.

Jason’s Music Hall will provide much needed accessibility to music and musical
programs for children from infancy through adolescence thereby adding a new and
important dimension to The Children’s Museum. It will be a state-of-the-art music
emporium and multi-use workshop for groups and touring artists on the ground floor of
Rickards House. The open floor performance area will be changeable staging to
accommodate a variety of audience seating arrangements. The “Garage Band Stundio”
will be equipped to record audio productions, as well as playing back students’ creations
during program instruction and for interactive performances. Professional artists and
instructors will be featured in musical performances and education-based programs for
young children and school-aged students throughout the year.

Educational Vision:

Adding music to the interdisciplinary approach of the Museum’s programming will also
be a powerful tool in teaching core subjects such as reading, history, math and social
studies. As part of FACES, this venue will showcase multicultural talent and events in
programming and a special performance series. Music, the international language, will
be part of each program performed by and for children in the theater. This endeavor is
being undertaken and dedicated to the life and career of Jason Wyner, a young man who
understood the power of music in the lives of children. He realized that music was an
effective path to reach young people and to provide umique options for social interaction
and personal expression.

Expansion will allow the Museum to accommodate Boca Raton residents and visitors
more effectively. Presently the Children’s Museum has specific afternoon hours of
public entrance, reserving morning hours for school & community groups to participate
in structored programs. Often school groups are larger than the current indoor
limitation of 35 students. The Museum presently conducts outdoor workshops for large
groups in its picnic area and covered trellis patio. With the addition of the new building,
The Children’s Museum will have the ability to conduct all classes indoors, extend its
public hours and serve larger groups.
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Children’s Museum in Boca Raton
2008-09 General Overview of Purpose

Events at the Children’s Museum are local traditions. Businesses and
organizations are invited to participate with sponsorships, booth or performance venues.
Breakfast with Santa and KidsFest, Spring Fling and Halloween Happenings bring
thousands to the downtown property and a series of four one week “Adventures in the
Arts” Summer Camps are filled to capacity. The Museum is active in many other local
events relating to children and families; The New Pines Health Fair (BR Community
Hospital), The Jason Project (BRET & Children’s Science Explorium), July 4"
Extravaganza (City of Boca Raton @ FAU) to name a few. This year we are adding
two new events: 1% Annual Towne Family Picnic and Singing Pines 95"

Birthday Party.

Concurrent with operating the Museum, the charge of maintaining the
“Singing Pines” landmark and the 1935 administration building is agreeable to The
Children’s Museum. All exhibitions and on-going activities are held within historic
Singing Pines. The outreach programs, meeting rooms, archives and administrative
offices are housed within the 1935 building. A covered trellis outdoors classroom, with
a small storage shed attached, gives extra space to conduct workshops or provide
intimate staging for children’s entertainment. Through the generous help of professional
volunteers and private donations, the preservation of both buildings is continually
monitored.

Economic development in Boca Raton brings many businesses to the area looking
for cultural amenities that will enhance the family values and lifestyle of their
employees. The Children’s Museum is receptive to the diversity of professionals needed
by thriving corporations, providing them with glimpses into local history, global views,
and common threads of community. The Children’s Museum often becomes a meeting
place for these newcomers as a local, easily accessible alternate setting for educational
and artistic expressions. With a current grassroots campaign to add needed facility space,
The Children’s Museum plans to be part of this growth as a destination for unique and
expanded programming.

Historic houses generate an intrinsic sense of community spirit. The
Children’s Museum encourages residents to participate in its mission. The “oldest”
volunteer is 93 years young and one of the original pioneer children. She has recounted
her childhood memories and given The Children’s Museum the right of publication.
Expanded facilities will provide workspace for The Children’s Museum to become a
resource for such treasures in the children’s marketplace.

Volunteers include people from the visual arts, performing arts, technology industry,
business and science community, service organizations and education specialists. For
example, FACES Multicultural programming has over 40 such individuals sharing their
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Children’s Museum in Boca Raton
2008-09 General Overview of Purpose

talents with children. With the expansion of the physical facility, they will have the
necessary space to expand their ability to work and play in an environment that promotes
self-expression, community awareness and self-esteem.

Joint Opportunities:

The Children’s Museum has many on-going partners in a wide variety of relationships.
South Florida Water Management has a formal agreement to create an urban design garden
and an interactive exhibit “Reclaiming Lake Okeechobee,” thereby benmefiting the
Museum with a high quality living exhibit for use to teach conversation and history. The
City of Boca Raton participates in the development of special events. Palm Beach County
Cultural Council offers countywide networking opportunities and promotes arts education
thronghout the County with their resources. Florida Atlantic University has a formal
agreement to provide student and department resources to create interactive
programming and exhibits through their community outreach fonding. The Lois Martin
Community Center and the Boca Raton Boys and Girls Club are target populations for the
Museum outreach. Directors, teachers and counselors work with Museum staff to create
activities for the FACES multicultural program. Additionally, Gumbo Limbo provides
literature and live specimens on loan for presentations of Traveling Museum programs.
The Palm Beach Museum of Natural History provides expertise, fossils, artifacts and
teachers for Archaeo Project. Palm Beach County Library System cross-markets and
provides exhibition supplements through “Families Reading Together.”

Financial Support Systems of the private, non-profit Children’s Musenm are
diverse. Corporate sponsors are involved at different levels through special events and
traveling exhibitions. Private individuals, government and foundation funding are
included and also provide general operating support. The Children’s Museum generates
additional working capital through admission fees, workshops, gift shop and contracted
services. As a non-profit, the Children’s Museum may apply for funding at national,
state and local levels. The potential of a family museum, with nearly 30 years of
experience and sustaining relationships, to achieve its future goals is promising; the
community and its visitors will be the beneficiaries.
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CHILDREN'S MUSEUM INCOME BUDGET DETAIL

BUDGET 2008-09

INCOME CASH INCOME PERCENTAGE
Admisssions
Museum Admissions $23,500
Summer Camp $14,000

$37,500 19.7%
Contracted Services Revenue
Outreach Program $9,500
Private Parties & School Tours $9,500

$19,000 10.0%
Other Revenue
Membership $6,500
Gift Shop $2,000
Investment Income $750

$9,250 4.9%
Corporate Sponsorship
KidsFest & Breakfast w/Santa $7,500
Other Special Events $5,000
Exhibits $2,500
Board Contribution $5,000

$20,000 10.5%
Foundation Support
Lions Club Boca Raton & Other Service Org $3,000
Schmidt Family Foundation $10,000
Citigroup Foundation $5,000
Other Foundations $8,000

$26,000 13.7%
Other Private Support
KidsFest/Breakfast with Santa & Private Donations $6,000
Board Contributions $4,750
Special Programs (Heart's) $5,600
PBC Cultural Council (FACES Multicultural) $13,274

$29,624 15.6%
Government Support - Federal $0
Government Suppert - State (2007/08 Funding) $19,000 10.0%
Government Support - Local/County
City of Boca Raton (2007/08=3$23,600) $30,000 16.8%
Applicant Cash $0
Total Cash Income $190,374 100.0%

* Special Note: The Children's Museum does not reflect capital campaign expenses in GOP.

CMBudget08-09
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CHILDREN'S MUSEUM EXPENSE BUDGET DETAIL

BUDGET 2008-09

EXPENSES

Personnel - Administrative
Executive Director {salary only)

Personnel - Artistic
Executive Assistant/Outreach Education

Personnel - Technical/Production

Outside Artistic Fees/Services
Producer/Director - Television/Podcast Programming
Graphic Design/ Press Releases
Outreach Development (20hrs X 10 mth X $15)
KidsFest/Other Performing Artists
Spring & Winter Exhibits (2)
Outreach Presenter/s ($75 per X 110)

QOutside Other Fees & Services
Director;Special Events (10 months @ $750.)
Computer: website interactive programs, databases
KidsFest Stage & Site Production
Accountant
Security- 2 Buildings
Misc Professional Fees (equip rental, camps, building

& exhibit maintenance)

Other Special Events Site Production - Bw/S
Museum Attendants- 2 Buildings (Casual Labor)

Space Rental

Travel
Staff - Tallahassee, meetings, outreach programming
FAM Conference

Marketing
Brochures & Flyers

Printing

Signage events, programs, etc
Postage & Shipping

Paid Advertising

Remaining Oerating Expenses
Housekeeping
Taxes (FICA, etc)
Telephone/DSL- 3 Buildings
Utilities- 3 Buildings
Water & Sewage- 3 Buildings

CMBudget0s-09
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TOTALS

$50,000

$24,000

30 PositionPending

$2,000
$3,600
$3,000
$3,275
$4,600
$8,250
$24,725

$7,500
$3,900
$2,500
$2,100
$2,000
$3,750

$6,400
$8,600
$36,750

$0

$2,000
$1,000
$3,000

$3,100
$1,000
$1,500
$3,500
$4,000
$13,100

$4,000
$5,600
$6,150
$86,000
$1,275

PERCENTAGE

26.3%

12.6%

13.0%

19.3%

1.6%

6.9%
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CHILDREN'S MUSEUM EXPENSE BUDGET DETAIL
BUDGET 2008-09

EXPENSES TOTALS PERCENTAGE
Dues & Subscriptions $1,524
Insurance (Liability, etc) $3,800
Insurance (Medical) $7,800
Office Supplies $4,500
Building Maintenance- 3 Buildings $4,500
Cost of Sales (Purchases, Sales Tax) $950
Pest Control $300
Material & Supplies (outreach, exhibit, video etc.) $5,500
Miscellaneous (banking, licenses, fees) $1,000
New Building Expenses $3,000
Friends - Special Programs $1,000

$58,899 30.9%

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET $190,374 100.0%

CMBudgel0s-08 Page 2
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Children's Place at Home Safe, Inc.
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Home Safe South
Specialized Residential Care for Abused Children and Teens

WLis
)
[

2

HOME
SAFE,

Pmiecﬁitg Abused Children

2008-2009 Budget Request

Submitted to the

City of Boca Raton
June 6, 2008
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June 5, 2008

H o ME Ms. Nancy L. Asher
s AF E Budget Assistant
City of Boca Raton
Protecting Abused Children 201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FLL 33432-3795

2840 Sixth Avenue South
Lake Worth, Florida 33461
561-3R3-0800

Fax 561-832-4756 On behalf of The Childen's Place at Home Safe (dba Home
www.helphomesafe.org pleased to subm1t the attached application for_flmdlng from the

Dear Ms. Asher;

Board of Directors
President
Steven Bernstein

VicoPresident services, hundreds of children, youth and teens have found the tools: needed to
General James Monroe  pursue full, productive lives and to. break the multi-generati mal cycle of
Secretary violence. We hope for your contm yport with a grant of $40,000 for the

Cherie Copenhaver fiscal year 2008-2009.

Treasurer Home Safe’s Boca Raton facility has served as an emergéncy shelter for over

Mike Nichols 11 years. In the 2006-2007 fiscal year, we provided emergency shelter for
st President nearly 100 children who were removed from their homes due to abuse and
o neglect. In 2007-2008, the number of children served by our emergency
f"f"l’f""”" ol Large shelter was reduced by almost 75 ly reflecting the change in
o Martin philosophy and practice of Florid: artment of Children & Families
Divectors (D CF) o
Lawrence M. Abramson e
A&;}ﬂﬁi“ﬁﬁ?‘;f DCF’s philosophy is reasonably based on extensive research which indicates
Jelfrey Boltin that focusing resources on “family preservatlon may be a miore effective
Stephen Durland response to reported abuse than removing children from the home and placing
Lynn Holcomb them in shelters, protective custody, and/or foster homes. Thus, the number of
J:l\lililﬁﬁ?ﬁf%n children taken out of the home and ‘in-meed of emergency shelter has
Val Perez dramatically decreased. This change has affected all of Palm Béach County’s . .
Dr. Morgan Poncy emergency shelters with dramatic changes in censes numbe s “across th
Gary Press board. However, the numbers of abused youth and teens that are’in dire nee;

Victoria Regan
8 of residential and therapeutic care is ever increasing.

Tim Regan
Thomas Rooney e e
{*'li“’ Rowe Since 1979, Home Safe has served children, youth and teens with specialized -
D;gfalifalf}i_in::: l residential programs. In response to the changing needs in the community,
Sy Ziv Home Safe is now expanding programs and services to a growing and
Chief Executive Officer consistently underserved population of female youth, ages 10-17, by
Matthew Ladika providing therapeutic residential services to twice the number currently
e —  served.

United
Way <=5 @

United Way of Palm Beach County

COHMNECTIONS

C "-."‘ Child & Family.
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Protecting Abused Children

Page 2

Home Safe’s, Libra Girls specialized residential program, located at the Boca
Raton facility, will grow from eight (8) to sixteen (16) beds beginning July, 2008.

Home Safe is the only agency in Palm Beach County that provides therapeutic
residential services to this youth population. These children/teens are most often
not suited or sought out for adoption or foster placement, often due to emotional,
psychological and medical issues prevalent among young victims of abuse and
neglect. Home Safe not only provides a home for abused girls and boys; we
provide therapeutic and medical services, skill building, and independent living
preparation so that they may transition from our care to be productive, responsible
and successful member of our community.

No longer serving as an emergency shelter, the Boca Raton campus provides for
an expansion of our residential therapeutic program. Home Safe is in the unique
position to address a dire need in the community. The support of the City of Boca
Raton will help provide some of the essential daily needs of the youth in our care.

We greatly appreciate the continued consideration and generosity that the City
Council has shown Home Safe. Your partnership in our efforts has helped
enhance the lives of hundreds of victimized children in Boca Raton and the
surrounding communities.

Most Sincerely,
[ ¢ ¢

Matthew Ladika
Chief Executive Officer
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3'&. The Children’s Place at Home Safe

Since 1979, the Children’s Place at Home Safe, Inc. (d.b.a. Home Safe) has served
Palm Beach County’s children and youth, impacted by abuse, neglect, substance
Eg'l."E abuse, and family violence. Home Safe is a nationally (COA) accredited,
=  community-based, not-for-profit organization, providing care to over 800 children
each year.

In June of 2006, Gold Level Certification was awarded from the Center for Non-Profit
Excellence, signifying compliance with standards of excellence in operations and
management.

Within our mission to “protect abused children”, Home Safe’s specialized and comprehensive
continuum of services includes:

Residential and specialized therapeutic group homes (ages 10 up to 18)

Crisis intervention

Comprehensive assessment

Therapy (individual, family, and group)

Independent living skills programs

Foster family recruitment, training, licensing, and support (birth up to age 18)
Community outreach

Specialized family/domestic violence prevention and treatment (ages 6 up to 18)
Collaborative treatment planning across service providers; community agencies, medical
care, schools, etc.

2007-2008 Demographic profile of recipients of Home Safe services:

Economic status: 97% meet HUD’s Standards

Gender: 32% female; 68% male

Age: 31% birth-5; 23% ages 6-12; 46% ages 13-17

Racial/Ethnic composition:

52% African American, 2% Haitian, 15% Hispanic, 29% Caucasian; 2% Other [multi-racial].

Home Safe’s long-standing expertise is that of helping the children of our community with
complex, long-term medical, mental health, behavioral and therapeutic needs; those not
considered easily ‘adoptable’ or suited for traditional foster care placements. Common
among the youth in Home Safe’s specialized residential care programs (Libra Girls and Libra
Boys), is a history of multiple losses and fractured familial attachments. We provide these
youth with effective interventions designed to help them repair the emotional, developmental
and behavioral issues resulting from their past. Many stay with us until their 18" birthday
emancipation, when they are required to transition to independent living programs licensed
for adults.

Home Safe is the only agency in Palm Beach County that provides specialized residential
treatment to children and teens victimized by abuse and neglect.

Home Safe’s goal, in acting as their custodial guardian, is to offer much more to than food,
shelter, clothing and supervision. We are dedicated to helping those in our care to heal, grow
and flourish; overcoming the traumas of their past. OQur programs are aimed at helping them
succeed academically, behaviorally and interpersonally, and preparing them for a future free
of abuse and violence.
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Libra Girls
Specialized Residential Care for Abused Girls ages 10— 17

SAFE

——

Protting Abed Claldrs

Libra Girls, Home Safe’s specialized residential program for girls, ages 10-17,
will be expanding from an eight (8) bed capacity to a sixteen (16) bed capacity beginning
July, 2008. The expansion is in direct response to the overwhelming need for services for this
underserved population of abused girls, suffering from emotional, mental, behavior, and
medical issues as a result of the abuse and neglect they have endured. The Boca Raton facility
will serve as Home Safe’s home-base for Libra Girls.

Residents in the Libra Girls program attend public schools in and around Boca Raton. The
girls participate in community and recreational activities in the community, including visits to
the Boca Raton library, recreational parks, movie theaters, cultural events, and dinner outings.
Several girls in the program have worked in the community; in food service and as volunteers
providing community service.

Home Safe’s Libra Girls specialized residential program will serve an average of 30 abused
youth in FY 2008-2009, based on a 9 - 12 month average length of stay. The facility employs
a total of 31 staff members and, in FY 2007-2008, approximately 50 volunteers from the Boca
Raton community assisted with various projects at the Boca Raton shelter. 41% of Home
Safe’s Board of Trustees are residents and prominent business leaders in the Boca Raton
community. This constitutes over 150 consumers investing in the Boca Raton community.

Home Safe’s presence in Boca Raton involves the community, supports commerce in the

community, and positively impacts the comrmunity through our constant and long-term
objective to reduce family violence, child abuse and neglect.

158



e

2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization's Name: | The Children’s Place at Home Safe, Inc. Executive Director: Matthew Ladika
Street: | 2840 Sixth Ave S. CitySTZip: | Lake Worth, FL 33461

Contact: | Taryn Wheat Phone: [ 561 ] 383-9800 x1242
2008-09 Funding Request: $ 40,000 FAX No: [ 561 ] 383-0853

Email Address: tarynwheat@helphomesafe.org

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Satary
Matthew Ladika Chief Executive Officer $ 130,000
Linda Wyckoff Chief Operating Officer $ 96,890

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

In response to the changing needs of the community, Home Safe is expanding services to a typically underserved and in-need
population of female youth and teens victimized by abuse and neglect. We are the only agency in Palm Beach County that provides
specialized therapeutic residential services for children and teens. They are children and teens that are not easily “adoptable’ or
suited for foster care placement, due emotional, psychological and medical issues prevalent among young victims of abuse and
neglect. We now have the opportunity to utilize the Boca Raton facility to expand our program and capacity to serve an increased
number of abused girls in need of specialized services. It is anticipated that over 30 girls will be served by this program in the
coming year. Our request of $40,000 from the City of Boca Raton will greatly assist us in the continued operation of this
specialized residential program and provide for some of the daily needs of the girls in our care.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program({s}? I 30 +-

How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/bencfited by this | 110+ (clients, staff, volunteers)
| program(s)? benefit the community and economy.

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal govemment, etc.) and amounts they contributed fast year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by sach organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Medicaid $459,900 Libra Girds South $919,800
CDBG $22,545 Libra Girls South $40.218
Palm Beach Cultural Council $1,634 Libra Gids South $3,524
CFC $832,200 Libra Gids South $350,332
Substance Abuse & Mental Health $0 Libra Girs South $7.580
United Way of Palm Beach County $54,000 TCP South / Safety Net $50,000
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtsin other federal/state grants?
YES [ X NO If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match | Grant Local Match
Home Safe uses the Council's funding to help
leverage both public and private doliars to support
TCP South - Boca Raton residential programs and
senvices
Organization’s total budget last year | $4,950,746 Number of persons employed 97
Organization's proposed budget $5,408,038 Number of persons you will employ 95-100
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | X NC
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 26 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY GF°BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



CITY HALL * 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD » BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 » PHONE: (561)393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561} 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

«Organization»
2008 Award: $37,800
Amount Expense

$19,800 Food
$12,000 General Program Supplies

$1,400 Program Supplies - Medical
$4,600 Recreation

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:
#
Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant

Office of Management & Budget

(561) 393-7734

Nasher@®ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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SAFE Project Budget
m Home Safe - Libra Girls South
Budget Amount
Jul '08 - Jun '09
Income

Interest/Dividend 0
Miscelleanous Income 0
Contributions 27,187
Total income 1,388,569

Expense
Salaries 757,668
Benefits 187,384
Rent 3,885
Insurance 41,486
Repair & Maintenance 23,200
Utilities 24,412
Communications 13,100
Security 2,000
Supplies 44,872
Professional Fees 53,498
Travel 15,300
Other 15,831
Depreciation Expense 57,158
Administration Allocation 148,775
Total Expense 1,388,569
Net Income 0
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THE CHILDREN'S PLACE AT HOME SAFE, INC. AND
THE CHILDREN'S PLACE AT HOME SAFE FOUNDATION, INC.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

Table of Contents

independent Auditors' Report

Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
Consolidated Statements of Activities
Consolidated Statements of Functional Expenses
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance and on the Internal Control over
" Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to
Each Major Program_and Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance

With OMB Circular A-133 and with Requirements Applicable to each Major State
Project and Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with the Florida

Single Audit Act

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
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Enterprise Development Corporation of So.
Florida
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ENTERPRISE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

June 3, 2008

Ms. Nancy L. Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

City Hall

201 West Palmetto Park Rd.
Boca Raton, FL 33432-3795

Dear Ms. Asher:

Enclosed please find EDC’s completed 2008-09 Budget Request Package. Per
your request we have included:

- One copy of completed 1-page 2007-08 Budget Request

- One copy of 4-page Program Overview

- One copy EDC 2008-09 Budget Overview (we are currently finalizing
our budget — FY09 begins July 1.)

- One copy EDC FY 2007Form 990

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this request for funding in support of the
newly-formed Institute for Commercialization of Public Research and related
business assistance programs, and look forward to enhancing the level of service
we provide to entrepreneurs during the coming year.

if you require any additional information from EDC, please contact me at 561-
620-8494 x15.

LAV

Exequtive Director

Enclosures
3701 FAU Boulevard Building Science and Technology Enterprises 561.620.8494
Suite 210 Fax: 561.620.8493

Boca Raton, FL 33431 164 www.edc-tech.org



- 2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: E(}E( e mwlbpmen’r&)l {. | Executive Director: l ’\Taﬂ; —WQ 4 Nd

Straet: ?)”Ol Fﬁ'u , S\AR [7_\0 CitySTZip: I 30(0\ QCd'U(\ | F_ ?)3#3'

Contact: \)(1(\61 _r_paﬂd\{ Phone: [5[0\ ] lQZD g"‘{qt’ 9(’5

2008-09 Funding Request: $ la\l ODO i FAX No: [6(0 [ ( 07_0 Wq ‘5

Ematl Address: ‘\’fQQVQ (D e &C ~\€d/\ d/a

Salaries and names of two hlghest pald employees

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
QAN Todg U Cyeu™ Dietw [s 115,000
Sephanie fehleu lnonam Manager  [s 45,000

Brief staterment of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

\nt)n M h/ %?ieﬂéﬁ\ t\zacd\m m?ﬁ Lesearch, Whith
b o o R et

4' -h- ]

6ur 0 en%’!\m as baen Gele lasndn and WM Hoadds
ot ou mmﬁi%eswlnﬁh

)/L

| How many paople in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | “0\6

| How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? l 50 0

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donatlons, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization In the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
m 2008/09

Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Progra
Palm Beadn (st | +€9,000 Biéiuse inalaion BEEIDO -Easines bl

Boatd o Diiechaes T 1578000 Muoness Menlwing,  BS,000 - Gucinss Mox,

hiami nde (m\:a $70,000 |phainss Mothodh o (0 Doiuss
. _

$

$

Wil cur funding be used as the matching !ocal source to obtalii othar federalistate grants? DOSS; L’)LA-

YES NO If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $ }‘1'] \ (,g O O . | Number of persons employed a\
Organization’s proposed budget $ L‘ 0 q f ]ﬂ b O Number of persons you will employ 3 ) 5
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES l NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? gs LA

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY dF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



ENTERPRISE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

City of Boca Raton Request for Funding — June 2008

Last year, the Flonda Legislature approved a bill to establish the Florida Institute for
Commercialization of Public Research, a “one Stop Shop” that will showcase technology
developed throughout Florida's state university system.

The Institute will be located within the Flonda Allantic University Research &
Development Park, and will be managed by the Enterprise Development Corp. of South
Flonda (EDC).

“Formation of the Institute is a crucial piece of Florida's overall economic development
strategy,” stated Sen. Jeremy Ring (D-District 32). “Our universities are great sources of
new discoveries in energy, biomedicine, nanotechnology, simulation and a host of other
emerging industries, and this legisiation will help shine the spotlight on the good work
being done right here in our state.”

EDC s requesting support for this important statewide initiative, as the Institute’s
headquarters are here in the City of Boca Raton.

Background

EDC is a non-profit, 501 (¢) (3) organization that was formed by in 1994 to assist
emerging science and technology companies. The organization is a clearinghouse for
early-stage science and technology activity in the region, and is committed to nurturing
the next generation of viable business entities that offer well-paying employment
opportunities and contribute significantly to our local tax base. EDC is involved in five
maijor initiatives that support its mission:

- implementation of a mentor/protégé program that links local business
leaders with entrepreneurs;

- management of the Technology Business Incubator (located in the
FAU R&D Park);

- execution of educational seminars and events to increase visibility of
young companies;

- management of New World Angels, South Florida’s only structured
angel investment organization (headquarters at EDC incubator);

- management of the Institute for Commercialization of Public Research
{headquarters in the FAU R&D Park).

EDC also maintains relationships with Venture Capital firns and other sources of

funding for young companies, and supports Paim Beach County’s efforts to establish a
vibrant Life Science cluster in our region.
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BusinessLINC Mentoring Program

The backbone of EDC’s programming is BusinessLINC, an initiative whereby EDC
matches entrepreneurs with local business and academic leaders for assistance with
business and strategic planning, marketing and sales, product development, fundraising
and legal and accounting matters. EDC has a vast network of mentors already in place,
including top management and leading researchers in all sectors of science and
technology. Management of the mentoring program includes:

Identification and screening of potential entrepreneurs;
Assessment of services required;

Identification of appropriate mentor (s);

Ongoing communication between mentors and protégés to ensure
successful outcomes;

Continuous recruitment of qualified mentors;

Follow-up and reporting on mentoring relationships and progress.

Technology Business incubator

EDC has managed the Technology Business Incubator since 2000 when the incubator
opened its doors.

The incubator is a critical component of the services that EDC provides. it is recognized
throughout South Florida and beyond as an innovative facility where emerging
companies gain access to the business environment, services, and relationships they
need in order to achieve success. Effective management of the incubator requires the
following services:

Incoming tenant assessment

Preparation and execution of lease documents

Tenant billing and collection of rentals fees

Development of tenant milestones

Monitoring of tenant progress and triage when necessary

Establishment of monthly help desk programs

Integration of tenants into existing EDC programs

Property management including cleaning, security, copier, phone and Internet
service and repairs

While EDC received financial support from Palm Beach County, it currently receives no
other financial support for management of the incubator.

Conferences and Seminars
EDC produces two major conferences each year: a general technology showcase in the
fall, and a bioscience conference in the spring, as well as monthly seminars on a vanety

of topics pertinent to new venture creation. For major conferences, EDC’s programming
expertise includes:
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e Development of conference content and theme
« Development of sponsorship program and procurement of sponsors
» Central communication with speakers, exhibitors, sponsors and
participants
¢ Development and execution of marketing campaigns to promote
conference
¢ Production of all collateral matenals and signage for use both prior to and
at the conference
Managemaent of all registration responsibilities
Development and maintenance of conference budget
Onsite management of the conference itself

EDC’s 2008 Biotech conference was hosted by Florida International University on April
24" drawing nearly 300 attendees in industry and academia from around the world.

Institute for Commercialization of Public Research

The Institute for Commercialization of Public Research is a one-stop-shop for investors,
business leaders and others who have an interest in technologies developed at Florida
institutions. The Institute’s mission is economic development - the creation of new
companies and jobs in industries that are driving the global economy. Commercially-
viable discoveries will be paired with seasoned entrepreneurs, existing companies and
investors to ensure their growth and success.

Due to the sheer size of our state and the diversity of our public institutions it has been
difficult for investors and others to uncover the promising new technologies hidden within
our state university system. The establishment of this Institute will enable interested
parties to evaluate potential opportunities and facilitate the process by which these
discoveries enter the commercial marketplace. Related initiatives include the availability
of gap funding targeted towards universities to help take new ideas through the “proof of
concept” stage, and the creation of the Florida Opportunity Fund for increased
investment in existing, early-stage ventures. The Institute links the two, taking proven
technologies from the universities and identifying funding and other resources required
for commercial success.

EDC Funding Model

In 2002, the Board of Directors of EDC voted against collecting consulting fees from the
entrepreneurs that it assists, meaning that EDC is now dependent upon grants and
corporate sponsorship to continue offering these important services in our community.
Currently, EDC is funded as follows:

Public grants 55%
Private sector sponsorship 45%

EDC has achieved true public/private partnership status, and today is the only remaining
organization of the original six that the State founded in 1994,

168



Summary

EDC is seeking $10,000 from the City of Boca Raton to support operation of The
Institute for Commercialization of Public Research. EDC continues to operate with just 3
employees, yet the number of entrepreneurs seeking assistance continues to rise,
EDC'’s visibifity and activity in the community continues to grow, and the demands for
support of the Institute are increasing. Since EDC maintains its headquarters in Boca
Raton and has increased its commitment to assisting early stage science and
technology entrepreneurs in the area, we hope that the City of Boca Raton will give
serious consideration to this modest funding request to help support EDC's mission for
entrepreneurship in South Florida, and the highly visible, newly-formed Institute for
Commercialization of Public Research.
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Florence Fuller Child Development Centers
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) Florence Fuller
Child Development Centers

BCARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT
Thomas Ehrbar May 12, 2008

VICE PRESIDENTS
Bernard Finkelstein

Peggy Heney
Sam Hosn

Cynthia Humphrey

SECRETARY

Laura Lifinsky Ms. Nancy Asher

TREASURER Budget Assistant

Mark Scheer City of Boca Raton

EIﬁiCTACSE_S 201 W. Palmetto Park Road
< Fon Avcl Boca Raten, Fl., 33432-3795

llg Fox Ardleigh

Grace Backman

linda Behmoiras Dear Nancy
Gloria Branch ’
Steven Brown

Heici Burkhimer Enclosed please find our 2008-09 Budget Request from the City of
foy Foreman

Skeets Friedkin Boca Raton.

Allison Garcia

Lynn Haver We continue to be very grateful for the ongoing support given us
E,I\ff’: ,{jfgff,ﬁ’fg by the City of Boca Raton. The city has enabled us to provide a
Holly O'Neil positive start to a lifetime of learning to the economically

Cornelius Riley disadvantaged children of Boca Raton for 37 years.

Robert J. Robes

Fileen Settan ) . o
llene Srein With your help, we will be able to continue to fulfill our mission
::OT: ';VTEZ’S' statement for many years to come,

Ann Turnoff .

Jill Viner If any further information is needed, please don’t hesitate to call

Rhodo Warren
Karen Yeung-foreman

me.
Denise Zimmerman
Sol Zoberman Sin I'Cly
3

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Douglas Paton

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

larraine E. Hardeen

Loérry Herdeen
Executive Director

www. flede.org Administrative & East Campus West Campus
200 NE 14th Street, Boco Raton, Florida 33432 10130 185th Street South, Boca Raton, Florida 33498
P 561.391.7274 F 561.391.6641 P 561.482.3006 F 561.482.2002

CHILDREN'S HEAD STARF
SERVICES
o CAUNCIL

e oy Learng iy )
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization's Name: r[:grence Fulter Child Development Centers, Executive Director: Lorry Herdeaen
Street: 1200 N.E. 14 Street CitySTZIp: |Boca Raton, Fl., 33432
Contact: ILorry Herdeen Phone: ([561]391-7274
2008-09 Funding Request:  ($43,800.00 Fax No: ([ 561]391-6641
Email Address: Lherdeen@ffcde.org

Salarles and namas of two highest paid empioyees.

Employes Name Employee Title Annual Satary
Doug Paton C.E.O. $ 90,000.00
Lorry Herdeen Executive Director $85,530.12

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City's tunds.

The funds will help Fiorence Fuller Child Development Centers, Inc. to continue providing educaticnal & tamily suppert services to
economically disadvantaged children and families in Boca Raton.

I How many people in Boca Raton will be servedbenefited by this program{s)? |254 4'

1 How many total people in the surrounding areas will be servedbenefited by this program(s)? | 28

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (l.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, #ic.) and amounts they contributed last year. ldentify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization In the coming year as well as program(s) each organization

tunded last year. . ’ :

. . : Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program2008/09
Federal, State, County, City $1,895,548.00 ALL 5 1,986286.00
LISDA Food Program $ 428,8990.00 |ALL ﬁ 444.005.00
Frivate Donations $ 887,135.00 |ALL F 1,106,318.00
Non-gavernment Grants $ 180,135.00 |ALL 3 207,000.00
lUnited Way $ 105,200.00 |Preschool b 106,605.00
Thrift Shop $ 5065,887.00 |AlIl 5 544,782.00
Frogram Service Revenue $ 776,631.00 |Al 5 802,125.00
Children; Service Councit $ 145,277.00 [School age Program 3 150,361.00
Other Ravenue s 14,425.00 |Al 5 6706.00
Dividends/Interest §  19,183.00 |Adl 5 16,467.00
[Total § 5,038,591.00 i3 5,370,655.00
Will our funding be used as the matching focal source to obtaln other federal/siate grants?
YES [x | NO | |lf YES, list grants and tocal match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

Not known at this time
because we are not

. guaranteed slots,
Subsidized Child Care Funds theretore, we cannot $
Estimate the amount of
match monies.

$ s

$ $

$ $

H $
Organization's total budget last year $ 5,038,501.00 Number of persons employed |45
Organization’'s proposed budget $5,616,393.00 Number of persons you will employ- 2::::9:"
Did you recelve City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES |X | NO |
Parcent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limita? 90 %

PLEASE RETURN THi1S FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.
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Bty of Boca Rotin

CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 - PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMFAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
- Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need imore

' “space, please use additional sheets.

Florence Fuller Child Development Centers

2008 Award: $43,800
Amount Expense

$43,800.00’_ Funds were used for matching local Funds ..

4 .for Federal & State subsidized child care funding

and match for our low income parents in our

east summer program.

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008,
' City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

3/24/2008
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FLORENCE FULLER
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTERS INC.
BUDGET 2008-2009

REVENUE 2008-2009

Government Grants

Headstart 1,043,734
TitleXX — Family Central 605,737
VPK — Family Central 111,045
Eorly Head Start 181,970
City of Boca Raton 43,800
Children Services Council 150,361
State FL — Food 444,005

Non Government Grants

United Way 106,605
Private and Carporate Foundotions 207,000
Contributions 549,488

Special Events

Wee Dream Ball income 460,575
Men with Caring Hearts Income 96,255
Program Services (parent fees) 802,125
Child Care and Preschool
Afterschaol
Summer Camp
Thrift Stores 544,782

Other Revenue

Investments 16,467
Misc 6,706
TOTAL REVENUE 5,370,655

C:\Users\LHerdeen\Documentf7\5City of Boca Line Budget 08-09



FLORENCE FULLER

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTERS INC.

BUDGET 2008-2009

EXPENSES

Administrative personnel
includes Salaries, Benefits, Taxes
Program personnel
Includes Salaries,Benefits, Taxes
Total Employee Compensation
Food and nutrition program
Food / Kitchen
Food Staff Compensation
Program Services
Classroom supplies, books, etc
Medical screenings, remediol work and Mildly 1l Clinic
Field Trips
Bus maintenance, gas ond oil
Development / Fundraising
General Deviopment
Wee Dream Ball Expense
Men with Caring Hearts Expense
Development Staff Compensotion
Thrift Store
Staff training and travel
Utilities and Phone
Office Supplies
Facilities maintenance
General liability insurance
Professional services
Audit ond consulting fees
Payroll processing
Taxes and Licenses
investment ond Advisory Fees
Other Expenses
Bunk charges and interest

Bad debt
Depreciation
Misc
TOTAL EXPENSE
PROFIT / LOSS

419,368

2,794,050

376,798
133,088

70,297
33,530
25,225
27,204

43,280
82,800
18,630
128,041
484,752
7,296
175,749
66,542
112,395
145,242

16,560
6,210
7,878
4,487

29,431
3,641
155,250
2,911

5,370,655
0

C:\Users\LHerdeen\Documentf)gity of Boca Line Budget 08-09



FLORENCE FULLER CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTERS, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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FLORENCE FULLER CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTERS, INC. AND AFFILIATE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006
(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Activities
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Note to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAIL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
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Golden Bell Education Foundation

179



EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

1800 North Dixie Highway, Boca Raton, Florida 33432-1892 | 561.395.4433 ext. 223 fax 561.392.3780

tmclellan@bocaratonchamber.com | www.bocaratonchamber.com

TROY M. MCLEELLAN, CCE
PRESIDENT & CEC

June 6, 2008

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
City of Boca Raton

201 W Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher:

Enclosed is our 2008-09 application for a grant. Please accept our heartfelt thanks for the
opportunity to once again apply for a Non-Profit Grant this year. As you’re probably aware, this
is yet another year that we do not have “Meet Me Downtown” to support our Foundation and it
has affected our budget.

Should we receive the grant, we have once again earmarked City funds for schools within our
city limits. Last year’s grant allowed us to award just under $50,000. This year, we look
forward to rewarding the same, bringing our total awards, to date, to over $900,000.

Again, we appreciate the City’s consideration and hope that kind winds prevail. If you have any
questions, please don’t hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

s

Troy M. McLellan
President & CEQ, GBRCC
Secretary, Golden Bell
TMM:
Enclosures

180



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST
Organization’s Name: I Gr{)lder) ‘Pﬁl\ ml Teot10p X x.ecutive Director: TEDU Na Lwﬂ

stoet: 30 . DikiEs HignnR ciys1zie: [Bocd gy, T 33432

Contact: (QOV'\ \[QTQK,@/ ’ Phone: [ ' ] %q'ﬁ 44,%’% ¥ 259
2008.09 Funding Request: | $ 27 500, 00 FAX No: | | 5@ ] 2472 - 31680
Email Address: 3 UO\TS Ve, @bOCO\VﬂF(j’) WW CON
Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.
Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
N/ A :

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program{s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

Golden BeU NOS given g4y s8le5, &0 10 Boad €07 S P\Hﬂﬂb STTOL S

Sivee, (G40, Eadn Yeor™, N2 receive Kl?f U cgttant ﬁz@m
a wchedl evels o F.und SVQUW/ 2 CTinis yedes

cOUMY ot ve \a (1Teed. 2 a’DOﬂ
pPelviel Mo e S OI(N( HD( 1 DJ?(\C M L(Lj?d J2lix 8

4-::&—;(1#/)! A-{—‘hPI?IAA (W4

L= |
| How many people in Boca Raton will he served/benefited by this program(s)? | 7 12-\ ’2(){)

€

|7How many total peopla in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? ! N/A, Borg 2AD 6?]7(\’

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donattons, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.} and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization In the coming year as well as program(s} each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09

donations $ 40,000 | pers education (remoy | <afeiy

findroisees 5 15 .000 | fers oA codion hremoﬂ}'ll gcheJu)

-

$
$
$
$

Will our funding be used as the matching local scurce to obtain other federalfstate grants?

YES NO X | If YES, list grants and local match needed.

Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $

Organization’s total budget last year | $ oW wo® Number of persens employed Y /,q..

Organization's proposed budget $ = 2 J OOC) Number of persons you will employ N / A

Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES |¥22,500 NO |

Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 1 OO of

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE,REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.
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CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD * BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 - PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED} TDD: (561} 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561)922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Golden Bell Education Foundation
2008 Award: $22,500

Amount Expense
$ The City qeavli” (A8 Yecalved ) pecemipeiz
2001, 2 Theyefre, por ddstel burecdh wtil
the ray 2009 Chodl Jedr- (. rone
agaghned o epreodshetT Feom jasT (eoar's
QS AN & tped s Jedt's ™
e, Similey..

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

3/24/2008
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GREATER BOCA RATON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
"GOLDEN BELL" EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Grants 2007

2007

Elementary Schools

Addison Mizner Elementary 4,032.00
Boca Raton Elementary 1,053.00
Calusa Elementary 2,800.00
Coral Sunset Elementary -
Del Prado Elementary -
Hammock Pointe Elementary 3,300.00
J. C. Mitchell Elementary 1,921.00
Sandpiper Shores Elementary -
Sunrise Park Elementary -
Verde Community Elementary 4,584.00
Waters Edge Elementary 3,888.00

Whispering Pines Elementary -

Middle Schools

Boca Raton Middle 4,814.00
Don Estridge High Tech Middle -
Eagles Landing Middle -
Loggers Run Middle -
Omni Middle 3,436.00

High Schools

Boca Raton High -
Olympic Heights Community High -
Spanish River High 5,000.00

West Boca Raton High Matching Grant 3,000.00
West Boca Raton High 2,985.00

A.D. Henderson University School* 2,672.00
Area Superintendent -
P B County Education Commission -
Snow Scholarship Fund 4,000.00
The School District of Palm Beach County -

*Additional $3,000 awarded in 200 but returned due to program cancellation

)

TOTAL GRANTS AWARDED: 47,485.00
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Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Coalition of
PBC, Inc.

185



FOUNDERS
David W. Martin, M.D.
Founder

Marsha J. Fishbane, M.D.
Founder

Carl Brumback, M.D.
Advisor

HONORARY BOARD

OF ADVISORS

Allan J. Dinnerstein, M.D.
Kelley Dunn

Rep. Anne Gannon
Scott Richardson, Esq.

PRESIDENT/CEO
Cathy Cohn

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Peter Nicoletti
Chairperson

Marsha J. Fishbane, M.D.
Vice Chairperson

Jeanne Matullo
Treasurer

Don W. Chester
Secretary

Scott Evelyn
Immediate Past President

Tom Andres
Ryan Camey
Wiliagm Cahen
Susana Diaz
Brandon Dorsey
Maox Pastor
Meg Rogers
Geoff Solomon

Town of Paiee Beach
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500 Gulfstream Boulevard, Suite 201 * Delray Beach, FL 33483 « TEL 561 732 2110 » FAX 561 735 3325 www._hmhbpbc.org

Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies

Coalition of Palm Beach County, Inc.

June 35, 2008

The Honorable Susan Whelchel
and Members of City Council
City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Mayor Whelchel & City Council Members:

Since 1986, Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Coalition of Palm Beach County, Inc.
(HM/HB) has assured that pregnant women throughout the area have access to prenatal
care. To carry out the organizational mission to improve birth outcomes, promote healthy
families and build healthy communities, a multitude of services is delivered at seven
locations throughout the county.

In addition, HM/HB has abandoned the traditional “come to us” mentality of service
delivery and uses a mobile office center (MOC) that travels to communities where public
transportation is inadequate. This inadequacy creates a barrier for a pregnant woman to
access prenatal care. The Outreach Worker on board canvases the community alerting
residents to the opportunity for pregnant women to access care. Women who visit the
van work with a care coordinator to discern eligibility and enroll for appropriate payer
source. Healthcare Navigators step in to interpret or translate when language becomes a
barrier or when a woman needs special assistance in gathering the necessary
documentation or in understanding what is said at a meeting or appointment.

Between October 2007 and April 2008, 3311 pregnant women, men and youth living in
the City of Boca Raton were assisted and educated through the programs and services
delivered by HM/HB.

Qutreach staff targeted 127 at risk and hard to reach pregnant women in Boca while other
prospective clients either were referred by other agencies or learned about HM/HB
through the media.

A total of 136 pregnant women gained access to prenatal care along with a payer source.
e 9 women were between the ages of 16 and 18 years
* 39 women were between the ages of 19 and 25 years
» 71 women were between the ages of 26 and 35 years
e 17 women were over the age of 36 years
Of these 136 clients,
e 42% resided in zip code 33428
18% resided in zip code 33433
e 10% resided in zip code 33432
e 9% resided in zip code 33486
It is somewhat surprising to note that 35% of these women are Brazilian, 37% are
Hispanic and 16% are White.

“A copy of the offical registration and financial information may be obtained from the division of consumer services by calling toll-free within the state.

a0
100

Registration does not imply endorsement, approval or recommendation by the state.” call 1-800-heilpfla (1-800-435-7352).



In the first six months of the operating year, the HM/HB MomCare staff made certain
that 291 pregnant women in Boca received information about the various doctors, clinics
and midwives available to provide care for their pregnancy. Pregnant adult and teen
moms benefited from prenatal social services that included case management, prenatal
education and home visitation.

Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Hospital Liaisons have visited 967 new moms at Boca
Raton Community Hospital to offer a risk screen and encourage moms to take advantage
of a program called "Healthy Beginnings." This free program is available to all new
mothers in the city and provides nurses to visit them and their new babies at home,
checking on the baby's development, health, answering questions and bringing a series of
educational videos for new parents. During the first 6 months of this operating year, 760
new mothers were screened. In addition, the Healthy Start Community Liaison visited 10
prenatal care physicians approximately 6 times each year to educate and train them and
their staff about conducting the Healthy Start Screen.

Educating teenagers about the responsibilities of parenthood and the exceptional
challenges teenage parents face is a key priority of the agency. HM/HB educators have
served 1330 young adults in Boca Raton. Presentations explain the consequences of
teenage pregnancy, the importance of prenatal care, various methods of birth control,
paternity responsibilities, sexually transmitted diseases and male responsibility. In
addition, agency educators offered childbirth preparation classes to 26 Boca Raton
parents-to-be.

Realizing the critical role dads play in healthy families, HM/HB took the lead role in
creating the Responsible Fatherhood Initiative. Thus far, RFI staff has reached out to 551
male students at Boca Raton Community Middle School, Boca Raton Community High
School and Spanish River High School leading discussion about male responsibility
when it comes to pregnancy.

The social services and educational opportunities HM/HB provides to clients or to the
schools are free of charge. Therefore, the organization is reliant on funding from a variety
of public and private sources including local agencies and governments, foundations,
corporations and individuals to sustain its operation.

For the past operating year, October 1, 2007 to September 30, 2008, funds have been
granted to Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies by the Palm Beach County Board of County
Commissioners through the Financially Assisted Agencies and awarded from the CDBG
Fund. The Town of Palm Beach United Way continues to support the efforts to provide
prenatal care services to all pregnant women who reside in this county. Children's
Services Council made funds available to our agency for the 2007-2008 and has
expressed the intent to do so through June 2009 in spite of these challenging economic
times. The Quantum Foundation made a three year commitment to fund the new program
that is especially focused on increasing the access to prenatal care by Hispanic women in
the Lantana [Lake Worth area. These monies will assure the delivery of prenatal care
coordination, outreach, educational services and those programs offered by the
Responsible Fatherhood Initiative. Efforts to raise both awareness and identify new
funding sources are on-going,.

Boca Raton is not isolated from the current on-going diversification of Palm Beach
County. The city is home to new residents arriving who speak limited or no English and
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lack any kind of health insurance. This creates a greater need for the high quality
programs and services which HM/HB delivers.

This agency is acutely aware of the financial impact the property tax reforms have had on
state, county and local governments as well as nonprofit agencies that rely on funding
from these public bodies. Although Children’s Services Council intends to continue
funding programs offered by HM/HB, the amount of funds will be reduced. Final
decisions as to the budgets are pending. As a result, Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies has
frozen hiring for seven positions that affect programs throughout this agency,
permanently eliminated two positions and cut costs across budget lines. The County has
announced a cutback on CDBG funding as well, and, that will impact HM/HB’s ability to
provide navigation services to at risk pregnant women.

Regardless of the downturn in the economy and negative economic outlook, poor birth
outcome still occur and impact a child’s development, family’s welfare and community’s
responsibility for years to come. A low birth weight baby born with impaired breathing,
digestive or cardio disabilities can require care costing hundreds of thousands of dollars.
If that family has no insurance, the burden is carried by the tax payers and impacts all of
our healthcare costs. Early access to prenatal care and early intervention are the key to
reducing the number of low weight babies born.

Since 1995, the City of Boca Raton has generously made a $10,000 grant of support to
this non profit every year except for the past year. At the public hearing scheduled for
September, we will appear before you to make a request for the City to resume its annual
support of Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies of Palm Beach County in the amount of
$10,000. This will assure that our organization can continue to keep up with the
increasing demands by Boca residents for the programs and services offered by HM/HB.

Thank you for your consideration.

Cathy Cohn
President/CEQO
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200809 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: IHealthy Mothers / Healthy Babies | Executive Director: I Cathy Cohn

Street: | 500 Gulfstream Blvd, Suite 201 lc“)‘smP: IDelray Beach, FL 33483 o

Contact: ]i:)eborah éo;c;ar, Director ﬁof Development Phone: [561 l 732-2210 x 104

200808 Funding Request: | $ 10,000.00 FAXNo: | (561 ] 735-3325 ]
Email Address: dsoigh-r.@;h‘mrirlrbpbc.org 77777 ) o -

Salarlas and names of two highest pald employees.

Employoe Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Cathy Cohn President / CEO $ 100,000
Lisa Greenwood Deputy Director 3 73,032

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe spacific
program{s) that will bs funded with the City's funds.

The goal is to pFomote healthy birth outcomes and healthy families. 1In that regard, HM/HB

assgists pregnant women in securing early and regular prenatal care; educates women of all ages
about staying healthy before and after the pregnancy;educates fathers about the important role

they play in the life of their child and educates young people the responsibilities of parenthood

[ How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? ] 6000+ ) _ _- )

l 'How many total pecple in the surrounding areas will be served/henefited by this program(s)? ] 60,000 - ) ]

List other funding sourcas that are anticipatad in the coming year for your organization (l.e., private donatlons, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.). and amounts they contribuled tast year. identify
spacific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program{s) each organization
fundad last year.

Requested Funding

Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Palm Beach County $ 74,335 [Healthcare Navigation Healthcare Navigation
Children's Services Council [ $ 426,580 [Centering Centering
Quantum Foundation $ 48,018 [Centering Centering
Children's Services Council | § 750,777 |Family Serv. Coordination Family Serv. Coordination
Children's Services Council | § 3,352,067 |CCES,RFI,Momcare,Hospital| Liaison, Outreach{07/08,08/09)
‘United Way - Town of PB $ 48,000 |Agency Operating/Prenatel|Agency Operating / Prenatal

Wil our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federalistate grants?

YES | [ No [ x [ YES, list grants and locat match neoded. N
Grant Locat Match Grant Local Match
- — .
> I . : .
s s ]
s ) s ]
Organization’s total budget last year l $5,219,370 Number of parsons employed ] 78
Organization’s proposed budget | § 4,994,507 Number of parsons you will employ | 7
Did you recelve Ciy of Baca Ratan funding last yoar? ves | No |
Parcent of budget axpended In Boca Raton City fimits? 9.0 9%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.
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Healthy Moﬁers Heulihz Bables

Coalition of Palm Beach County. inc.

REPORT OF PROGRAMS FROM OCTOBER 1, 2006 — SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Coalition of Palm Beach County, Inc. was established in 1986 in
response to 900 women in Palm Beach County who delivered their babies at local hospital emergency
rooms with little or no prenatal care. Many of these births resulted in low birth weight babies, increased
infant deaths and/or lifelong disabilities. The agency has since expanded and provides the following
programs and services to families in our county.

PRENATAL CARE REFERRAL — As Palm Beach County's Prenatal Clearinghouse, healthy mothers/healthy
babies coordinates the prenatal care for low to moderate income women in the county by facilitating all care for
the client, providing the client and her family with services including referral to a health care provider, education
about public assistance eligibility, individual education, a healthy start screening, childbirth classes and
immunization follow-up. Additionally, with a seamless system of care, staff refers clients to other services such as
counseling, smoking cessation, lactation consultation, substance abuse programs, etc. YTD Served: 2,888

RESPONSIBLE FATHERHOOD INITIATIVE —The program addresses a father's ability to create a stable, loving,
nurturing relationship with his children. The Initiative includes support groups for fathers; speakers in Palm Beach
County's middle schools and high schools who discuss male responsibility as it pertains to teenage pregnancy:;
Conflict Resolution classes for at risk students; and parenting information for prospective fathers.

YTD Served: 7,026

PRENATAL OUTREACH PROGRAM - Staff target at-risk and hard-to-reach women and encourage them to
obtain regularly scheduled prenatal, well baby and immunization medical visits. The program provides links to
appropriate social services where applicable. YTD Served: 1,613

HOSPITAL LIAISON PROGRAM - Liaisons promote the Healthy Beginnings System within Palm Beach County
hospitals. The Healthy Beginnings System serves to increase positive birth and developmental outcomes for
infants and young children, and provides direct access to health and related resources in Palm Beach County.
Liaisons visit with new moms in all hospitals with maternity units and educate them regarding all the free services
available to families with newborns in Paim Beach County.

Number of Births: 17,848. Screened for Services: 14,526

TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION - Staff visit Paim Beach County middle and high school students to discuss
the consequences of teenage pregnancy, male responsibility and birth control. Students Served YTD: 13,299

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PANTRY - healthy mothers/heaithy babies’ offices have an emergency pantry to
provide diapers, wipes, baby clothes and other baby items to needy families.
Emergency ltems: 943. Non Client Information and Referrals: 4,144

PRECONCEPTION CLASSES - Staff facilitate education for childbearing-age women to maximize the chance of
a healthy pregnancy and healthy baby. Topics include diet, prenatal care, baby spacing, folic acid, substance

abuse and medical conditions. Participants YTD: 323

GIRL TALK and GUY TALK - The objective of our Girl and Guy Talk programs is to teach life skills, build self-
esteem and explain aspects of puberty and teen sexuality to adolescents aged 9 through 14 years old. The
ultimate goal of this program is to prevent teen pregnancies. Girl Talk YTD: 1,699. Guy Talk YTD: 502

MOMCARE - The Momcare staff contact all pregnant women who have applied for Medicaid for their pregnancy
and explain various prenatal care options including private doctors, midwives and clinics. Educational materials
are sent to women enrolled in the program. YTD New Clients in Program: 8,535
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MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Coalition Of Palm Beach
County, Inc. is to improve birth outcomes, promote healthy families and
build healthy communities by providing cooperative community-oriented

programs to the residents of Palm Beach County.
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STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

OUR VALUES

. We believe that all babies have the right to grow up in a healthy and safe environment,
free of injury and preventable disease, with parents who understand and accept their role
and responsibility.

. We believe that parents, families and communities, including government agencies, must
share in the responsibility of raising healthy babies and children.

. We believe that appropriate preconceptual, prenatal, at-birth and post-birth education and
services will contribute to the development of healthy babies and families and will be
provided by health care providers who deliver care consistent with the scope of their
practice and the standards of their profession and the community.

We believe that healthier babies and families are realized when parenting is a planned
experience and that education regarding the care of newborns begins preconceptually in
prenatal months and continues throughout the postpartum months - and indeed
throughout the life of the child.

We believe that women, and their families, who are at risk for troubled pregnancies or
unhealthy outcomes, require targeted efforts to reduce these risks.

We believe that partnerships with community organizations and agencies, professional
groups, all levels of government and businesses must maximize the use of resources
provided to ensure healthy mothers, healthy babies and healthy families.

We believe that available, accessible, affordable and quality care for pregnant (or planning
to become pregnant) women, including approaches which promote attainment of healthy
outcomes for families of diverse ethnic backgrounds and cultures, is a high priority for use
of limited resources — both economic and human; and that the local, state and federal
government, health plans, families and providers have a shared responsibility in the
financing and delivery of care to newborns and their families.
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HEALTHY MOTHERS / HEALTHY BABIES COALITION OF PBC, INC.
BUDGET FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

REVENUES

Zero Balance Budget Grants
Allegany f Palm Health Care
* Healthy Beginnings - CCES (Combined)
Healthy Familfes
Centering (Casa De Bienestar)
Family Service Coordination

Per Client Based Grants
Comm. Devip. Blk. Grant (CDBG)
**Palm Beach County
Miscellaneous Grant Funding
City of Boca Raton
UW - Community Chest/Town of PBC
Miscellaneous Foundations
UW - Palm Beach County
McCormick Foundation (Education/Support)
Quantum Foundation (Centering)
Community Foundation (HCN)
Other Funding / Income
Interest Income
Fund Raising f Donations
BPR Income
Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL REVENUES

* Contains Programs ; Care Coordination & Ehanced Services, Healthy Start, Momcare/SOBRA,

BUDGET
09/30/06-7
TOTAL

20,000.00
3,096,874.00
221,850.00
0.00

0.00

40,000.00
112,320.00

10,000.00
35,000.00
18,500.00
5,924.00
12,000.00
0.00

0.00

5,000.00
65,000.00
900.00
718.00

3,644,086.00

BUDGET
09/30/07-8
TOTAL

0.00
3,334,575.00
235,472.00
388,680.00
738,376.00

74,335.00
115,689.00

10,000.00
40,000.00
15,000.00

0.00
84,508.00
48,018.00
23,425.00

35,792.00
74,000.00
1,000.00
500.00

5,219,370.00

GROSS
INCREASE
(DECREASE)

-20,000.00
237,701.00

13,622.00
388,680.00
738,376.00

34,335.00
3,369.00

0.00
5,000.00
-3,500.00
-5,924.00
72,508.00
48,018.00
23,425.00

30,792.00
9,000.00
100.00
-218.00

1,575,284.00

Resoponsible Fatherhood Initiative, Girl Talk, Guy Talk, FOCEP

** Changed from a projected Zero Balance Grant to a Per Client Served Based Grant.

Page 1 of 13
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HEALTHY MOTHERS / HEALTHY BABIES COALITION OF PBC, INC.
BUDGET FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

EXPENSES

Payroll and Related Taxes
Salaries
FICA Taxes
State Unemployment Tax
QOperating Expenses
Advertising
Board Meetings
Building Maintenance
Conferences
Depreciation
Dues & Subscriptions
Eguipment Maintenance
F.O.C.E.P.
Insurance
Healthcare Insurance
In Area Travel
Meals / Promotion
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies
Postage
Printing & Stationary
Professional Fees
Program Supplies
Rent
Retirement
Staff Training & Development
Telephones
Transportation
Utilities
Workers Compensation
Other Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Director of Development's Budget
Fund Raising Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

BUDGET
09/30/06-7
TOTAL

2,255,988.00
171,776.00
20,174.00

5,000.00
0.00
13,000,00
11,000.00
35,000.00
2,890.00
18,550.00
14,000.00
35,500.00
361,851.00
61,735.00
3,000.00
21,042.00
50,000.00
18,000,00
8,860.00
19,400.00
18,590.00
161,500.00
156,026.00
6,450.00
62,859.00
8,400.00
20,439.00
30,456.00

21,100.00
6,500.00
25,000.00

3,644,086.00

BUDGET
09/30/07-8
TOTAL

3,086,775.00

235,216.00
27,776.00

0.00
7,800.00
23,847.00
24,726.00
67,069.00
2,980.00
30,218.00
11,500.00
31,811.00
478,208.00
105,365.00
6,500.00
20,248.00
86,038.00
16,749.00
8,217.00
128,280.00
50,190.00
283,776.00
244,274.00
14,043.00
97,740.00
9,500.00
29,480.00
40,135.00

20,909.00
0.00
30,000.00

5,219,370.00

GROSS
INCREASE

(DECREASE)

830,787.00
63,440.00
7,602.00

-5,000.00
7,800.00
10,847.00
13,726.00
32,069.00
90.00
11,668.00
-2,500.00
-3,689.00
116,357.00
43,630.00
3,500.00
-794.00
36,038.00
-1,251.00
643.00
108,880.00
31,600.00
122,276.00
88,248.00
7,593.00
34,881.00
1,100.00
9,041.00
9,679.00

-191.00
-6,600.00
5,000.00

1,575,284.00

Page 2 of 13
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TOTAL
REVENUES -VS- EXPENSES

Total Revenues

Total Expenses

EXCESS / (DEFICIENCY)

BUDGET
09/30/06-7
TOTAL
3.644,086.00

3,644,086.00

0.00

HEALTHY MOTHERS / HEALTHY BABIES COALITION OF PBC, INC.
BUDGET FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

BUDGET
09/30/07-8
TOTAL
5,219,370.00

5,219,370.00

0.00

GROSS
INCREASE
(DECREASE)

1,575,284.00

1,575,284.00

0.00

Page 3 of 13
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Hospice & Homecare By the Sea, Inc.
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@Hospice by the Sea
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April 24, 2008

Ms. Nancy Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Ms. Asher:

Hospice by the Sea is pleased to have the opportunity fo once again request funding
support from the City of Boca Raton for the 2008-2009 Fiscal Year. Your generosity in
the past has helped us to fulfill our Mission to provide skilled medical care and comfort to
patients with life-limiting illnesses, and emotional, social, and spiritual support to patients
as well as their families regardless of age, race, creed, diagnosis, or ability to pay.

As you may know, although we provide care and services to patients and families
throughout both Palm Beach and Broward Counties, 33% of the 3,400+ families we serve
are residents of Boca Raton. Although we are fortunate to receive reimbursement from
Medicare, Medicaid and private insurance for most of the direct patient care services we
provide, we are facing increasing financial challenges related to 1) a growing number of
patients who lack insurance coverage for these services, 2) increased demand for services
for which we receive no reimbursement, including bereavement, community education,
caregiver support and complementary and alternative therapies and 3) declining patient
care reimbursement rates.

Last year we provided over $650,000 in uncompensated care and services, approximately
$215,000 of which were rendered in Boca Raton. We are requesting $35,000 from the
City of Boca Raton to help us to cover a portion of the uncompensated care expenses we
project in our upcoming 2008-2009 fiscal year.

Enclosed you will find all of the documents requested in your April 1, 2008 letter. On
behalf of the Board of Directors, staff and most importantly, the families that we serve, I
thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Paula J. Alderson
President and CEO

1531 W, Palmetto Park Rd., Boca Raton, FL 33486 - 3395 - (561)395-5031 1 (800) 633-2577 - www.hospicebytheseafl.org
Certified by Medicare, Medicaid - Accredited by The Joint Commission - Certliggd by the Palm Beach Country Board of Rabbis, groward County Board of Rabbis



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | Hospice by the Sea Executive Director: Paula J. Alderson, Pres.& CEQ
Street: | 1531 West Palmetto Park Road CitySTZip: | Boca Raton, FL 33486

Contact: | Cindy Hassett, M.P.A., Director of Grants Phone: [561 ] 654-9649

2008-09 Funding Request: $35,000.00 FAX No: [ 561 ] 394-4515

Email Address: chassett@ hospicel.org

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
Neil Miransky, M.D. Chief Medical Officer $230,000
Paula J. Alderson Chief Executive Officer $185,000

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program{s) that will be funded with the City’'s funds.

Hospice by the Sea (HBTS) is a not-for-profit, community-based provider of quality hospice, palliative care and home health
services. Each year, Hospice by the Sea incurs over $650,000 in uncompensated expenses associated with the end-of-life care of
our medically indigeni patients. As a not-for-profit healthcare organization, we provide services to terminally ill patients and their
families regardiess of their ability to pay.

Hospice is a concept of humane and compassionate care, which can be implemented in a variety of settings - in patient's homes,
hospitals, nursing homes or freestanding inpatient facilities. Hospice is not a place; it is a philosophy of care designed to provide
sensitivity and support for people in the final phase of a terminal illness. Hospice seeks to enable patients to carry on an aler,
pain-free life and to manage other symptoms so that their last days may be spent with dignity and quality at home or in & home-
like setting. Hospice offers an approach to dying that is centered on the concept of living by providing effective pain management,
assistance for caregivers, sensitivity to the patient’s wishes and respect for personal dignity.

Hospice organizations, like Hospice by the Sea, have grown as more and more terminally ill patients, their families and their
physicians are embracing the hospice care concept when disease reaches the terminal phase and quality of life becomes the
primary concern. The growth in the number of terminally ill patients accessing hospice care brings with it a similar growth in the
number of hospice patients who lack adequate insurance coverage and/or the ability to pay for hospice care, and are thus
“medically indigent”.

Terminally ill patients, like the overall population, can generally be grouped as the uninsured, the underinsured, the uninsurable,
and the insured. It is widely known that individuals without adequate health insurance and with little ability to pay have limited
access to healthcare services. These individuals are referred to as the "medically indigent." This group includes poor individuals
who are not eligible for Medicaid because they are employed full-time or are dependents of full-time workers, or those with limited
insurance. Their income is generally insufficient to cover co-payments, deductibles, and the cost of services that are not covered
by their insurance. Minorities are disproportionately represented among the uninsured, underinsured and uninsurable. In
addition, many people that do have health insurance through their employers have found that the services covered by their
policies have been reduced in response to increasing health care costs, have increased co-payments and deductibles and/or
have excluded coverage for certain preexisting illnesses. These factors often contribute ta their inclusion in the category of
“medically indigent”.

Hospice by the Sea recognizes the challenges faced by medically indigent persons and understands that these challenges are
particularly difficult for patients and families facing an end-of-life situation. We are committed to our mission to provide care
regardless of a person’s ability to pay; yet we need to ensure that we operate as a fiscally responsible organization. Our
Compassionate Care Fund provides an ongoing source of directed financial support to cover the cost of providing hospice care to
our medically indigent patients and their families.

A small majority of our patients have no Medicare, Medicaid or Private insurance coverage and likewise have no financial means
to pay for their care. These are poor patients who are both uninsured and uninsurable. Approximately 1% of the patients we
serve fall into this indigent category, and all of the services we provide to these patients and their families are uncompensated.
Qur organization incurred $100,948 of expenses in a recent 12-month period for providing hospice care to 39 poor, uninsured
patients and their families, 7 of whom were residents of Boca Raton.

The majority of our patients do, however, have some form of healthcare insurance; yet many of these patients are determined to
be “medically indigent” because they are unable to pay for services not covered by their insurance. Most of our funding comes
from patient care reimbursement revenues we receive from Medicare, Medicaid and Private Insurance. These monies cover most
of the costs associated with direct patient care, including physician services, nursing services, medication, medical equipment and
supplies. However, we receive no financial reimbursement for a number of the necessary services we regularly provide.

These include:

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008,




2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

+ Patient transportation by ambulance
Although we receive no financial reimbursement, we provide ambulance transportation for our patients when
there is a level of care change (such as from the home to our inpatient center or from the hospital to their home)
and when they require medical services (such as a physician’s visit} but have no means of transportation.

« Providing a caregiver in the home for patients without a primary caregiver
A terminally ill patient who is still able to manage their basic hygiene care, has a family member or other
resource for such care, or has the financial means to pay for home health aide services, can safely and
appropriately remain in their own home. These scenarios are representative of the majority of our home
patients. However, changing demographics within our patient population have resulted in an increasing number
of patients whose needs in this area are not met. Without a primary caregiver, a patient is forced to return to a
hospital or nursing home facility and denied the comfort of an end-of-life experience in the familiar surroundings
of his or her own home. It is often necessary for us to provide home health aides at our expense 1o terminally ill
patients and families who cannot provide such services on a 24-hour basis on their own and who lack the
financial resources to cover the cost of a home health aide,

s« Complementary Therapies
Within our hospice program, we provide complementary and alternative therapies for our patients and their
caregivers. These modalities include massage, Reiki, healing touch, and music and pet therapies. Although
these therapies have been demonstrated to relieve stress and relax the mind and body, we receive no payment
or reimbursement for these modalities.

s Bereavement Services
Although hospice organizations are required by Medicare to provide bereavement services for families for one
year following the death of their loved one, we receive no reimbursement for these services. In addition, our
bereavement counseling services are offered to the community at large, participants do not need to have been
in our hospice program.

In the same 12-month period, we incurred expenses of $549,804 for services provided to insured patients but for which we
received no insurance reimbursement. As a not-for-profit organization, already fiscally challenged to cover the cost of basic patient
care services as a result of decreasing reimbursement revenues, we need additional support to cover the cost of providing these
needed, but non-covered, services for our insured patients.

Our total uncompensated care burden during the referenced 12-month period was $650,752 ($100,948 + $549,804). We
anticipate an even greater burden in the coming year (2008-2009) and beyond because of a special education and support
program we are implementing to help meet the needs of all caregivers in our community.

Our 2008-2009 Compassionate Care Fund goal is to raise $650,000 to help us to cover the cost of providing care and support to
the terminally ill patients and families we serve who are medically indigent and to help us to educate, care for and support the
family caregivers in our community. The funding requested from the City of Boca Raton will be used to meet this goal within the

Boca Raton community.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by | 1100+ Boca families will receive HBTS services in the next 12 months. 1% {or 11)
this program(s)? will receive 100% of their care withaut reimbursement to HBTS. [n addition, 702+
Boca families will receive bereavement services without charge.

How many total people in the surrounding areas will be | 3,400+ families in our community will receive HBTS services in the next 12
served/benefited by this program(s)? months. 1% (or 340) will receive 100% of their care without reimbursement to
HBTS. In addition, 2,130+ families in our community will receive bereavement
services without charge.

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.} and amounts they contributed last year. ldentify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding

Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Medicare/Medicaid/Pvt. Ins. $34,000,000 Direct Patient Care Direct Patient Care
General Contributions and Program | $2,500,000 Opening Doors, Caregiver, Aloesea, | Opening Doors, Caregiver, Aloesea, Camp
Specific Grants Camp Good Grief, Capacity | Good Grief, Capacity Buikding, Palliative
Building, Palliative Care, | Care, Indigent/Unreimbursed Care

Indigent/Unreimbursed Care

Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE,REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

YES NO | X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $36,648,748 Number of persons employed 450
Organization’s proposed budget $37,000,000 (WIP) Number of persons you will employ 495
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | $27,000 NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 32.93%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



CITY HALL « 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD + BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 » PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more

space, please use additional sheets. '

Hospice by the Sea
2008 Award: Award $27,000

Amount Expense
$27,000 The $27,000 received from the City of Boca Raton was used to cover a portion of

the $44,590 cost Hospice by the Sea incurred to provide 182 days of hospice
care, at an average cost of $245/day, to 7 indigent patients residing in Boca
Raton.

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

202 4/25/2008
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JL

JUNIOR LEAGUE OF

BOCA RATON
Women bullding better communities
June 5, 2008
City of Boca Raton
Ms. Nancy L. Asher, Budget Assistant
City Hall

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FI. 33432-3795

Dear Ms. Ashet,

Attached please find a 2008-2009 budget request from the Junior League of Boca
Raton, Inc., a Statement of Expenses form, a copy of out most recent IRS Form 990,
and a proposed budget for the ensuing fiscal year.

We are grateful for the funding that the City of Boca Raton has provided to us for
the past two years. With those dollars, we have been able to assist area nonprofits in
their efforts to operate effectively and meet the needs of the community of Boca
Raton.

If you have any questions ot requite additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Thank you.

Sincetely,

Kristen Ross, President
Junior League of Boca Raton, Inc.

261 N.W. 13th Street . Boca Raton, FL 33432
T 561.620.2553 . F 561.620.2554
info@jlbr.org . www.jlbr.org

A membsr of The Association
of Jupior Leagues Intemational, Inc.

204



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | Junior League of Boca Raton Executive Diractor: Kristen Ross, President
Street: | 261 NW 13" Street CitySTZIp: | Boca Raton, FL 33432

Contact: | Kristen Ross Phone: | [ 561 | 6202553

2008-09 Funding Request: | $ 13,500 FAX No: [ 561 ] 620-2554

Ematl Address: info@ijlbr.org

Salaries and names of two highest pald employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

Jody Cruden VCRC Office Manager $ 42250

Liz Locke VCRC Librarian/Programming Coordinator $ 16,900

Brlef statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe spacific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

The Junior League of Boca Raton’s Vegso Community Resource Center (VCRC) is a primary source of information and training for staff, board
members, and volunteers of nonprofit organizations in Boca Raton and the surrounding area. The VCRC provides workshops to help nonprofits
respond to community needs. Past training topics have included board development, fundraising and proposal writing, fiscal management, strategic
planning, building collaborations, social entrepreneurship, and disaster preparedness. Participants are regulary surveyed regarding the effectiveness of
our workshops and solicited for input re; future topics. The VCRC also houses a Foundation Center cooperating collection library that offers research
tools to assist nonprofits in finding funders for their organizations. Our budget request would be used to sustain and expand our pregramming to include
at least one training per month (12 +) in addition to a monthly grant library training.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 500 +

How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 500+

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, faederal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
spacific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $§ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Schmidt Family Foundatiion (anticipated) | $ 5000 Yes; $5000 VCRC nonprofit programming/grant library
$
$
$
$
$
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO ([ x If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ ' $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $ 406,550 Number of persons employed
Organization’s proposed budget $ 641,871 Number of persons you will employ 3; 11, 2 pit
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | $13.500 NO
Parcent of budget expanded In Boca Raton City limits? 100%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




CITY HALL = 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD » BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561)922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Junior League of Boca Raton

2008 Award: § 13,500
Amount lixpense

$ 2805. Speaker Fees

4105. Invitation printing/mailing
616. Event refreshments/paper goods
1368. Webinar equipment
677. Resource Center research materials
3929. Librarian

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any guestions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us

206 6/10/2008



AJL Boique

T 200,00

JLBR
2008-2009 PROPOSED BUDGET

Chocolate Decadence 72,750.00
Cookbook $22,673.00
DIAD $300.00
Dues $ 92,450.00
Endowment $ 35,000.00
Family Portrait Day $ 16,000.00
Fees 3 5,700.00
Fund Development 3 5,000.00
Grant (2007) $ 4,500.00
Interest Income $ 13,000.00
Internal PR $ 16,000.00
King and Queen Golf Tournament | § 39,550.00
Member Financial Commitment $ 29,500.00
MSAT $ 3,000.00
Publications 3 21,600.00
Summer Publication $ 100.00
Sustainer Luncheon $ 6,000.00
(WVOY $ 258,548.00
Total Revenue $ 641,871.00

Expenses
Board of Directors $ 6,985.00 80% 20% 0%
Chaocolate Decadence $ 32,750.00 10% 0% 80%
Community Resource Center $ 29,500.00 100% 0% 0%
Community Support Fund $ 25,050.00 100% 0% 0%
Cookbook $ 14,539.00 10% 0% %
Dane in a Day (DIAD) $ 500.00 100% 0% 0%
Family Portrait Day $ 6,000.00 10% 0% 90%
Florence Fuller $ 25,000.00 100% 0% 0%
Fund Development $ 500.00 10% 0% 9%
Hometown Histories $ 2,500.00 100% 0% 0%
Horses & the Handicapped $ 12,000.00 100% 0% 0%
In the Pines 3 15,000.00 100% 0% 0%
Internal PR $ 31,000.00 50% 25% 25%
Kids in Distress $ 15,000.00 100% 0% 0%
King and Queen Golf Tournament | $ 19,000.00 10% 0% 90%
Mambership Development 3 8,550.00 75% 25% 0%
Membership-at-large $ 500.00 30% 70% 0%
Milagro Center - $ 20,000.00 100% 0% 0%
MSAT $ 500.00 50% 50% 0%
Nominating and Placement $ 5,095.00 95% 5% 0%
Operating 3 187,592.23 50% 28% 22%
President $ 9,595.00 84% 16% 0%
President-elect 3 8,575.00 90% 10% 0%
Project Deveiopment $ 200.00 0% 100% 0%
Public Affairs $ 3,000.00 100% 0% 0%
Public Relations $ 6,610.00 95% 5% 0%
Publications $ 40,200.00 34% 33% 33%
Spirit of Giving 3 10,000.00 100% 0% 0%
Summer Publications § 8,200.00 20% 68% 13%
Copy of budgetVers 6/6/2008 207 1




JLBR

2008-2009 PROPOSED BUDGET

Sustainer luncheon 3 6,000.00 50% 50% 0%
VP of Communication $ 5,750.00 39% 19% 42%
VP of Community $ 2,700.00 100% 0% 0%
VP of Finance $ 200.00 10% 0% 90%
VP of Personnel $ 900.00 10% 90% 0%
WVOY $ 108,548.00 10% 0% 90%
Total Eégense $ 6685039.23 63% 17% 20%
Net income/l.oss $ 526,168.23!
2

Copy of budgetVer5 6/6/2008
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Mae Volen Senior Center, Inc.
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“ =] Mae Volen

} J Senior Center, Inc.
The Lifeline for Seniors

1515 West Paimetto Park Road

Boca Raton, Florida 33488
Boca Raton Area (561} 395-8020

West Palm Beach Area (561) 736-3820
Fax (561) 338-9127

May 5, 2008

Nancy L. Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

City Hall

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432-3795

Dear Ms. Asher:

Enclosed please find materials submitted for the City’s consideration for
funding for the MVSC Senior Transportation Program for 2008-2009.
This package contains in this order:

08-09 budget request forms

Envelope containing salaries of two highest paid employees

Statement of Expenses related to our award for 07-08

FY08 Budget, Approval Pending
June 30, 2007 Audit (the latest completed)

if you have questions, please contact me.

Sponsored by the
Paim Beach County
Board of Commissioners
Addie L. Green, Chairperson
Jeff Koons, Vice Chair
Karen T. Marcus

ly,

Robert Kanjian
Mary McCarty

Burt Aaronson
Jess R, Santamaria

County Administrator

Brenda K. Bryant
Vice President
Ext. 1-286

Robart Weisman
ELDER

AFFAl

ARB

aaa
 \O3L/

United 8
Way 77

Unitad Wy of Palis Becie® ooty
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City of Boca Raton 2008-2009 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: Mae Volen Senior Center Executlve Director | Elizabeth Lugo
Street: - 1515 West Palmetto Park Rd. City ST Zip: Boca Raton, FL 33486
Contact: Brenda K. Bryant Phone: 561-395-8920 ext. 1 - 286
2007-08 Funding Request: | $30,000 FAX No: 561-338-9127
Email Address: bryantb@maevolen.com
Salaries and names of two highest employees
Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary

See attached envelope for this information.

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and
describe specific program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

Transportation services have been identified as a critical need for seniors, who are frequently unable to drive or
may not have access to transportation. The Mae Volen Senior Center (MVSC), which offers low and no-cost
transportation to Boca Raton seniors and other seniors in Southem Palm Beach County, provides this critical service to
hundreds of Boca seniots annually. Mae Volen began its transportation program with a donated van and one driver in
the early 1970s. Today, with 24 vehicles and a staff of 22 the program provides a minimum of 60,000 and up to 75,000
rides a year. In the first quarter of 2008 alone, more than 1,250 individuals registered for rides only, with many using the
program daily to travel between their homes and locations throughout southem Palm Beach County. We estimate that at
least 65,000 one-way rides will be provided in 2008, of which about 22,000 will serve Boca.

Current population estimates project that 86,600 people live in Boca and approximately 25% of the population —
almost 22,000 individuals -- is made up of seniors 60 years old and older, all of whom are eligible to use the Center’s
transportation services. A core of Boca seniors are daily users of the system, with many others riding occasionally. In the
first quarter of 2008, about 1,400 Boca seniors were registered users of all MVSC services and more than 6,400 one-way
rides began or ended in Boca Raton. By the end of 2008, we estimate that at least 1,800 Boca seniors will have used
MVSC transportation services, riding more than 22,000 times. Boca seniors who use our services are among the
neediest in Boca — elderly, frail, recovering from illnesses, lacking the means to reach medical services or to travel to
shop even in local stores. Most are unable to pay for cabs, buses, and similar commercial services or are physically
unable to leave their homes to go to fixed-stopped public transit stations — they depend on our curb-to-curb service.

Currently, the cost of each one-way ride is over $23.96, representing an increase in cost of $1.96 (c. 9%) over 2007 per
ride cost. The rides provided to and from Boca in 2008-09 will represent 40.75% (more than $527,000) of the total
MVSC Transportation program budget for 2008-09. Rides are funded through fundraising efforts, including funds
provided by Palm Beach County, the United Way, private donations, and other sources, including the generous support
provided by the City of Boca Raton. The funding from the City of Boca Raton will provide 1,252 one-way rides.
However, the struggle to maintain service in the face of ongoing economic pressures continues and without this
support, MVSC may have to decrease the number of rides available to Boca seniors. The funds provided by the
City will assist us in maintaining services to Boca Raton’s seniors and in providing them with access to rides to
and from medical appointments, grocery stores, senior dining sites, and a variety of other critical destinations. In
2008, it is estimated that total transportation program costs will be $1,293,420.

The transportation services provided to Boca seniors through MVSC help them maintain physical, mental, and
emotional well being and enable them to participate in the economy of the city. These services enable adult children and
caretakers of Boca seniors to be more productive in their workplaces and not have to take time off to care for and
transport elderly relatives to essential medical appointments and other services. MVSC services liberate seniors and their
caregivers to live more productive and happier lives. The rise in cost for operational expenses requires us to make
difficult decisions about services we provide. Support from the City in covering a portion of the costs for the Mae
Volen Senior Transportation Program will greatly assist us in reducing or delaying any reductions or modifications in
services in the face of the financial changes we are likely to experience in the coming year.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program? ¢. 1,800 seniors

¢. 3,500 seniors in

How many total people in the surround areas are served/benefited by this
Southern PB County

program?
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Mae Volen Senior Center, 2008-2009 Budget Request, Page 2 of 2

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (.e., private
donations, United Way, other municipalities, county, state government, federal govemnment, efc.) and
amounts they contributed last year. identify specific programis) that are funded by each organization in the
coming year as well as programy(s) each organization funded last year.
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007-2008 Requested Funding
{rev budget) Program 2008-09- (draft)
State and Older Americans Act
Federal 251,043 Transportation _ 278,370
Funding 365,752 11iB Homemaker & IlIE Caregiver Support 349,394
371,418 C-1 Congregate Meals 346,432
462,241 C-2 Home Delivered Meals 503,324
161,146 | USDA (Meals) 144,000
72,000 | Medicaid (authorized services) 100,000
548,000 | Program Income (all programs) 660,000
Local 1,200,000 | Palm Beach County (all programs) 1,200,000
Funding 27,000 | City of Boca Raton (transportation only in 2007) 30,000
135,400 | United Way of Palm Beach County 137,000
(transportation only)
22,000 | City of Delray Beach 12,000
795,000 | Trust Income (all programs) 762,000
17,000 | Membership Fees (Life Enrichment and senior 18,000
Generated activities)
Funding 28,000 | Contributions (all programs) 28,000
25,000 | Fundraising (foundations; all programs) 30,000
4,800 | Interest (all programs) 6,400
28,000 | Rental Income (offset building services) 36,000
86,000 | Unclassified (all programs) 86,000
294,000 | Adult Day Health Care 175,000 |
Total 4,893,700 4,901,920
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
NO If yes, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
NA NA NA NA
Organization’s total budget last year 07 | $4,893,700 | Number of persons employed 86
Organization’s proposed budget 08 $4,901,920 Number of persons you will employ | 88
Did you receive City of Boca funding last year? YES -- $30,000
Percent of budget expended in Boca City Limits? Approximately 35.2%
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CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD « BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
{(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Mae Volen Senior Center, Inc.
2008 Award:  $27,000

Amount Fxpense

$/6: coo | Aus Hir_SewmnTreansportatson vehide
PS50 | foplue vebid Trog
#6602 | flepain velditlar)

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:
/]

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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Mae Volen

Senior Center, Inc.
The Lifeline for Seniors

'

FYO8
Budget
(Approval Pending)
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Palm Beach International Film Festival
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Palm Beach
Film Festival

May 20, 2008

Nancy L. Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

City Hall

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432-3975

Dear Nancy:

Enclosed please find a 2008-09 Budget Request form and related documentation from the
Palm Beach International Film Festival for your consideration.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me with any questions. If you require any
additional information, just let me know.

Thank you, and we look forward to seeing you in September once a presentation date has
been finalized.

aminski

Directgr of Marketing and Development
Palm Beach International Film Festival
289 Via Naranjas, Suite #48

Boca Raton, FL 33432

M: 561.716.6284

E: julie@echopoint.us
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name:

Paim. Besch nter natimad Fitan festiva] Exocutive Director: | o Eiaes man

Street:

294 Via Narowjap, S # 43

CitySTZip:

TBovs Katon, FL 33431

Contact:

Jube Kaminsitc

Phone:

( ML~ 6299

2008-09 Funding Request: | $

50,000

FAX No:

Au))
(5%!) 634~ 2816

Email Address:

i@ pbi film et ovy  py uitdfe: @ _Cchopoint- us

Salarles and names of two highest paid employees.

Employae Name Employee Title Annual Salary
domdi EmMerman. Ereeuh e Divectoe. |3 44,000
| durie \Nein [eohvad Covydonetor. |3 35 000

Briof statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

Peaor buv attreded.

I How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 09'0_. 000 i

| How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benaefitad by this program(s)? | ’D, oo +

-

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.
Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Pragram 2008/09
0 Coumty Cuthugol (ouncel |3 67§23 [Marbiching [Adwinishukv flo, 000
loffiee of Eeon Dav [PBC | $)38,000 |Dpewatimd’| Programmsng | 130, 000
PoC Al Lommassion | Bp o0 Progrmlméf - H0,000
$
$
$
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ 3
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $ , , D,"[ 0 00 Number of persons employed ) (0
Organization’s proposed budget $ l ) '] '7 5’1 000 Number of persons you will smploy
Did you receive City of Boca Raton fundln'g last y;aar? YES NO ><
Parcent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? V] 0 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF

THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.



For more than 13 years, the Palm Beach International Film Festival has served Palm
Beach County, and tens of thousands of Boca Raton citizens, by organizing and hosting a
world-class film festival that is consistently recognized as one of the Top 25 Film
Festivals in the world.

The City of Boca Raton’s financial support of this first-class showcase of independent
film will result in additional national and international exposure for the City, directly
resulting in increased tourism revenue, global visibility, and recognition as a leader of
artistic and cultural programming.
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2009 PALM BEACH INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL

ACCOUNT 2009 Budget
OPERATIONS

Professional Membe 1,000.00
Accounting/Audits 20,000.00
Airlines 50,000.00
Auto/limo rental 12,000.00
Licenses and Fees 100
Entertainment/Trav 12,500.00
Film Rental 5,000.00
Hotel 45,000.00
Hospitality/Press Su 6,000.00
Insurance 3,000.00
Merchandise 3,800.00
Theater Rental 20,000.00
Theater Equipment 25,000.00
Ticketing system 10,000.00
OFFICE EXPENSE:

Rent 12,000.00
Electricity 2,000.00
Phones 8,500.00
Security 5,000.00
Maintenance and Rg 3,000.00
Supplies 5,000.00
Postage 11,000.00
Office Equipment 6,500.00
EVENTS

Awards Gala 200,000.00
Other events 60,000.00
MARKETING

Advertising 125,000.00
Festival Poster 1,000.00
Internet 15,000.00
Photography 5,000.00
Printing 36,000.00
Publicity expense 7,000.00
Trailer/TV Spot 5,000.00
Art/Graphics 12,000.00
DENT FILM FESTIVAL

SSOF $40,000.00
School Grant 25,000.00

BUDGET
(as of May 1, 2008)
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2009 PALM BEACH INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL
BUDGET
(as of May 1, 2008)

PERSONNEL

Executive Director 87,600

Marketing - 4
agencies (PR -
local, national,
international,
grants,
advertising,
creative
coordinator 100,000
Operations
Manager 40,000.00
Administrative
Assistant/festival

coordinator 35,000.00
Programming 80,000.00
Seasonal Staff 35,000.00

TOTAL: 1,175,000
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Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic
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8-2008

RFB&D

] leaming through listening

50™ ANNIVERSARY ®

Serving the State of F {orida
since 1958

BOARD OF DIRECTORS May 29, 2008

M ,

cﬁ;‘mﬁ'"e' Ms. Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
City of Boca Raton

Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road

Henry L. Trattler, M.D.
Vice Chairman

David | Burger, PE- Boca Raton, Florida 33432-3795

Benjamin M. Esco, Esq. .

Recording Secretary Dear Ms. Asher:

Tﬁ("gt‘&ﬂ:’r&";“ Esq On behalf of the Board of Directors of Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic

Neal H. Bendesky (RFB&D) Learning through Listening”, Regional Unit of Florida, I am pleased to

Alan B. Campbell submit the enclosed Budget Request form in support of our request for $10,000.00

Evan Contorakes . £ 4 . PP . q .

Rosaric Kenned from the City of Boca Raton. If approved, this grant will support our services to
nnedy pp g pp

Andrew P. Korge students in Boca Raton who learn through listening.

Eric Lodewijk, Ph.D., M.D.

Michae! Resnick, Ed. D.

Thomas W. Risavy, Esq. The City of Boca Raton has been a generous supporter of RFB&D for many years.

Joshua Schrager Through the generosity of the city, students in Boca Raton who are unable to access

Senator Ron Silver ghiheg y y ! a4 Rator (

Marshall Steingold standard print due to visual, learning or physical disabilitics are given the tools they

Frederick F. Thomburg, Bsq.  heeq (o achieve academic independence.

ADVISORY BOARD

. We are excited to be partnering with the City of Boca Raton once again to give all
Nancy Benitez

Richard Cahan, Esq. students equal access to the printed word.

Bernard J. Fogel, M.D.
Marco Frachesen .. . .
George Grim Please feel frec to contact me should you need additional information. I look
Armando J. Henriquez, Ph.D.  forward to hearing from you.

Honorable William Hoeveler

Eva McNanamy, Ph.D.

Representative Julio Robaina_.Sincerely,
Lynne M. Sallot, Ph.D.

Regional / d o °
Executive Director Tamar Reno
Christine McCarthy Director of Development & Community Relations

Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic, Regional Unit of Florida

Miami Studio: Mae Knight Clark Center Paim Beach County Studio: Gladys Davis Pavilion
6704 S.W. 80th Street, Miami, FL 33143 FAU Building 49

Tel: 305-666-0552, Fax 305-667-2505 777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431

In Florida: 800-535-0552 Tel: 561-297-4444, Fax: 561-297-4445

In collaboration with the Florida Department of Eduction 2(4?4OE) Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

I Executive Director: I Christine McCarthy

Organization’s Name: | Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic, Inc.

Street: | FAU, Building 49, 777 Glades Road CitySTZip: | Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Contact: | Tamar Reno Phone: |'561 ] 574-2662
2008-09 Funding Request: $10,000.00 FAX No: [ 561 ] 297-4445

o L4

Email Address: treno@rfbd-florida.org

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name "Employee Title Annual Salary
Dr. Roy Schanke Educational Qutreach Coordinator $45,000
Sonia Hedrick Director of Production $43,160

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s} that will be funded with the City’s funds.

Our focus is to produce and provide audio educaticnal materials to students who are unable to access standard print due to visual, learning or physical
disabilities. With the support of the City of Boca Raton, we will continue to serve the more than 7,000 students in Boca Raton who qualify for our
services, as well the approximately 33,000 students throughout the county. The PBC School District has a district-wide membership, which means that
any student in the county who qualifies for our services can access our Learning through Listening program. Qur educational outreach coordinator
works directly with educators, students and parents to help students benefit from our assistive technology. Our volunteers at the Boca Raton studio
donate countless hours producing the audio textbooks needed by students who learn through listening.

| How many people in Boca Raton will be servedibenefited by this program(s)? l Aprox. 7,275

LHow many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? I Aprox. 33,000

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program{s}) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding

Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Florida DOE $1,522,000 Studio/Educational Outreach $1,550,000 (Studio/Education)
Miami-Dade County Public Schools $166,571 Educational Qutreach $200,000 (Education)
Orange County Public Schools $103,963 Educational Cutreach $151,120.00 (Education)
The Mabel & Joseph Peluso Fdn $100,000 Studio/educational Outreach 0 {fund is ceasing operations)
The School Board of Brevard County $37,000 Educational Outreach $37,000 (Education)
Hillsborough County School Board $26,250 Educational Outreach $26,250 (Education)

Will cur funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federallstate grants?

YES NO { X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $
Organization’s total budget last year $3,018,882 Number of persons employed 31
Organization’s proposed budget $2,914,000.70 Number of persons you will employ 29
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | X ($4,500) NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 100%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE §, 2008.
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CITY HALL - 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD * BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561} 922-7700

April 1, 2008

Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic
2008 Award: $4,500

Amount Expense

$

3,000.00|Salary, taxes and benefits (Studio)

. .$1,129.78]. .8 tudioc office..supplies

. . .$170.23] .Postage (mailing audio disks)

$199.99 foffiqngquiRment for Studio

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no iater than Friday, June 6, 2008,
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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Recording For The Blind & Dyslexic, Inc. - Reglonal Unit of Florida

July 1, 2008 throngh June 30, 2009

Budget Detali

Wacida Reoarding Alsbama
Cotegory Admimistration | Fomdrsising | Outrench Stwdion Outremch | Gramd Tesl

Revennes
Contributions 175,000.00
Privasc Grants 325,000.00
Govenuaent Fonding 1,414,020.00
Reserves 100,000.00|
I;-i;iaml Support/Pending Funding -

900,731.47
Total Re: 2.914.751.47
ija, Taxes and Benefits
Sublotal Wages, Taxes & Benefits 6802787 | 19249044 1213757431 20891648 | 20362147 198691370
E_c-_-a-punﬁ- Expenses
6010 - Direct Doposit Fees 452.00 452.00
5056 - Worker's Compensation 7.257.00 7.257.00
6104 - Andit Fees 25,000.00 25 000.00
|5105 - Consulting Fees 25,000.00 25,000.00
6106 - Loblyying Foes 77,000.00 50,000.00 127,000.00
6107 - Public Relationrs 36,000.00 12,000,00 48,000.00
6151- Building R&EM 4,270.00 4.270.00
6153 - Cleaing Sarvice 9,000.60 9.000.00
16154 - Alwm System 32000 320,00
[6201 - Office Supphies 12000 1,440.00 13,800.00 5,100.00 2,200.00 23.260.00
{6202 - Office Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00
6204 - Pricied Maiesials 2,500.00 12,000.00 1,000.00 15,500.00
5203 - Promotional Materials 1,000.00 500.00 1,500.00
16251 - Telephone 3,600.00 300.00 28.485.00 15,612.00 7.200.00 55,.200.00
6301 - & Shipping 504.00 500.00 3,144.00 1,038.00 300.00 5,586.00
6305 - Express Mail/FedEx 500.00 600,00
6403 - Handware No capital 2,500.00 2,500.00
5404 - Soliwarc No capital 1,000.00 1,000.00
{6451 - Ducs & Subscriptions 1,500.00 1,500.00 120.00 3,120.00
6452 - Books 275.00 200.00 475.00
5501 - Traved 5,220.00 145200 49,896.00 1,968.00 11,000.00 69,536.00
6502 - Conference Expenses 250.00 250.00
6505 - Mials & Entertainment 3,500.00 2,000.00 5.725.00 700.00 11,925.00
6506 - Telecmfercacing 435.00 435.00
6550 - Ouireach Products 235,000.00 15200000 | 38700000
6601 - Rent 51,060.00 1.00 16,300.00 67,861.00
6602 - Insaranee - General 5,.830.00 5,830.00
5604 - Electricity 1,450.00 725000 8,700.00
16605 - Water/Sewer 1,150.00 1,150.00
ls651 - Votunteer Expense 5.400.00 5 A00.00
(6701 - Copier 3,960.00 3,960.00
{6704 - Bank & OC Fecs 2,000.00 2,000.00
|6707 - Reeruitment Expome 2,500.00 250000
{6709 - Misceltaneous 250.00 250.00 500,00
Subotal Non-compensation Expenses | 203,103.00 1956700 | 390.618.00 6109900 | 25270000 | _ 927087.00
[Total Oporating Expenses 37123087] 21205744 ] 160437543 | 27003548 | 45632147 | 2.914,000.70
INet Income 750.78

laf?
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The Haven

249



2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | The Haven Executive Director: Don Stewart
Street: | 21441 Boca Rio Road CitySTZip: | Boca Raton FL 33433

Contact: | Don Stewart Phone: | §61-483)0962

2008-09 Funding Request: | $10,000.00 FAX No: 5[61-48?]8007

Email Address:

dstewart@haven4dkids.org

" Salaries and names of two highest péid-eiﬁbloy_ee_s.

Empl'o:yee Title -

Employee Name Annual Salary
Don Stewart Executive Director $120,192
Tony Gasiorowski Finance Director $69,607

Brief statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s} that will be funded with the City’s funds.

The Haven is an alternative home for young men ages 9 up to 18 who have been placed in our profective care by the State of Florida. Requested funds
will be used to help further our mission, which is "to foster the development of each young man's self-esteem and independence in a safe, loving and
stable alternative home. We work as a team to make each day ene of batanced satisfaction while teaching the skills necessary for our boys to become
self-sufficient and proud adults.” Specific programs include our Life Skills and Work Readiness Program, which teaches our boys the skills they need to
live on their own after age 18, as well as the tools necessary for finding and keeping a job; our Turning Point Program, which is a transitional living
program for our boys aging out; and our tutoring pregram, AlM. The Haven works hard to enrich our boys' lives and ultimately prepare them for
independence at age 18 as required by the State of Florida. Our community wilf reap a long-term benefit from the thoughtful and effective “launching” of
these young men, who will be self-sufficient individuals, rather than dumping them into a world they are barely prepared to encounter.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program{s)? l 65-75 foster youth

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization {i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. {dentify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Department of Children and Families $1.5 million Room and board Room and board
Medicaid $500,000 Mental Health Services Mental Health Services
Paim Beach County FAA $143,000 General operating General operating
Corporate and foundation grants $300,000 General operating and program | General operating and program specific
specific
Private donations $500,000 General operating and program | General operating and program specific
specific

Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?

YES NO | X If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last year ] $2.9 million Number of persons employed | 42
Organization’s proposed budget | $2.6 million Number of persons you will employ [ 42
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES NO X
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 100%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE

FQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF

THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY O Boca RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




The Haven Inc

2008 2009
Budget
2008/2009
Ordinary Income/Expense Budget
|Income ) o
________ [4000 - Contributions - [3__ 588,000
) 4100 - Room & Board/Hrs-C&F $ 1,312,274
: 4110 - Medicaid Relmbursement $ 405,314
i 4200 - Palm Beach Grant $ 136,000
0 4300 - Third Party Fundraising Events |$ 155,000
4401 - Investment Interest K 12,000
N 4402 - Promise to Give Interest $ 16,000
4403 - Sales Tax Payment Disc $ -
B 4404 - Clothing Allowance Reven $ 10,200
4405 - Dividends o $ -
/4406 - Misc Other Revenue $ -
I Tctctal Income o $ 2,634,788
Expense .
_|_|6001- Salaries $ 1,476,517
6001-1 Bonus Pool 7 $ 29,500
6006- Direct Care Vacation $ 60,000
~ 16002- FICA $§ 118,200
| 6003 - SUI $ 16,000
| 6004 - Workers Compensation $ 28,000
6005 - Empl Benefits $ 129,580
6020 - Pre-Employment Screemng $ 8,500
6040 - Consultants $ 46,800
6060 - Classified Ad _ $ 6,500
6101- Conference & Meetings $ 3,200
6104 - Accreditation -
|61086- In Service Education ) $ 8,000
6202 - Local Travel $ 6,000
6204 - Fuel $ 35,500
6206 - Parking & Tolls $ 125
{6207 - Rep/Maint- Vehicles $ 17,580
6301 - Electricity $ 35,900
6302 - Telephone b 16,800
6303 - Cell phone $ 13,200
16305 - Water/ Sewer $ 8,100
6306 - Alarm Monltormg 13 5,600
. 16307 - Sanitaton $ 15,100
6308 - Pest Control |8 1,956
6309-5 Lawn Service Admin $ 15,700
6401 - Printing $ 25,500
6402 - Office Supplies $ 20,150
6403 - Copier $ 4,000
6404 - Software $ 1,500
6501 - Repair/Maintenance $ 36,000
6502 - Service Contracts 3 6.500

2008 2009 Draft Budget Worksheet DFS { 34 residents)5/21/2008
' 251



The Haven Inc
2008 2009
Budget
raft
2008/2009
Ordmary Income/Expense S Budget
| | | |6601- PostageIDellvery - $ 8,200
[ 6701 - Food _ _ $ 89,000
6702 - Cleaning Supplies/Personal
[ | Hygiene $ 30,600
6703 - Recreation Activities $ 26,000
| 6705 - Tutoring Program Supplies $ 4,200
| | _| 6706 - Clothing Al Allowance |$% 25,500
| |6707 - Academic / Awards $ 7,600
_|6708 - Birthday Gifts $ -
6710 - Resident Recogntion _ ek 3,200
B 6711 - Allowance o $ 8,160
6712 - Special Events _ $ 6,500
[ 6716 - Satellite TV o $ 1,400
6715 - Linen Service $ 3,600
B 16717 - Turning Point Program $ 4,000
6801 - Insurance $ 86,960
6802-5 Licenses/Fees $ 650
B 6802 -Licenses/Fees $ -
| | | 6803 - Mqrghemhlps L o $ 1,700
|| l6804 - Boards In Action $ 3,500
6805 - MarketlngIA_(_ivertlslng - $ 8,500
16808 - Bank & Investment Fees $ 10,800
6813-5 - Janitorial o B 6,950
6814-5 Tech Support $ 1,600
| 16815-5 Audit/Acct A Admin L 15,500
B 6816-Legal $ 3,000
. 1 6816 - Contingency Expense ‘(Emergency
i Fund) 1s 36,000
| (6819 - Settlement & Claims [ -
" l6820-CreditCardFees |9 3,500
i 6822 - Misc OtherExpense | $ -
[ 6824 - Internet Expense $ 2,500
6902-6 Direct Mail ExpDevel ~ [$ 6,800
B 6904 Hostng | $ 14,800
| Total Expense ~ $ 2616598
|
Net Ordinary Income $ 18,190

2008 2009 Draft Budget Worksheet DFS ( 34 residents)5/21/2008
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Tri County Humane Society
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: | Tri County Humane Society Executive Director: I Jeannette Christos
Street: | 21287 Boca Rio Road CitySTZip: | Boca Raton, FL 33433

Contact: | Jeannette Christos Phone: 4’61—482-‘{51 10

2008-09 Funding Request: | $25,000 FAX No: q'61-477-TT17

Email Address: tricountyh@aol.com ) )

Salaries and names:

‘Annual Salary

Donna Carrigan Assistant Director $36,400
Jose Lopez Head Vet Tech $33,260

Brief statement of what your organization hdpes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe specific
program(s) that will be funded with the City’s funds.

To increase our Nursing Home Program, School Education Programs, and Public Awareness Programs.

The Shelter is also in need of new Air Conditioning units throughout the building.

Purchase computer software for medical records

| How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | Unknown at this time

I How many total people in the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | Unknown at this time

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, federal government, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization
funded last year. :

Requested Funding

Funding Source $ Amount Funded Progfam 2007/08 Program 2008/09
See Attached $
$
$
$
$
$
Will our funding be used as the matching local source to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO | x If YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grnt . . .. |lLocalMatch | Grant . ‘ - Local Match
- 5 S
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budget last year | $see attached Number of persons employed 30
Organization’s proposed budget $see attached Number of persons you will employ 30
Did you receive City of Boca Raton funding last year? YES | X NO
Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits? 80%

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF"BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD * BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: {561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets,

T'n County Humane Society

2008 Award: $15,000
Amount Expense
$2,000 Vehicle Repairs
$1,000 Material & Books for Education programs
$5,000 Medical Equipment
$2,000 New Pumps & Sprinklers for cemetery
$5,000 Toward generator for Pet Clinic

This form is to be included with your 2008-09 Budget Request form. All requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008,
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Office of Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ci.boca-raton.fl.us
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8:94 PM

06/42/08
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget Overview

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Tri County Humane Society

January through December 2009

4000 - Adoption & Other Fees
4000.1 - Animal Surrender Fees
4000.2 - Animal Redemptions
4000.3 - Animal Pickup
4000.5 - Animal Adoption Fees
4000.7 - Liceanses Collection
4000.8 - Micro-Chip Fee
4000.9 - Reimbursment of Spay and Neuter
4000 - Adoption & Other Fees - Other

Total 4000 - Adoption & Other Fees

4100 - Cametery
4100.1 - Pet Ceametary Plots
4100.2 - Animal Cremation
4100.3 - Cemetery Sales

Total 4100 - Cemetery

4200 - Pet Store Sales Revenue
4200.1 - Pet Store Sales
4200.2 - Commission
4200.4 - Sales Tax Commission

Total 4200 - Pef Store Sales Revenue

4300 + Interest & Dividend Income
4320 - Commerce - Int Income
4330 - Lydian - Int Income
4340 - BOA - Int Income
4350 - CWFN - Div & Int Income
4300 - Interest & Dividend Income - Other

Total 4300 - Interest & Dividend Income

4400 - Fund Ralsing Events Revenue
4400.1 - Fundraising Income
4400.11 - Whole Foods
4400.12 - 50's Danca - Sept Fling
4400.13 - Paws for theCause
4400.14 - Christmas Sente Clause
4400.19 - Pet Party
4400.20 - Name a Brick
4400.21 - B/D Open House
4400.23 - Dog and Cat Ball
4400.A - Kennel Club
4400.B - Dinner
4400.C - Program
4400.D - Donation
4400.E - Auctions

Total 4400.23 - Dog and Cat Ball
4400.25 - Gift Wrap - Barnes and Noble
Total 4400.1 - Fundraising Income

Total 4400 - Fund Raising Events Revenue

4500 - Dog & Cat Contribution
4500.1 - Grants
4500.4 - City of Boca Reimbersement
4500.5 - Legacies & Bequests
4500.6 - Donations

Total 4500 - Dopg & Cat Contribution
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1,160.00
1,378.00
2,615.85
142,230.00
6,756.80
14,782.00
30,710.00
0.00

199,832.65

52,318.80
8,248.00
22,365.34

82,932.14

7,200.60
58.99
88.03

7,327.62

8,824.01
20,615.58
1,776.34
12,851.45
5,037.24

49,104.62

322.00
7,845.00
10,108.00
433.00
1,456.00
350.00
2,231.00

35,000.00
84,150.00
7,325.00
348,328.48
67,340.00

542,143.48
6,192.00

571,080.48

571,080.48

4,052.00
35,500.00
70,000.00

221,203.87

330,755.87



Accrual Basis

Tri County Humane Society

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
January through December 2009

4600 - In-kind Contributions
4600.1 - Donated Professional Services
4600.2 - Donated Facillties
4600.3 - Donations - Non Cash

Total 4800 - In-kind Contributions

4700 - Thrift Shep
4700.1 - Store Contributicns

Total 4700 - Thrift Shop
4800 - Other Income/ Gains or losses s

Total Income
Expense

8000 - Program Services-Food Med & Vet
6000.1 - Animal Food
8000.2 - Animal Supplies
6000.3 - Medical Supplies
6000.4 - Veterinary Expense
6000.6 - Animal Grooming

Total 6000 - Program Services-Food Med & Vet

6100 - Program Services-Cematery
6100.1 - Cost of Goods Sold-Cemetery
6100.2 - Electricity-Cementery
6100.3 - Landscape suopplies
6100.4 - Propane Gas
6100.6 - Telophone

Total 6100 - Program Services-Cemetery

7000 - Supporting Services-Pet Store
7000.1 - Cost of Goods Sold-Store

Total 7000 - Supporting Servicea-Pet Store

7100 - Supporting Services-FundRaising
7100.1 - Fundraising/Tourmnament Expense

Total 7100 - Supporting Services-FundRalsing

7200 - Supporting Ser-Facilitles Rent
7300 - Supporting Services-MGMTGeneral

7300.1 - Advertising/Promotions
7300.2 - Automobile Expense
7300.3 - Bank Service Charges
7300.4 - Cleaning Service
7300.5 - Cleaning Supplies
7300.6 - Contract Labor
7300.7 - Contributicns
7300.8 - Credit card foes - VisalMC
7300.9 - Depreciation Expense
7300.10 - Dues and Subscriptions
7300.11 - Employee Benifits Expense
7300.12 - Employee Injury Expense
7300.13 - Equipment Rental
7300.14 - Fostering Expense
7300.15 - Insurance

7318 - Automobile Insurance

7319 - Workmans Comp

7320 - Package Policy

7321 - Board Liability

Total 7300.15 - insurance
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Jan - Dac 09

71,500.00
106,800.00
60,437.00

238,737.00

71,843.65
71,843.66
0.00
1,561,414.03

84,764.24
10,514.91
49,118.17
29,329.00

1,655.00

175,381.51

13,469.51
2,593.08
300.00
17,035.57
1,384.29

34,782.45

3,566.46
3,566.46

107,707.94

107.707.94
106,800.00

14,278.62
8,885.48
469.32
5,022.00
17,279.51
63,414.80
85.00
21,644.24
49,315.32
22175
5,131.49
150.00
3,008.04
775.21

16,263.15
11,394.40
30,300.93

1,010.00

58,968.48



8:14 PM Tri County Humane Society

06/12/08 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis January through December 2009

7300.17 - Landscaping Expense
7300.18 - Licenses and Permits
7300.20 - Meeting Expense
7300.21 - Membership Fees
7300.22 - Misc. Expense
7300,23 - Office Expense
7300.24 - Pest Conrtol
7300.25 - Postage and Delivery
7300.26 - Printing and Reproduction
7300.27 - Professional Fees
7311 - Qutside Accounting

Total 7300.27 - Professional Fees

7300.28 - Payroll Expenses
7301 - Payroll-Employees
7301.2 - Payroll - Thrift shop
7301.3 - Payroll- Dir of Devel
7301 - Payroll-Employees - Other

Total 7301 - Payroll-Employees

7302 - Payroll Taxes
7302.2 - Payroll Taxes - Thrift Shop
7302.3 - Payroll Taxes- Dir of Deve
7302 - Payroll Taxes - Other

Total 7302 - Payroll Taxes

7303 - Payroll Company Expense
7303.2 - Payroll company - Thrift Shop
7303.3 - Payrolt Company- Dir of Deve
7303 - Payroll Company Expense - Other

Total 7303 - Payrofl Company Expense

Total 7300.28 - Payroll Expenses

7300.29 - Redemption Expense
7300.31 : Rent
7300.32 - Supplies
7300.34 - Telephone
7300.35 - Trash Expense
7300.38 - Utllities
7304 - Gas and Electric
7305 - Water

Total 7300.38 - Utllities

7300.39 - Repairs
7322 - Buildings
7324 - Equipment

Total 7300.39 - Repairs

Total 7300 - Supporting Services-MGMTGeneral
7350 - Donated Professional Fees

7350.1 - Accounting
7350.2 - Legal Fees

Total 7350 - Donated Professional Fees
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Jan - Dec 09__

22,703.71

6,835.36
158.54
75.00
359.10
14,336.89
2,100.00
2,920.40
1,046.25
3,545.00
3,5645.00
156,600.00
36,000.00
503,957.06
555,557.06
1,662.64
2,269.84
45,515.84
49,448.42
703.85
99.32
2,357.33
3,160.50
608,165.98
10,703.00
30.00
327.40
4,510.12
5,626.96
28,676.97
18,482.56
47,159.53
23,747 .26
7,015.12
30,762.38
1,010,015.88
54,000.00
17,500.00
71,500.00

Page 3



8:14 PM Tri County Humane Society

06/12/08 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis January through Decembor 2008
Jan - Dec 08
7400 - Supporting Service- Thrift Shop
7400.1 - Advertising 526.46
7400.4 - Rent 24,000.00
7400.5 - Sales Supplies §78.00
7400.6 - Telephone 679.73
7400.7 - Trash Expense 1,772.55
7400.8 - Electricty 5,219.70
7400.9 - Contract Labor 800.00
Total 7400 - Supporting Service- Thrift Shop 33,876.44
Total Expense 1,543,630.68
Net Ordinary income 7,783.35
Net Income 7,783.35

Page 4
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Volun. For Homebound & Fam. Caregivers
(Boca Respite Vol.)
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VOLUNTEERS for the HOMEBOUND & FAMILY CAREGIVERS

Founding Sponser

Community Interfaith Coalition

[nitial Funders
(ity of Boca Raton
Quantum Foundation

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

Board of Directors
Jeanie McGuire
Chair

Paula Alderson
Yice-Chair

Connie Siskowski, RN, PhD
Founder & President

Frederick Gafland
Treasurer

Consuelo Inestrosa
{o-Secretary

Carole Rutherford
Co-Secretary

Charles L. Brown, PhD
Florida Athantic University

Gail Eagle
JES Publishing

Rabbi Sidrey Goldstein, PhD

Ruth Rales Jewish Famdly Services

Robin Hardy
AmeriCorps

Mark Platt
Temple Beth El

(arl Schiefer
St. Paul Lutheran Church

Tom Tift, PhD
First United Methodist Church

Advisory Board
Suellen Caplan

Scott Ellington
Carole Heiman
April Leavy
Steve Mulder
Joanne Weppner

T ang ¥
{%Y Ty
‘. ’ ° ® < '.# -
American Rrgocialion of
Caregiving
Youth B‘t}ﬂm g:e

June 4, 2008

Ms. Nancy L. Asher

Budget Assistant

City of Boca Raton

201 West Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Dear Nancy:
Thank you for the opportunity to again apply for funding from the City of Boca Raton.

We request $10,000 in assistance as our agency, now in its 10" year of serving the
community, provides critical support and assistance to homebound individuals and
family caregivers of all ages.

One of our critical services is personal transportation for people who are unable to use
Palm Tran or Mae Volen transportation. VHFC volunteers use their own personal
resources, including fuel expenses, to help people in our community so they can
continue to live in their own home, pay taxes and support local businesses. Qur streets
are safer because people who shouldn't be driving have an alternative to meet their
basic needs while maintaining their dignity.

Our City is a better place to live because of Volunteers for the Homebound and Family
Caregivers. Please recognize our request. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Connie Siskowski, RN, PhD
Founder & President

Encl.

Volunteers for the Homebound & Family Caregivers, Inc. is a 501 (¢) 3 Flarida corporation.
1515 N. Federal Hwy. #214. Boca Raton, FL 33432..561-391-7401, 561-416-7213 fax
www . boca-respite.org...info@boca-respite.arg..www.aacy.org
All donations are tax deductible and greatly appreciated!
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2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization’s Name: “OIuni‘tm Br e Home bouad + Rady Geequen 1 &wo?ﬁlr Gf:)ﬂﬂ 1o S’L.S kow Sa
Street: [(Sis 0. FEpreac d. #y | citysTzip: [Boca @airm . Fc 3343
Contact: | (Cpn e St awska Phone: [56 | ] 3]1-IYe
2008-09 Funding Request: $ (o, co0 7 FAX No: r Soy ] Yle-T203

Email Address:

Connie (B boca- respete . 00g

Salaries and names of two highest paid employees.

Employee Name Employee Title Annual Salary
(o nnie S kowaky Fre cid ert- $ 75 K ¥ (L3 Fre dondded )
Cyorvia Comminos Dik. Fuavecs + OPrearons |3 “[0,330"

Brief statement of what your organizatlon hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and identify and describe spaciﬂc

program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

Pleise oSee aiCoctiad— -

I How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program(s)? | 7 lcco

How many total paople In the surrounding areas will be served/benefited by this program(s)? l 26000

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization (i.e., private donations, United Way,
other municipalities, county, state government, faderal gevernment, etc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify
specific program(s) that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as program(s) each organization

funded last year.

Requested Funding
Funding Source $ Amount Funded Program 2007/08 Program 2008/09
Dlecse see attrcied $
$
$
$
$
$
Will our funding be used as the matching local scurce to obtain other federal/state grants?
YES NO X if YES, list grants and local match needed.
Grant Local Match Grant Local Match
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Organization’s total budgetlastyear | $ S 206, ¢ 949 Number of persons employad
Organization's proposed budget I $ 500, 17 Number of persons you will employ l =

Did you receive City of Boca Raten funding last year?

ves | X

NO |

Percent of budget expended in Boca Raton City limits?

27 %

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ATTENTION OF

THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET, CITY OF BOCA RATON, ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6, 2008.




2008-09 BUDGET REQUEST

Organization Name: Volunteers for the Homebound and Family Caregivers, Inc. (VHFC)

Brief Statement of what your organization hopes to achieve with the funds requested, and
identify and describe specific program(s) that will be funded with the City's funds.

Question #1

You are 85 years old on a fixed income without family in the area, have a sharp mind but not
such good vision, use a walker to help get around and stay safe, know you really shouldn’t be
driving but..who can help?

Answer: A VHFC's Boca Respite Volunteer can help with transportation, errands and grocery
shopping so that someone who is unable to navigate Palm Tran and shouldnt be driving doesn't!
This not only preserves your independence but it helps keep the community safe from people
who shouldn’t be driving.

Question #2

You are a single dad with two children one of whom has special needs. Your legally blind aging
mom moved in to help after your wife's death. You are trying to hold a job, keep a family
together, and run a household in Boca Raton but realize you need some help. Who can help?
Answer: VHFC's Boca Respite Volunteers provides support services and respite for the dad and
his mom along with a mentor for your child without special needs

The answer is VHFC thankfully due to past help from the City and other sources. We need funds
to maintain and expand the services of Boca Respite Volunteers as well as to support the Boca
Raton families who have caregiving youth who are not eligible to participate in the Caregiving
Youth Partners' Project (CYPP).

It is imperative to note that grant funds received for the CYPP are specifically designated for
that project. The CYPP, the first program in the United States to support caregiving youth
began at Boca Raton Middle School. With this project, along with its sister program, the
American Association of Caregiving Youth, the City of Boca Raton has been nationally
recognized in the media and in local, national and international publications.

How many people in Boca Raton will be served/benefited by this program?
More than 1,000 residents of the City of Boca Raton directly benefit from our programs.

List other funding sources that are anticipated in the coming year for your organization
(i.e.: private donations, United Way, other municipalities, county, state government,
federal government, etfc.) and amounts they contributed last year. Identify specific
programs that are to be funded by each organization in the coming year as well as
program(s) each organization funded last year.
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R N A A T Y S A K

+

<

The Schmidt Family Foundation - $50,000 for the Caregiving Youth Pilot Project (CYPP);
08 & 09

The Toppel Family Foundation - $50,000 for the CYPP. 08 & 09

The Jim Moran Family Foundation - $50,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

Palm Healthcare Foundation - $50,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

The Gertrude E. Skelly Foundation - $50,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

The John W. Henry Foundation - $10,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

The Lattner Family Foundation - $10,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

The P.L. Dodge Foundation - $10,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

BankAtlantic Foundation - $5,000 for the CYPP; 08 & 09

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation - $125,000 for CYPP for 08 & 09

Caregivers Support Network - $12,000 for the American Association of Caregiving
Youth; 08

Soroptimist International - $1000 toward printing expenses; 08

South Palm Beach County Chapter of the National Parkinson Foundation - $1000 applied
toward caregiver support program implementation - 08

BOMAR Foundation - $5000 for CYP in 07 and $6500 in 08

Furthermore, we continue our fundraising with events scheduled for August Boca Festival

Days and in November to honor our ten years of dedicated service to the community. There /s
no other organization that provides the services of Volunteers for the Homebound and
Family Caregivers.

Total amount of your organizations proposed budget and number of persons you will
employ.

Our budget for 2008/09 is $500,671 with seven employees one of whom is full time. The
President works full time hours however is paid for .7 time. Our ability to meet our financial
goals and continue to serve the community includes an investment from the City to an
organization that serves vuinerable elderly and child populations that have no voice of their own
and one which is placing the City of Boca Raton in a nationally recognized ground-breaking

leadership position.
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CITY HALL » 201 WEST PALMETTO PARK ROAD - BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432-3795 « PHONE: (561) 393-7700
(FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD: (561) 367-7046
SUNCOM: (561) 922-7700

April 1, 2008
Non-Profit Organizations
Statement of Expenses

If your Non-Profit Organization received funds from the City of Boca Raton last
year (2007/08), please fill out the form below indicating how these funds were
used within your Organization. Please be as specific as possible. If you need more
space, please use additional sheets.

Volun. For Homebound & Fam. Caregivers (Boca Respite
Vol.)
2008 Award:  $4,500
Amount Expense
$ J 0SY  |Sciid worker home assessmests ¥ linkeges 4o sportes

350 Volon teer bk Grovnd  Caecks
/o556 COOPdrna.\Lrw\. of Vblunteer ¥ Chent Services [y froqiom s
7

1

This form is to be included with your 2008-03 Budget Request form. Aii requested
information is DUE no later than Friday, June 6, 2008.
City of Boca Raton
Office of Management & Budget
201 West Paimetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

If you have any questions, please contact:

Nancy Asher, Budget Assistant
Ottice ot Management & Budget
(561) 393-7734
Nasher@ciboca-raton.flus
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Volunteers for the Homebound Family Caregivers, Inc.

FY 2008-2009
BUDGET
Description
INCOME
Deseription
Contributions $11,700
Fundraising Events $50,500
Grants $410,000
City of Boca $10,000
Congregations $1,500
Affiliation Agreement $12,000
Interest & Reimbursements $4,550
TAL INCOME $500,250]
EXPENSES (Al Salaries include Benefits)

Program Administraton
Project Director/President $62,517
Administrative Asst. I $15,600
Accounting (Audit) & Legal $12,000
Maintenance & Repairs $4,500
Utilities & CAM $19,754
Insurance $6,015
Telephone & DSL $3,725
Printing & Postage $£7,500
Background Checks $3,000
Office Supplies $6,500
Travel & Mileage $£4,500

Sub-Total $145.611
Program Staff
Manager, Boca Respite Volunteers $36,600
Director of Finance & Operations $43,750
Education Specialist $30,000
Care Coordinator $37,500
Volunteer Recruitment and Retention $3,000
Web Content $4,500
Pediatric Nurse Practitioner $66,500

Sub-Total $221.850
Fundraising and Development
Special Event Expenses $10,000
Materials Development £11,100
Meeting Travel $3,720

Sub-Total $24,820
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Volunteers for the Homebound Family Caregivers, Inc.

FY 2008-2009
BUDGET

Technology Costs
Equipment $2,100
IT Support $4,020
Web Support $500
Sub-Total $6.620
Program Services
Social Worker Home Visits $£12,570
Group Counseling $5,000
Health Class Presentations $5,000
On site Assistants $11,250
Student Stipends $3,000
Lunch and Learn $2,500
Materials and Supplies $5,500
| Tutoring $7,000
Education and Training $9,600
Transportation $600
Family Date Night & Planned Outings $5,750
Camp Weekend $10,000
Respite Care Workers $9,000
Sub-Total $86.7701
Qualitative and Quantitative Evaluation $15,000
Sub-Total $15,000
Total Cost $500,671
Income Less Expenses -$421
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